Mission: Lifelong learners will be inspired and developed through effective teaching in a

safe and caring environment.

Vision: Respect - Pride - Excellence for All

S M

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR MEETING
Instructional Planning Center/Huron Arena
August 14, 2023

5:30 p.m.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Adoption of the Agenda
Dates to Remember
August 14-15 On-line only Auction at Benmeyerauctions.com
August 14 Elementary Open Houses

BUCH-4:00-5:00pm / MAD-5:15-6:30pm / WASH-6:45-8:00pm

August 14-16 Teacher In-Service
August 15 Middle School Open House 5:00-6:00pm
August 16 On-line Auction Loadouts
August 17 First Day of School for Grades 1 - 12
August 17-22 Kindergarten Screening
August 21 McKinley Learning Center Preschool Open House Registration 1:00-4:00pm
August 21 McKinley Learning Center Preschool Student Open House 4:00-5:30pm
August 23 First Day of School for Kindergarteners
August 28 Board of Education Meeting 5:30 p.m. - IPC
August 30 Early Release - State Fair
August 31 No School/South Dakota State Fair
September 1 No School/South Dakota State Fair
September 1-4 South Dakota State Fair
September 4 Labor Day Holiday / South Dakota State Fair
September 11 Board of Education Meeting 5:30 p.m. - IPC
September 15 Homecoming - Early Release
September 16 Huron School District Foundation Golf Tournament
September 25 Board of Education Meeting 5:30 p.m. - IPC
September 25 High School Parent/Teacher Conferences 5:30-8:30 p.m.

Community Input on Items Not on the Agenda

o See Policy BFB - Public Participation at Board Meetings - for more information

Conflict Disclosure and Consideration of Waivers - The School Board will review the
disclosures and determine if the transactions or the terms of the contracts are fair,
reasonable, and not contrary to the public interest.

a) Assistant Principal Middle School - Lyndi Hudson - DB2024-11

CONSENT AGENDA
The superintendent recommends approval of the following:

a) Approval and/or Corrections of Minutes of Previous Meetings
b) Approval and/or Corrections of the Financial Report
c) Consideration and Approval of the Bills




Agenda / Board Meeting, August 14, 2023 page 2

d) New Hires to the District
Classified personnel and substitute teachers must be approved in order to be
covered by our workmen’s compensation plan.
1) Bluet Ah/Substitute Teacher - $160 per day/Substitute
Para-Educator - $19.16 per hour
2) Merry Peck/Food Service Lunch Server - Washington - $20.30 per hour
3) The following have been hired as Volunteers for the Summer School
Program: Shwe Tha
4) Erin Lepp/Title 1 Tutor - James Valley Christian School - $39.84 per hour
5) Lar Eh Paw/Title 1 Para-Educator - Madison - $20.89 /hour

6) Kendra Peterson/ESL/Federal Programs Administrative Assistant - Arena -
$51,827 per year

7) Clayton Wahlstrom/Spring Strength & Conditioning Coach/$2,028 per year

8) Regla Cruz valenzuela/Food Service - Washington 4-5 Center

Helper/$20.04 per hour

9) Yoe Kaw Paw/On-Call Interpreter/$25.69 per hour

10)  Ann Sudbeck/Food Service Satellite Person - Madison/$20.04 per hour

11)  Sue Fleck/Volunteer/District

12)  Shane Milne/Substitute Teacher - $160 per day/Substitute
Para-Educator - $19.16 per hour

13)  Cory Weeks/Assistant Varsity FB/$5516 per year

14)  Linda Abelseth/ Substitute Teacher - $160 per day/Substitute
Para-Educator - $19.16 per hour

15) Donna Weber/Food Service Substitute/$20.04 per hour

16)  Mikaela Bryant/Substitute Bus Driver/$30 per hour

e) Resignations for Board Approval

1) Emily Farrell/Food Service-Cashier - High School/4 months

2) Lora Katz/Substitute Bus Driver/6 months

3) Brandi Krueger/Title 1 Para-Educator-Middle School/3 years

4) Kendra Peterson/SPED Para-Educator - Madison/1 year

5] Tristen Remington/SPED Para-Educator - Madison/1 year

6) Michelle Kinney/Food Service - MS Head Cook/1 year

7) Cory Weeks/9th gr FB/2 years

f) Contracts for Board Approval

1) Rita Cook/Revised Contract +15 Hours/+ $2,500/$58,902 per year

2) Sydney Katz/Revised Contract +15 Hours/+$2,500/$57,723 per year

3) Sarah Miner/Revised Contract +15 Hours/+$2,500/$61,414 per year

4) Molly Perry/Revised Contract +15 hours/+$2,500/$71,629 per year

5) Lindsey Alves/Math Teacher ~ High School/$53,937 per year

6) Rachel Kary/Revised Contract/$71,759 per year

7) James Stueckrath/Revised Contract/Master’s Degree/$72,067 per year

8) Gracelynn Jones/Revised Contract +15 Hours/+$2,500/$57,381 per year

9) Jessica Rodacker/Revised Contract +15 Hours/+$2,500/$58,079 per year

10)  Breanne Allum/Revised Contract +15 Hours/ +$2,500/$57,381 per year

11)  Sophie Beers/Revised Contract +15 Hours/ +$2,500/$57,381 per year

12)  Nicole Horsley/Revised Contract +15 Hours/ +$2,500/$57,196 per year

13)  Brook Tschetter/Revised Contract +15 Hours/ +$2,500/$57,381 per year

14)  Kelsey Range/Licensed SLPA/$36.04 per hour

15)  Emily Croucher/Licensed SLPA/$34.96 per hour

16)  Quinn Reilly/Licensed OTA/$35.73 per hour




Agenda / Board Meeting, August 14, 2023 page 3

g)

h)

j)
K)
D

n)

p)

t)

17)  Nakita Hoffman/Licensed SLPA/$36.12 per hour

18)  Chantelle Kremer/Licensed PTA/$35.76 per hour

19)  MiKayla Williams/Licensed SLPA/$35.65 per hour

20)  Allison Raschke/Licensed SLPA/$35.92 per hour

21)  Barry VanZee/Revised Contract/$63,575 per year

Request for Approval of Open Enrollment

The administration has received open enrollment request #0E-2023-06,
#0E-2023-07, #0E-2023-08 for Board approval

Request for Approval of Open Enrollment Student Returning to Huron School
District

The administration has received open enrollment request #RH-2023-01 for Board
Approval

Surplus Property

Board approval of the surplus property for the August 15 auction. On-line only
auction at Bennymeyerauctions.com. Check website for bidding hours.
Advertising Agreement Renewal - Tiger Stadium: Farmers Union Service
Association of SD / 2023-2024 & 2024-2025

Advertising Agreement Renewal - Tiger Stadium: Vision Care Associates
Advertising Agreement Renewal - Tiger Stadium: Iverson CDJR-Huron
Certified Staff Recruitment Incentive Promissory Note - Jamie Holforty
Request to Approve Custodial Account for Huron High School Jobs for
American’s Graduates (JAG) Program

Approval of End of Waiver Term Report

This is a requirement every five years to verify the waivers which have been used
for 7th and 8th graders to take Algebra I and Geometry.

The second waiver report verifies the courses where we have the ability to earn
credit through end of course exams.

Intent to Apply for Grant Funding

Group Applying Huron School District

Contact Person Dr. Kraig Steinhoff

Name of Award Aircraft Pilots Workforce Development
Grant Program

Name of Funder Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)

Amount to be Requested up to $500,000

Project Focus To attract future aircraft pilots, aerospace

engineers or unmanned aircraft systems
operators to the aviation industry
Engagement Letter Agreement with ELO CPA’s & Advisors to conduct the
2022-2023 Audit
Memorandum of Understanding between the Huron School District and Beadle
County Point of Dispensing
City of Huron Request Use of School District Bus Parks & Recreation has
submitted a request to the Huron Board of Education for use of a Huron Public
School bus for city-wide transportation on October 18 from 2:45-5:00pm. The
City will provide proof of insurance as well as paying driver’s fee and fuel.
Delta Dental 2024 Renewal

(The consent agenda may be approved with one motion. However, if a board
member wishes to separate an item for discussion, he/she may do so.)

. CELEBRATE SUCCESSES IN THE DISTRICT




10.

11.

12.

Congratulations to:

Agenda / Board Meeting, August 14, 2023 page 4

» Bryn Huber (2023 grad) - recently won the 2023 SDGA Jr. Champion at
Cattail Golf Course in Watertown

» Jolene Konechne, Director of ESL, CTE, Federal Programs & Accreditation, for
recently receiving the SD Association Teachers of Family and Consumer
Sciences 2023 Administrator of the Year

» Angel Clark (3" gr teacher - Madison) on her recent marriage to David Hovde

» Mitch Gaffer who recently received the Speech Communication Association’s
Distinguished Service Award. The award was presented at the SD Speech
Convention held recently in Sioux Falls.

Thank You to:

» NorthWestern Energy for the donation of Lysol Disinfecting Wipes, binders, file
folders, collapsible folders, & pens

» Huron Chamber for the donation of plastic bags to be given to the Special Services
para support staff for supplies to use during the school year

» The Transportation Department would like to thank the following businesses
for generously supporting our first ever school bus rodeo for driver training and
competition through their donations: State Fairgrounds, Dakota Provisions,
Iverson Auto, Fair City Foods, Super Splash Car Wash, Scoreboard Sports Bar
& Grill. We wouldn’t have been able to provide this valuable training experience
for our school bus drivers without their generosity.

» the Wisconsin Avenue Church of Christ for bringing the youth mission group
from Oklahoma to do work and projects at the Madison 2-3 Center to make it look
great for open house and the new school year!

» the Wisconsin Avenue Church of Christ for the gifts for all teachers at Buchanan

» the Wheeler Family Fund of the South Dakota Community Foundation for the
gift of $1,000 to Madison 2-3 Center to help fund a book vending machine

» Zell's Auto Glass for donating glass to replace the windows inserts in the ticket
booths at Tiger Stadium

» Leo Kary for the donation of PAWS prizes for students at the Madison 2-3 Center

REPORTS TO THE BOARD
a) Facility Planning Report

b) Business Manager’s Report

c) Superintendent’s Report

OLD BUSINESS

a) Policy IKF-1 Honor Graduation - 27 Reading

b) District Bus Pickup Points - Iroquois & Wolsey-Wessington Schools
Superintendent recommends approval of the Pick-up Point Resolutions with
Iroquois & Wolsey-Wessington for the 2023-2024 school year.

c) Policy AE - Huron Public School District Wellness Policy - Contact Updates for

2023-2024 School Year - 2nd Reading

NEW BUSINESS

a) Board Member Assignments 2023-2024

b) Purchase Agreement for the Souled Qut Center

c) Procurement Plan for Child Nutrition Programs - introduction

d) Federal Grants Manual - introduction

e) Policy DL Purchasing Procedures - introduction

ADJOURNMENT




DE 2024 — |

Huron School District #2-2 Code:
AH-E(1)
. Policies and Regulations Conflict of Interest Disclosure

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

Date: ’7 ! l—f Ia\%

Name of the Sch 1 Offjcial ubrmttmg the conflict of interest disclosure:

/\m AK707 ]

The disclosure is for the purpose of notifying the School Board of
an interest 1n a contract
.~ a direct benefit from a contract:

Identify the following:

(1) all parties to the contract [ (Trkec! WAA| Poavd of DiveeAw=

(2) the person’s role in the contract
Boaid W bet—

(3) the purpose(s)/objective(s) of the contract
(4) the consideration or benefit conferred or agreed to be conferred upon each party
(5) the length of time of the contract

F Y

(6) any other relevant information

If the disclosure relates to the School Official deriving a direct benefit from a contract, explain
how the terms of the contract are f#ir,\reasonable, and not contrary to the public interest such

that authorization should be@@ the school boatd.
Signature of School Ofﬁc@

RN

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT

03/22



Halbkat, Darla

Subject: Emily Farrell Resignation

From: Emily Farrell <farrell.emilyl7 @gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:57 AM

To: Reilly, Amanda <Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us>
Subject: [EXT] Emily Farrell

Caution: This email originated from outside the K-12 email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Amanda,

This is my letter of resignation. | am giving you my two week notice that | will not be returning as the cashier for this
upcoming school year.

| got my Nursing stuff done and | got engaged and will probably be moving away from Huron in the fall.

Thank you,

Emily Farrell



Halbkat, Darla

Subject: FW: Resignation

From: Katz, Lora <Lora.Katz@k12.sd.us>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 2:31 PM
To: Bostrom, Kathie <Kathie.Bostrom@k12.sd.us>

Subject:

Good afternoon. I got a new job and the hours won't work with driving bus. I'm sorry for the inconvenience.



Halbkat, Darla

Subject: FW: Resigning

From: Krueger, Brandi <Brandi.Krueger@k12.sd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 1:09 PM

To: Willemssen, Laura L <Laura.Willemssen@k12.sd.us>; Steinhoff, Kraig <Kraig.Steinhoff@k12.sd.us>
Subject: Resigning

| will be resigning my position as a para at the middle school. | will miss the students and my co- workers, but | have
been offered a position that will be more beneficial for my family. Thank you for the opportunities you have given me, |
will miss all of you.

Sent from my iPhone



Halbkat, Darla
S T e W e R S R T 58 B E D T S A 04 2 L T 7 S0 L0 N M ST A B TS e ST St S ) R AL AT FE e Pt SS9 T2 Ak DR i 1 P s 2

Subject: FW: Kendra peterson letter of resignation

From: "Peterson, Kendra B" <Kendra.B.Peterson@k12.sd.us>
Subject: Kendra peterson letter of resignation

Date: July 26, 2023 at 3:04:31 PM CDT

To: "Schilling, Ralyna" <Ralyna.Schilling@k12.sd.us>, "Rozell, Heather"
<Heather.Rozell@k12.sd.us>

To whom it may concern

I wanted to start off by thanking you for the opportunity to join the Huron school district, and to join the
Madison team. This is my letter of resignation as | have accepted the position as ESL administrative
assistant.

Sincerely,
Kendra Peterson



Tristen Remington
953 Utah Ave SE

Huron §D 57350

8/3/2023
Huron School District
150 5% St Sw

Huron S0 57350

To whom it may concern,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position as a SPED para educator at Huron
School District starting 8/3/2023,

Sincerely,

Tristen Remington






Halbkat, Darla

Subject: FW: FB

From: Weeks, Cory <Cory.Weeks@k12.sd.us>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Rotert, Terry <Terry.Rotert@k12.sd.us>
Subject: Re: FB

Thanks, | resign from freshman coaching. Thanks, Cory.

Sent from my iPhone



. Employment Contract
m Mr, #’ ﬁ HURON PUBLIC SCHOOLS #2-2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

05/31/2023
Rita Cook

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $58,902 for the school
term, or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days
arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of
the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of
the twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-
2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth
herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined
upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in
writing to said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial
damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical
or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to
complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring
May 15 through May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a
contract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June
11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For
breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of
contract August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall he assessed at $3,000.00.
Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The
Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to suspend the employee's
certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who
are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches
their percent of employment.

Itis further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold



or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term,

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education,

BA+15
Base Contract; $58,902

***CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 05/05/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURGN, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of
Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and
foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. |
agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of
contract days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South
Dakota for the duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my
employment may be terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification
requirements of the job.”

Employee Signature Date

Rt N Cook ©05/31/2023 01:59 pm
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date

Gaonet Blockyl) 05/31/2023 03:42 pm
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Kelly Chiniotssherson ~ 06/01/2023 08:43 am




2 Employment Contract
mﬂ[d#lﬁ HUEON{UBLICSCHOOLS#Z—Z

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

06/09/2023
Sydney Katz

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $57,723 for the school
term, or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days
arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of
the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of
the twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No, 2-
2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth
herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined
upaon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in
writing to said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial
damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical
or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to
complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring
May 15 through May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a
contract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June
11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For
breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of
contract August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00.
Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The
Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to suspend the employee's
certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who
are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches
their percent of employment.

Itis further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold



or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education,

BA+15
Base Contract; $57,723

***CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 05/05/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the faregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of
Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and
foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. |
agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of
contract days. “l clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South
Dakota for the duration of this contract. { accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my
employment may be terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification
requirements of the job.”

Employee Sighature Date

Sytney Ktz 06/09/2023 03:24 pm
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date
: fmﬁﬁm@% ' 06/09/2023 03:25 pm
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

«é’efeg/ fémrgé_mw 06/12/2023 07:32 am




. Employment Contract
m Z’ [d#l E HURON%/DUBUCSCHOOLS #2-2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/13/2023

Sarah Miner

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huran on the annual salary basis of $61,414 for the school
term, or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days
arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of
the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of
the twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No, 2-
2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth
herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined
upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in
writing to said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial
damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical
or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to
complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring
May 15 through May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a
contract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June
11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For
breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of
contract August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00.
Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The
Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to suspend the employee's
certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who
are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches
their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold



or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education,
Earned +15 Summer 2023

BS+15
Base Contract: $57,196

Basketbail 7-8th Extramural $4,218 Step 2
_ $0 Step ___

#*FCONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 07/20/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of
Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and
foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. |
agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the desighated number of
contract days. “! clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South
Dakota for the duration of this contract, | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my
employment may be terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification
requirements of the job."

Employee Signature Date
| Swvak Miner . 07/13/2023 01:25 pm
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date
| Gerret Biockyy ; 07/13/2023 01:35 pm
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Relly Chtriotspherson 07/17/2023 07:13 am




5 Employment Contract
mﬂ[d#lﬁ HUFR)ON.{UBUCSCHOOLS#Z—E

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

06/09/2023
Molly Perry

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $71,629 for the school
term, or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days
arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of
the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of
the twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-
2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth
herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined
upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in
writing to said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

Itis further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial
damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical
or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to
complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring
May 15 through May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a
contract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June
11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For
breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of
contract August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00.
Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The
Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to suspend the employee's
certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who
are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches
their percent of employment.

Itis further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold



or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term,

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education.

BS+15
Base Contract; $61,894

HS One-Act Play $3,245 Step 10
HS Three-Act Play $3,245 Step 10
HS Three-Act Play $3,245 Step 10

*HFCONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 05/05/2023

TQ THE BOARD QF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOQL DISTRICT NQ, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of
Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upen and under the terms and conditions of the above and
foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents, |
agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of
contract days. “l clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South
Dakota for the duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my
employment may be terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification
requirements of the job.”

Employee Sighature Date
- Mty Perry . 06/09/2023 01:10 pm
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date

Gurvet Biockgy ~ 06/09/2023 01:51 pm
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Ketty Cotriotapherson © 06/12/2023 07:32 am




HURONETIGER SIS
HURON PUBLIC SCHOOLS #2-2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/13/2023
Lindsey Alves

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $53,937 for the school term,
or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for
pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as
adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the twelve
calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon by
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage
to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult
to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through june
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract June 21 through june 30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or



appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education,

New Teacher Inservice days were completed in 2023. New Teacher Mentor Program will he assighed in
2023-2024.

BS
Base Contract; $53,937

*#*RCONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TC THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 07/19/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL BISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing cantract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron,
South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing
contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents, | agree to attend
such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of contract days, “I
clearly understand that it is my responsibifity to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be
terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Employee Signature Date
. Linasey M Qo . 07/13/2023 09:28 am
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date
| Greet Bisckel - 07/13/2023 10:23 am
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Kotly Chniotspherson 07/17/2023 07:12 am




= Employment Contract
m”[d#lﬁ HUEON)LUBUCSCHOOLS#‘?—Z

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/13/2023

Rachel Kary

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Librarian/Media Specialist in
the Huron School District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary hasis of $71,759 for
the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of
days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications
of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of
the twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District Na. 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon by
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage
to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult
to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, itis hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or



appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education.

The above salary includes $3,449 for an additional 10 days of work. Extended days do not count toward
the recruitment and retention benefit in our school district.

MA

Base Contract: $62,253

10 Extra Days - Library $3,449 Step 0

Tennis Varsity $6,057 Step 6

*FCONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 07/20/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL. DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURQN, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Fhereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron,
South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing
contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents, | agree to attend
such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of contract days. “|
clearly understand that it is my respensibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be
terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Employee Signature Date
| Rachel oy . 07/13/2023 0407 pm
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date

Guveat Bisckag)  07/13/2023 04:25 pm

Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Koty Chpristhphierion . 07/17/202307:13 am




T . ‘ . Employment Contract
M Mﬂ #’ H HURON PUBLIC SCHOOLS #2-2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/25/2023

James Stueckrath

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $72,067 for the school term,
or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for
pre-schocl planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as
adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the twelve
calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
caontractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No, 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon by
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

itis further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage
to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult
to fix the actual damage, THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your fallure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract june 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract june 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and bresking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00, Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhald or



or appropriate from any monies cwed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term,

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education.
Contract includes $3500 for earning Masters' Degree, Summer 2023

MA
Base Contract: $61,468

HS Band Director $8,328 Step 6
HS Summer Band $2,271 Step 6

#EECONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 08/14/2023

TO THE BOARD OF ERDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NC, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of
Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and
foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. |
agree to attend such pre-school pianning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of
contract days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South
Dakota for the duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my
employment may be terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification
requirements of the job.”

Employee Signature Date

Jhnes Stuockvarit | . 08/09/2023 04:47 pm
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date

Jorver Biockylf o . 08/09/2023 05:08 pm
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Kbty Cpristiypherson | © 08/10/2023 07:22 am




r g ) . Employment Contract
" ”B BN Mﬂ #l ﬁ HUEON}:’UBLIC SCHOOLS #2.2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/25/2023

Gracelynn fones

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $57,381 for the school term,
or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for
pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as
adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the twelve
calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon by
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

Itis further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage
to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult
to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract june 21 through June 30, $1000.00, For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime dluring the 2nd semester, The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

Itis further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No, 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 wil} withhold or



appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education.
Contract includes +$2500 for earning BS+15 Summer 2023

B5+15
Base Contract; $57,381

*RECONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFCE BY 08/01/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron,
South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing
contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. | agree to attend
such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of contract days. "I
clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be
terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Employee Signature Date

fm'?”“"/m | _ SRR B " _07/25/2_02_307;16';3&'“ ]

Chairman of School District Board Signature Date
' ;Mﬁm% A L L L 07/26/2023 09:22 am
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Kty Cpristphevaon o L 0772612023100 am




nwm. . Employment Contract
I I ’ Mr’ #’ H HURON PUBLIC SCHOOLS #2-2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/25/2023

Jessica Rodacker

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $58,079 for the school term,
or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for
pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as
adopted by the Beard of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the twelve
calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No., 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon hy
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upen giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to completa the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, censtitutes a financial damage
to the Muron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult
to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shali be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will he assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9, Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

It ts further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huren School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District Na. 2-2 will withhold or



appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you heraby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education.
Contract includes $2500 for BA+15, Summer 2023

BA+15
Base Contract; $58,079

R CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TC THE SUPERINTENDENT'S QFFICE BY 08/01/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURGON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron,
South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing
contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. | agree to attend
such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of contract days. |
clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be
terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Employee Slgnature Date

/WMW o -  07/257202303:33pm |
Chairman of School Dfstrlct Board Slgnature Date

;W%’wd%/ ST S O7/25/20230547pm L
Busmess Manager of School Dlstrict Slgnature Date

&!;g/ﬁwmy T o 07/26/20230713am |




: Employment Contract
ﬂm wﬂ #I ﬁ HURON PUBLIC SCHOOLS #2-2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/25/2023

Breanne Allum

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary hasis of $57,381 for the school term,
or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for
pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as
adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the twelve
calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon by
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract,

lcis further contrected and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage
to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult
to fix the actual damage, THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract june 1 through June
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract [uly 1 through July 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of manetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

itis further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following recelpt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or



appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education.
Contract includes $2500 for BS+15, Summer 2023,

BS+15
Rase Contract; $57,381

*#*CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 08/01/2023

TC THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron,
South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing
contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. | agree to attend
such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of contract days, |
clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on Qctaber 1, and my employment may be
terminated or suspended without pay until suich time that | meet the certification requirements of the job."

Em ployee ngnature Date
f‘s’mwﬁ%w/ S o 07/25/2023 05; 26 pm .
Chalrman of School Dlstr!ct Board Stgnature Date
g’mma%// ' SR S 07/26/2023 09:22 am
Busmess Manager of School Dlstr:ct Slgnature Date

n(/wg/c%m@amy S o §o7/26/20231010am




p P Empl t Contract
HURONGTIGER SRR i

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, Seuth Dakota

07/26/2023

Sophie Beers

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $57,381 for the school term,
or the remaining part thereof, of the desighated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for
pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as
adopted by the Board of Education, The salary is tc be paid the twentieth day of each of the twelve
calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon by
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

Itis further contracted and agreed that your faiture to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage
to the Huren School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult
to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, jt is understood and agreed that your failure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shal! be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract June 21 through june 30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract july 1 through July 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

Itis further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or



appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education.
Contract includes $2500 for BS+15 earned Summer 2023

BS+15
Base Contract: $57,381

#CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 08/01/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SCUTH DAKOTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in the foragoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron,
South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing
contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. | agree to attend
such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of contract days. |
clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract, [ accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be
terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Employee Signature Date

SypphicBeovs o . L 074262023 0928am
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date

Gureer Biockylf | 07/26/202309:58am |
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Rty Ciristophiensoie L 07/26/202310:09am




. Employment Contract
Hm Z’[d#l E HUE?)ON);UBUCSCHOOLS #2-2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/25/2023

Nicole Horsley

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron Schoo!
District No, 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $57,196 for the school term,
or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for
pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as
adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the twelve
calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elemenits rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron Scheol District No, 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon by
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract,

Itis further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financiat damage
to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult
to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of maonetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

Itis further understcod and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you wifl pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or



appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education.
Contract includes $2500 for BS+15, Summer 2023,

B5+15
Base Contract: $57,196

*RCONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 08/01/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOGL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKQTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in tha foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron,
South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing
contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents, | agree to attend
such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated humber of contract days. “|
clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. | accept that my pay wili cease on October 1, and my employment may be
terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Employee Signature Date

- Meolerfornstey - | P 07/26/2023 09:09 pm

Chalrman of Schooi Dlstrlct Bnard Slgnature Date
ymea‘%’m@g/ | I 072772023 07:26 am

Business Ma nager of School Distrlct Slgnature Date

/@Z?ﬁém@my_ . SR S L 08/0’]/20230707am




1 . Emp! t Contract
HURONETICEFo R

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No, 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

07/25/2023
Brook Tschetter

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $57,381 for the school term,
or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for
pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as
adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the twelve
calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school [aws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2,
which are hereby by reference, incorporated In and made a part of this contract as though sat forth herein
at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined upon by
the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to said
Board within 15 days of issuance of contract. ‘

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage
to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficuit
to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to complete the term
provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through May 31
for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June
10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and
for breaking of a contract june 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract July 1 through july 31,
damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of
a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of
Education to suspend the employee's certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance
with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who are not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages
at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

Itis further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation, Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, or the Huron Schoof District No. 2-2 will withhold or



appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liguidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomnes a kinding contract when signed by the employee and the Board of Education,
Contract includes $2500 for earning BS+15, Summer 2023

BS+15
Base Contract: $57,381

**ECONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 08/01/2023

TO THE BOARD QF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

| herehy accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron,
South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing
contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. | agree to attend
such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of contract days. “I
clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employmant may be
terminated or suspended without pay until such time that | meet the certification requirements of the jobk.”

Employee Signature Date
ﬁm?&‘a@m o | S o7x31/2023 06: 42 am
Chairman of School Dlstrlct Board Slgnafure Date
gﬂmﬁm% | o : 07!31/2023 09 04 am
Business Manager of Schooi District Slgnature Date

fe@ﬁm@m . I 08/01/2023 07:07 am




PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT
Huron Scheol District No, 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Kelsey Range August 1, 2023

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Licensed SLPA in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the ancual wage basis of $ 36,04 per hour for the school term, or the remaining part
thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/14/2023 and
subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The wages are to be paid the fifteenth day
of each of ten or twelve calendar months.

Your election i subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the hiring schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron Scheol District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of vaid Board to terminate the contract for cause,
to be determined upon by the Board.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failurs to complete the term of service prescribed herein for any cause, including
but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature
of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agrsed that your failure
to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liguidated damages; failures occwrring between the date signed and
approved by the School Board through June 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $1,000.00. For breaking a contraot
July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at §2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at §1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the
2™ semester, Professional Service providers who are not full-time employees of the District shall be assessed damages at a percentage
which matches their percent of employment.

It is firther understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at the
next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hersby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2,
or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize
such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum hersin above set forth as liquidated damages due to your fatlure to complete
said term,

This agreement hecomes a binding contract when signed by the Professional Service provider and the Board of Education,

HEONTRACT MUST BESIBNED & RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S QFFFICE BY FRIDAY,/AUGUST 4, 202374

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Busmess Manager of the School District Chamnan of Schoaol D1stnct Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOQL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I heteby accept the position mentfoned in the foregoing condract of hiring fn the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at
the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the sbove and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and
am fully informed as to the contents. | agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated
aumber of teaching days. “ clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. I accept that my pay will cease on Gotober 1, and my employment may ba terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job.”

ls{—

Witness my hand this. ., .. o
me ssional Serdice meder

: 16@”‘"‘"‘ Sienhere:

Witness:




PROFESSTONAL SERVICE CONTRACT

Huron Schowl District No, 2-2, Huron, South Dakoln
Emily Croucher August 1, 2023

N YOU ARE NEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, thal you have been elected as a Licensed SLPA in the Huren School
Briginet Nq. 2.2, whose nddress is City of [luron on the anaua] wage basis of § 34.96 per hour for the school lerm, or the remaining part
thereol, of the desipnaled number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and
su.bjccl (o the calendar, or modifications of the same, s adopted by the Bonrd of Education, The wages arc (o be paid the fifteenth day
af cach of ten or twelve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Daketa and to the hiring schedule and contractual elements
rules ang regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron Scl:ool District No. 2-2, which arc hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at lengih, subject 1o the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause,

to be determined upon by the Board,

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure lo complete the tenn of service prescribed herein for any cause, including
but pot fimited to dismissal or resignation, constilules u (inarcial damage to the Huron School NHstrict Mo, 2-2 and that from the nature
of the ease il might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure
1o compiete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures ocourring belween the date signed and

me 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed al $1,000,00. For brenking a contrac

approved by the School Board through Jung 30
July 1 tirough July 31, damoges shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first

semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages wilk be assessed at §1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the
and gomester, Professional Service providers who are not full-time enployees of tire Dislrict shal} be nssessed damages at a percentage

which matches their percant of cimployment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall nol become effective until approved by the Board of Edueation at the
next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2,
or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will witlthold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize

such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above sel forth as liguidated damages due to your fifure to complele

said term,

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the Professiona! Service provider and the Board of Education.

+HEONTRACT MUST BE SIONED & RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFFICE BY FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2023."*

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

ATTEST:

By...... e
istrict Chairman of School District Board

}éx;;;i;uess Manager of the School D
TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

1 hereby accept the posiion mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at
the salary and upon and uider the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully rend said contract and
am fully informed as to the contents. T agre 10 attend such pre-scliool planning days as are seheduled exclusive of the designated
number of teaching days. "I clearly uniderstand that it is my responsibility ro be fully certified with the State of South Bakola for the
duration of this contract, | accepl that my pay will cease on October 1, md my employment may be terminated or suspended without

pay until such time that T meet the eertification requirements of the job.”

s e e

Witness my hand this . ... dayof ... .....2023
Sign here:

p

WINess: . .o e



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Quinn Reilly August 1, 2023

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Licensed OTA in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual wage basis of § 35.73 per hour for the school term, or the remaining part
thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and
subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The wages are to be paid the fifteenth day
of each of ten or twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the hiring schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause,
to be determined upon by the Board.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of service prescribed herein for any cause, including
but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature
of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure
to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures oceurring between the date signed and
approved by the School Board through June 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $1,000.00. For breaking a contract
July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the
2" semester. Professional Service providers who are not full-time employees of the District shall be assessed damages at a percentage
which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at the
next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2,
or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize
such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to complete
said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the Professional Service provider and the Board of Education.

TCONTRACT BMUST BE SIGHMED & RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFFICE BY FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2023

SCHOOL DISTRICT NOQ. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at
the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and
am fully informed es to the contents. I agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated
number of teaching days. "I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. [ accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job.”

m )
Witness my hand this . . Lf"'_ day of ffi .05}/"."9%.2023

) ~7 Sign here :
Witness: .= ’L/[ ) / : :Q'.{.’.é.é:‘ﬁz’ e B S ProfessionalServicé Provider




PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Nakita Hoffman August 1, 2023

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Licensed SLPA in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual wage basis of § 36.12 per hour for the school term, or the remaining part
thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and
subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The wages are to be paid the fifteenth day
of each of ten or twelve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the hiring schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause,
to be determined upon by the Board,

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of service prescribed herein for any cause, including
but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature
of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure
to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring between the date signed and
approved by the School Board through June 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $1,000.00. For breaking a contract
July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at §1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the
2" semester. Professional Service providers who are not full-time employees of the District shall be assessed damages at a percentage
which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at the
next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2,
or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize
such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to complete
said term.

This agreement beconies a binding contract when signed by the Professional Service provider and the Board of Education.

CONTRACT MUST BE SIGMNED & RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT S OFFFICE BY FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2023.7**

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
ATTEST:

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOQL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

1 hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at
the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and
am fully informed as to the contents. T agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated
number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract, I accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Witness mhand its. L., davof AMS 2023 W
[ L é Sign here: . [ WYY

Witness: FLIARIC. . V5= -7, Professional/¥ervice Provider



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Chantelle Kremer August 1, 2023

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Licensed PTA in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual wage basis of $ 35.76 per hour for the school term, or the remaining part
thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and

subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The wages are to be paid the fifteenth day
of each of ten or twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the hiring schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in

and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause,
to be determined upon by the Board.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of service prescribed herein for any cause, including
but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature
of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure
to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring between the date signed and
approved by the School Board through June 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $1,000.00. For breaking a contract
July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the

2" semester. Professional Service providers who are not full-time employees of the District shall be assessed damages at a percentage
which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at the
next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2,
or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize

such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to complete
said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the Professional Service provider and the Board of Education.

**CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED & RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFFICE BY FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2023.**

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF

HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
ATTEST:

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at
the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and
am fully informed as to the contents. Tagree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated
number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the

duration of this contract. I accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job.”

red
Witness my hand this . g .. day of .1 aj ..2023 / 2 /71
f Sign here: [ W ot 7 27 At

/ |~ ) it
. / W S Y g T : AR
Witness7 . /> ,Lf LAY Alddres . ... . Professional Service Provider



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota
MiKayla Williams August 1, 2023

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Licensed SLPA in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual wage basis of § 35.65 per hour for the school term, or the remaining part
thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and
subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The wages are to be paid the fifteenth day
of each of ten or twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the hiring schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulaticns of the Board of Education of the Huron Scheol District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause,
to be determined upon by the Board.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of service prescribed herein for any cause, including
but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature
of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure
to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring between the date signed and
approved by the School Board through June 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $1,000.00. For breaking a contract
July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the
2" semester. Professional Service providers who are not full-time employees of the District shall be assessed damages at a percentage
which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at the
next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2,
or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize
such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to complete
said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the Professional Service provider and the Board of Education.

TCONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED & RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFFICE BY FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2023,

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

t
I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at
the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and
am fully informed as to the contents. I agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated
number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. Taccept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Profgssional Service Provider

Witness:




PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Allison Raschke August 1, 2023

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Licensed SLPA in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual wage basis o[ § 35.92 per hour for the school term, or the remaining part
thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and
subject o the calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The wages are to be paid the fifteenth day
of each of ten or twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the hiring schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause,
to be determined upon by the Board.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of service prescribed herein for any cause, including
but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage (o the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature
of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure
to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring between the date signed and
approved by the School Board through June 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $1,000.00. For breaking a contract
July | through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract August | and for the duration of the first
semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the
2" semester. Professional Service providers who are not full-time employees of the District shall be assessed damages at a percentage
which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at the
next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2,
or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize
such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to complete
said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the Professional Service provider and the Board of Education.

CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED & RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFFICE BY FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2023,

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at
the salary and upon and under the terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and
am fully informed as to the contents. I agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated
number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South Dakota for the
duration of this contract. 1 accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Witness my hand this . . 2. day of P\.‘fj‘:*.*. ..2023 W : T
Sign here: /. \\A (@(\QQISKML@ ......

7 e :’ . . .
Witness: . £ :,:’ %"/ B v vos misssmban Professional Service Provider




. Employment Contract
m 7" [d #l E HURONBF/’UBUC SCHOOLS #2-2

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

08/07/2023

Barry VanZee

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School
District No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $63,575 for the school
term, or the remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days
arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 08/14/2023 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of
the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of
the twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and
contractual elements rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-
2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in and made a part of this contract as though set forth
herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for cause, to be determined
upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in
writing to said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

Itis further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of employment prescribed
herein for any cause, including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial
damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from the nature of the case it might be impractical
or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that your failure to
complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring
May 15 through May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a
contract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June
11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June 30, $1000.00. For
breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of
contract August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00,
Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime during the 2nd semester. The
Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to suspend the employee's
certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Employees who
are not full-time employees of the district shall he assessed damages at a percentage which matches
their percent of employment.

Itis further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the
Board of Education at the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed
that you will pay to the Huron School District No. 2-2, ar the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold



or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby authorize such withholding or
appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when sighed by the employee and the Board of Education,
Revised Contract Includes Qur Home Teacher $676 Step 0

MS
Base Contract: $62,899

Our Home Teacher $676 Step O

**¥CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY 08/11/2023

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

| hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of
Huron, South Daketa, at the salary and upon and under the ferms and conditions of the above and
foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents, |
agree to attend such pre-school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the desighated number of
contract days. "l clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with the State of South
Dakota for the duration of this contract. | accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my
employment may be terminated or suspended without pay until such time that [ meet the certification
requirements of the job.”

Employee Signature Date

Bavey YinZee © 08/08/2023 08:33 am
Chairman of School District Board Signature Date
| Gornet Bisckylf 08/08/2023 09:49 am
Business Manager of School District Signature Date

Kellty Cliniotaphenoon © 08/08/2023 10:45 am




7/31/2023 Meyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 1

09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor v9-18-Lots-1
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction
Huron School District
PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 2 Lincoln IdealArc 250 Welder 1.00
1098 3 Lincoln IdealArc 250 Welder 1.00
1098 4 Lincoln IdealAre 250 Welder 1.00
1098 5 Wissota HD Bench Grinder 1.00
1098 6 Wissota E40 Grinder 1.00
1098 Ba 2001 GMC C6500 1.00
VIN: 1GDJ7TH1E11J900860
Miles: 119,584
Engine: gas
2001 GMC C8500 C7HO42, Allison automatic, dump box works
1098 7 Rockwell Grinder 1.00
1098 8 CMI Weld bend tester 1.00
1088 9 Daktronics Shot Clocks & brackels 1.00
1058 10 John Deere 670 Diesel Utility tractor 1.00

3 cylinder Yanmar, 3pt & PTO. PTO shaft not included
Serial MO0OB70A 140626
1098 102 2009 Chevrolet Impala LT 1.00
VIN: 2G1WTS57N991135858
Engine: V8, 3.5L
101534 Miles
PW PL
Pwr Seais \
AC Works Good
Very Clean, Runs & Drives

1098 11 Vicon PTO Drive Spreader - 3pt mount 1.00
1098 12 Land Pride 3pt rake LR1696 8it 1.00
1098 13 3 boxes of Tiger Uniforms 1.00
1098 14 4 Wooden Doors 1.00
1008 15 Bike Rack 1.00
1098 15a 2005 Pontiac Montana SV6 18B 1.00

VIN; 1GMDV33L25D213828

Engine: V6, 3.5L

106,785 Miles

Runs & Drives Good

PW PL, Pwr Seats

AM/FM CD Radio & Rear DVD Player
1098 16 Bike Rack 1.60
1008 17 Storage on Wheels 1.00
1098 18 Shelf 1.00
1098 19 Lego Table 1.60
1088 20 Green Fiber Glass 1.00
1098 20a 1882 Jaguar X.J6 1.00

VIN: SAJJCALPACCA11476
Sovereign 42

Automatic

Shows 90,258 Miles

Says it Runs



7/31/2023 Mevyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 2

09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor v9.16-Lots-1
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction
Huron School District
PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350
COf LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 21 Black & White Sports Uniforms 1.00
1098 22 PVC Dlividers 1.00
1098 23 6ft Table 1.00
1028 24 Stihl Pole Saw 1.00
1098 25 Tall Stage Curtains 1.00
1098 25a 1992 Cadillac DeVille Base 1.00
VIN: 1GBCDE3B1N4232637
Engine: V8, 4.8L
Not Running
Condition Unknown
Miles Unknown
1098 26 Seap Dispensers 1.00
1098 27 10 School Dasks 1.00
1098 28 18 Chairs 1.00
1098 29 Metal Storage 1.00
1098 30 Antique wooden map cabinet 1.00
1008 30a 2002 Dodge Intrepid SE 1.00
VIN: 2B3AD46R02H139440
Engine: V8, 2.7L
Not Running
Condition Unknown
Miles Unknown
1098 31 Wodden Desk 1.00
1098 32 5 Rolls of Snow Fence 1.00
1098 33 bullstin beard 1.00
1098 34 Patton fan 1.00
1098 35 Competitor weight bench 1.00
1098 35a 1997 Ford Windstar GL 1.00
VIN: 2FMDAS148VBC86467
Engine: V6, 3.6L
Not Running
Condition Unknown
Miles Unknown
1098 36 Bow Flex weight bench 1.00
1098 37 Rolling TV stand & Sony Trinitron TV 1.00
1068 38 HON 4 drawer filing cabinet 1.00
1098 39 HON 4 drawer filing cabinet-ho key 1.00
1098 40 4 drawer filing cabinet 1.00
1008 41 Hon 4 drawer file cabinet 1.00

lock has been drilled - no key

1098 42 4 drawer filing cabinet 1.00
1098 43 4 drawer filing cabinet 1.00
1098 44 3 - tiger pictures, 1 on wood 1.00
1098 45 Linguisystems Testing kits 1.00
1048 46 Thermowoerks thermometers 1.00
1098 47 Radic/CD/Cassette players 1.00
1098 48 2 saction couch 1.00



7/31/2023 Meyer Auction Service, ILL.C Page: 3

09:08:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor vO.16-Lots- 11
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction
Huron School Bistrict
PO Box 949
Huron, Sb 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 49 lounger 1.00
1098 50 Directors chair 1.00
1098 51 8' folding table 1.00
1098 52 8' folding table 1.00
1098 53 3 black office chairs & desk chair wibroken leg 1.00
1098 54 Height measurer 1.00
1008 55 rolling cart 1.00
1098 56 Wooden utility cabinet 7' x 5'2" x 22" 1.00
1098 57 4 - 50gal barrels 1.00
used for DEF
1098 58 4 - 50gal barrels 1.00
used for DEF
1098 59 5 - 50gal barrels 1.00
used for DEF
1098 60 7.5' & 4' Christmas frees 1.00
1098 61 Tempest Sprayer 1.00
used fo sterilizing solutions
1098 62 3 sets of CD player, headphones & splitter 1.00
1098 63 3 sets of CD player, headphones & splitter 1.00
1098 64 JVC Beom Box 1.00
1098 65 Headphones & splitters 1.00
1098 66 Impetial electric stove 1.00
1098 67 Standard SD365 Digital Duplicator- needs repair 1.00
1008 68 Sharp MX-MS503N printer/scanner/copier w/collation 1.00
1098 69 Cloth face masks 1.00
1098 70 Detecto scale 1.00
1098 71 Doran scales 1.00
1098 72 2 smaller wooden fables 1.00
1098 73 Table/counter 12 1.00
1098 74 Table/counter 12' 1.00
1098 75 Table/counter 6.5 1.00
1098 76 Magnavox VHS/DVD 1.00
1098 77 Bunn coffee maker/warmer 1.00
1098 78  2Maps-US&SD 1.00
1098 79 Rack wilights 1.00
1098 80 VHS & study print sets 1.00
1098 81 science lab items 1.00
1098 82 flash lights & pen lights 1.00
1098 83 Centrifuge, bottom sampling dredge 1.00
1098 84 fotes 1,00
1098 85 Clear glass tea set 1.00
1098 86 hemoeglobin test kit & analyzer 1.00
1008 87 CD/Radio/Cassetie players 1.00
1098 88 Specimen mounts 1.00
1098 89 Science lab supplies 1.00
1088 80 3 VHS Cabinets 1.00
1098 91 Test set Anatomy & physiology 1.00



7/31/2023 Meyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 4

09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor v9.16-Lots-11
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction

Huron School District

PO Box 949

Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1008 92 modeling clay & toys 1.00
1098 a3 magazine rack 1.00
1098 94 Science books, records & misc supplies 1.00
1088 95 Desk 1.00
1088 96 2 rolling stands 1.00
1008 97 Whiteboard, easel & metal shelf 1.00
1088 98 3' table 1.00
1088 99 5 chairs 1.00
1098 100 pair of chairs & end table 1.00
1098 101 Rolling rack of Chairs 1.00
1098 102 Rolling rack of Chalrs 1.00
1098 103 leather love seat 1.00
1098 104 worm farm & drop leaf table 1.00
1098 105 recordars 1.00
1098 106 Guitar 1.00
1098 107 Pair of bean bag chairs 1.00
1098 108 8 cans of cleaners 1.00
1098 109 desk & cabinet 1.00
1098 110 desk and cabinet topper 1.00
1098 111 desk 1.00
1098 112 desk & credenza w/connector 1.00
1008 113 metal shelf 6'3" tall x 4' x 1'd 1.00
1098 114 wooden shelf 6'1" x 6'3" x 1' 1.00
1098 115 2 metal barrels 1.00
1098 116 Hon 2 drawer file cabinet 1.00
1098 117 Sharp FO-2080 Printer & Brother fax machine 1.00
1098 118 Sharp MX-M453N Printer 1.00
1008 119 Sharp MX-M453N Printer 1.00
1098 120 Sharp MX-M453N Printer 1.00
1098 121 Montague stacked oven - needs repair 1.00
1098 122 Broom heads & handles 1.00
1098 123 Dishwasher trays 1.00
1098 124 Tenant 1260 floor scrubber 1.00
1098 125 Advance Adfinity 175t floor scrubber 1.00
1098 126 Rockwell Model 20 Drill Press 1.00
1098 127 Grizzly vacuum 1.00
1008 128 Rockwell sander 1.00
1098 129 Toolbox & misc tools & hardhat 1.00
1098 130 DeWalt 18v Drllis, saw, radio, 3 chargers, 2 bat 1.00

3 of the drills are impact
1098 131 DeWalt 14v drills, batteries & chargers in cases 1.00
2 impact

1088 132 AICO HD Drill press 1.00
1098 133 Sand paper, drywall anchors, acrylic sheets, efc 1.00
1098 134 Bolt cutters 1.00
1098 135 Fluorescent light fixtures & covers 1.00
1098 136 2 toolhoxes & tools 1.00



7/31/2023 Mevyer Auction Service, LLC Pags: 5

09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor v9.16-Lols-11
8/15 Huron School District Surpius Cnline Only Auction
Huron School District
PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1008 137 wood planes & heat gun 1.00
1088 138 Grizzly Band Saw w/ blades 1.00
1098 139 Delta 10" compound miter saw 1.00
1098 140 Hand saws, drills, etc 1.00
1098 141 Rockwell pedestal grinder/buffer 1.00
1098 142 Acetylene torch & tank 1.00
1098 143 Dollie 1.00
1088 144 hard hats, welding masks, guage 1.00
1098 145 boxes of binders 1.00
1098 146 office organizers, etc 1.00
1098 147 grinder wheels 1.00
1008 148 Makita grinder & router 1.00
1098 149 Adding machines & tape 1.00
1098 150 Phone, TN463Q , etc 1.00
1098 151 Talk & Listen kits, headphones, splitters, 1.00
cassettes, efc
1098 152 Pro-team super coach vacuum & accessories 1.00
1098 183 Aiwa CD/Cass/Radio stereo system 1.00
1098 164 Vu-iyte 3 Projector & screen 1.00
1098 165 Sander, toolhox & mask 1.00
1098 156 Staplex High speed stapler 1.00
1098 157 3 Coffee Makers 1.00
1098 158 5 In-sink-erators 1.00
1098 159 Large whiteboard & divider 1.00
1008 160 David White stand 1.00
1098 161 §' Round felding table on wheels 1.00
1098 162 6' Round folding table on wheels 1.00
1098 163 &' Round folding table on wheels 1.00
1098 164 6' Round folding table on wheels 1.00
1098 165 &' Round folding table ocn wheels .1.00
1098 166 6' Round folding table on wheels 1.00
1098 167 6' Round folding table on wheels 1.00
1008 168 6' Round folding table on wheels 1.00
1098 169 6' Round folding table on wheels 1.00
1 bad roller
1088 170 &' Round folding fable on wheels 1.00
1098 171 6' Round folding table on wheels 1.00
doesn't roll well
1098 172 Metal desk & brackets 1.00
1098 173 Porter Volleyball cart 1.00
1098 174 2 drawer Hon filing cabinet - no key 1.00
1098 175 5 drawer Hon filing cabinet - no key 1.00
1098 176 Laminex Minikote laminator- jams & table 1.00
1098 177 2 folding loungers 1.00
1098 178 7 Office chairs 1.00
1098 179 1 office chair 1.00
1098 180 Podium on wheels 1.00



7/31/2023 Mever Auction Service, LLC Page: 6

09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor v9.16-Lots-11
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction

Huron School District

PO Box 949

Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 181 4 drawer Hon filing cabinet 1.00
1098 182 4 drawer Hon filing cabinet 1.00
1098 183 4 drawer Han filing cabinet 1.00
1098 184 shelf on wheels 1.00
1098 185 4. Drawer Hon filing cabinet 1.00
1098 186 4 drawer file cabinet 1.00
1098 187 4 drawer file cabinet 1.00
1098 188 4 drawer Hon file cabinet - no key 1.00
1098 189 Slide Caroussl 1.00
1088 180 2 Record players 1.00
1098 191 Metal Shelf 1.00
1008 192 2 CD/Cassette Radios and TV 1.00
1098 193 Misc. Science equipment 1.00
1008 194 3 Butterfly Nets 1.00
1098 195 RCA Stereo System 1.00
1098 196 Casio Electric Key Board WK-6500 1.00
1088 197 4 Boxes of boaks with Cassette Tapss 1.00
1098 198 Boxes of Children Books 1.00
1098 199 Hanging tote Racks and Bean bag Boards 1.00
1098 200 Pair of Rolling Carts 1.00
1098 201 Roalling Cart 1.00
1098 202 Bowling ball and Pins 1.00
1098 203 Rolling Cart 1.00
1008 204 Exercise Equipment 1.00
1098 205 Exercise Equipment 1.00
1098 208 19 Desks 1.00
1098 207 20 Desks 1.00
1098 208 20 Desks 1.00
1098 209 20 Desks 1.00
1098 210 20 Desks 1.00
1098 211 20 Desks 1.00
1098 212 Rolling Magazine display 1.00
1098 213 Rolling Magazine display 1.00
1098 214 Shelf 1.00
1098 215 6ft Folding round relling Table 1.00
1098 216 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 217 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 218 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 219 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 220 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 221 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 222 &ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 223 6ft Folding round roliing Table 1.00
1098 224 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1008 225 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 226 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 227 6ft Falding round rolling Table 1.00



7/31/2023 Meyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 7

09:08:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor v8.18-Lots-11
8/15 Huron Schoot District Surplus Online Only Auction

Huron School District

PO Box 949

Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1008 228 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 228 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 230 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1098 231 6ft Folding round rolling Table 1.00
1008 232 Dividers 1.00
1098 233 Desk 1.00
1098 234 L Shaped Desk 1.00
1098 235 Wooden Desk 1.00
1008 236 Desk 1.00
1008 237 Shelf With Counter Top 1.00
1088 238 4 Ft Folding Tabls 1.00
1098 239 6 Ft Folding Table 1.00
1028 240 4 Drawer Metal Cabinet - no key 1.00
1098 241 Wooden Shelf 1.00
1098 242 9 Desk Tops 1.00
1098 243 Metal Cabinet 1.00
1098 244 Wooden Desk 1.00
1098 245 4 Ft Pentagonal Rolling and Folding Table 1.00
1098 246 4 Ft Pentagonal Rolling and Folding Table 1.00
1098 247 4 Ft Pentagonal Rolling and Folding Table 1..00
1098 248 4 Ft Pentagonal Rolling and Folding Table 1..00
1098 249 Multiple Bulletin Boards of Various Sizes 1.00
1098 250 Metal Cabinet 1.00
1098 251 Metal cabinet 1.00
1098 252 3' Shelf 1.00
1098 253 Rolling table 3'x 32" 1.00
1098 254 Wooden shelf 3'2" tall 1.00
1098 255 Office chair 1.00
1098 256 2 office chairs & stool 1.00
1098 257 6 chalrs 1.00
1098 258 6 black chairs 1.00
1098 259 8 children's chairs 1.00
1098 260 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 261 10 black chairs 1.00
1008 262 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 263 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 264 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 265 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 266 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 267 10 black chairs 1.00
1008 268 10 black chalrs 1.00
1098 269 10 black chairs 1.60
1098 270 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 271 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 272 10 black chafrs 1.00
1098 273 10 black chairs 1.00
1098 274 10 black chairs 1.00



7/131/2023 Meyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 8

09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor v9.16-Lols-11
8/15 Huron Schoo! District Surplus Online Only Auction
Huren School District
PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 275 10 black chairs 1.00

1098 276 3 swivel chairs 1.00
1098 277 11 misc chairs 1.00
1098 278 31 children chairs 1.00
1098 279 30 children's chairs 1.00
1098 280 @ chairs (8 maroon & 1 blue) 1.00
1098 281 5 misc kids chairs 1.00
1098 282 3 wooden rock back chairs 1.00
1098 283 10 chairs 1.00
1098 284 10 chairs 1.00
1098 285 10 chairs 1.00
1098 286 15 Chairs 1.00
1008 287 8' round folding table 1.00
1098 288 6' round folding table 1.00
1098 2809 6' round folding table 1.00
1008 290 6' round folding table 1.00
1098 291 6" round folding table 1.00
1098 292 6' round folding table 1.00
1088 293 6' round folding table 1.00
1008 294 Windsor Charliot j-extract wicharger 1..00
1008 205 Stero Model SCT -66sS dishwasher 1..00
1098 206 10 Blazer hurdles 1.00
1098 297 10 Blazer hurdles 1.00
1098 298 10 Blazer hurdles 1.00
1098 209 10 Blazer hurdles 1.00
1098 300 10 Blazer hurdles 1.00
1098 301 10 Blazer hurdles 1.00
1098 302 10 Blazer hurdles 1.00
1098 303 10 Blazer hurdles 1.00
1098 304 Folding desk 1.00
1098 305 4' Table 1.00
1098 306 53" Sharp TV on rolling stand 1.00
1098 307 55" RCA tv with wall mount 1.00
1098 308 Emerson 32" TV 1.00
1098 309 Aiwa stereo 1.00
1098 310 miniature claw machine 1.00
1098 311 Desk mat 1.00
1098 312 Yamaha sound reciever & speakers 1.00
1098 313 Bell & Howell projector 1.00
1098 314 2 vintage adding machines 1.00
Burroughs & Manrog
1098 315 Tub of CD's 1.00
1098 316 VHS & DVD players 1.00
1098 317 CD/DVD players 1.00
1098 318 VHS & DVD players 1.00
1098 319 5 - VCR/DVD Players 1.00
1098 320 5 - DVD Players 1.00



7/31/2023 Meyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 9

09:09:49 Augction Inventory by Consignor ¥9.16-Lots-11
8/15 Huron Scheol District Surplus Online Only Auction
Huron School District
PO Box 949
Huron, 8D 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 321 6 - VHS / DVD Players 1.00
1098 322 JVC Audio/Video Reciever, MDX1600 & FBQ2496 1.00
1098 323 HP Procurve Switch model 5308XL 1.00
1098 324 6 Epson Projectars 1.00
1098 325 5 Epson Projectors 1.00
1098 326 5 Epson Projectors 1.00
1098 327 5 Epson Projectors 1.00
1098 328 4 Epson & 2 Smart Projectors 1.00
1098 329 HP & RICC Printers - as-is 1.00
1098 330 Tote of 45 records- various genres & eras 1.00
1098 331 2 Drawer file cabinet 1.00
1098 333 10 - Gen5 iPads w/keyboards 1,00
should have been wiped, reset to factory defaulf, no power cord
1098 334 1G - Gens iPads w/covers ' 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 335 10 - Gent iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 336 10 - Genb IPads w/case 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 337 9 - Gen5 & 1 Gent iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
Gen 6 has cracked screen
1098 338 10 - Gens iPads wfcovers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset fo factory default, no power cord
1098 339 10 - Genb iPads w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 340 10 - Genb iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 341 10 - Genb iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 342 10 - iPad Air2 & 5th Gen w/case 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 343 10 - Bth Gen iPads w/case- 2 broken screen 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 344 10 - 5th Gen iPads w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 345 10 - Bth Gen iPads w/cover 1..00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 346 10 - 5th Gen iPads wikeyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 347 10 - 5th Gen iPads w/keyhoards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 348 10 - iPad Air w/case- noted bad battery on 2 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 349 10 - iPad 5th Gen w/case 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 350 11 - iPad air2 w/case 1.00

should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no powar cord



713112023 Meyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 10
09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor ¥9.18-Lots-11
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction
Huron School District
PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1008 351 10 - iPad 5th gen w/case 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 352 10 - iPad 5th gen w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
one says home button not the best
1098 353 10 - iPad 5th gen w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 354 10 - iPad 5th gen wicase 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 355 10 -~ iPad airfair1 w/covers 1.00
‘ should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 356 10 - iPad 5th gen w/cavers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 357 10 - IPad 5th gen w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1 broken screen, 1 bteken home button
1008 358 10 - iPad air2 w/case 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, ne power cord
1098 359 10 - iPads wicase 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 360 10 - IPad airs wicase 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 361 10 - iPad 5th gen w/keyboard 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 362 10 - iPad 5th gen w/keyboard 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 363 10 - iPad 5th gen w/keyboard 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1 says bad home button
1098 364 9 - iPad 5th gen, 1- air2 w/case 1.00
should have been wipaed, resst to factory default, no power cord
1098 365 10 - 5th gen iPads w/keyboard 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
2 say cracked screen
1098 366 10- 5th gen iPads wikeyboard 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factary defaulf, no power cord, 2 cracked screen &
1 scratched
1098 367 10- 5th gen iPads wicase 1.00
shouid have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 368 10- 5th gen iPads wicover 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1088 369 10- 5th gen iPads w/keyboard 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factary default, no power cord
1098 370 10- 5th gen iPads w/keyboard 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 371 10- iPads w/case 1.00

should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord



713172023 Meyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 11
09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor V. f6-Lots-1
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction
Huron School District
PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 372 10- iPads w/keyboards 3 say 5th gen 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 373 10- iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 374 10- iPads 5th gen w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 1 cracked screen
1098 375 10- iPads 5th gen w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 376 10~ iPads 5th gen w/keyboard 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 377 10- IPads w/keyhoards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1088 378 10- 5th gen iPads wikeyboards 1.00
should hava been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 379 10~ 5th gen iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 380 10- &th gen iPads wicovers 1.00
should have been wipead, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 381 10- 5th gen iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 382 10- 5th gen iPads w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 2 cracked screens
1098 383 10- 5th gen iPads w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 384 10~ 5th gen [Pads wikeyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 1 broke screen
1098 385 10~ 5th gen iPads w/keyboards 1.00
, should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 386 10- 5th gen iPads wicovers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 1 home button
broke
1098 387 10- 5th gen iPads wikeyboards - 1 cracked screen 1.00
should have been wipad, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 388 10- 5th gen iPads wikeyboards 1.00
should have beaen wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 389 10- 5th gen iPads wikeyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 1 cracked screen
1098 390 10- 5th gen iPads w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 1 cracked screen
1098 381 11- 5th gen iPads 6 w/keyboards, 5 w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 1 cracked screen
1098 392 10- 5th gen iPads w/covers _ 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 1 cracked screen
1098 393 10- 5th gen iPads w/4 covers & 6 keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 304 10- 5th gen iPads w/covers 1.00

should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord



7/31/2023 Mevyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 12
09:08:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor ¥9.16-Lots-11
8/15 Huren School District Surplus Online Only Auction
Huron School District
PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 395 10~ 5th gen iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 398 10- 5th gen iPads wicovers 1.00
should have been wiped, resat to factory default, no power card
1098 397 10- 5th gen iPads w/case 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory defauit, na power cord, 1 case is cracked
1098 398 10- 5th gen iPads w/cover 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1008 399 10~ 5th gen iPads wlcover 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 400 10- 5th gen IPads w/some covers & keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 401 10- 5th or 6th gen iPads w/keyboards 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 402 10- 5th gen iPads w/covers 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 3 cracked screens
1008 403 10- iPads w/cases 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 5th gen, 2 - 6th gen
wicracked screen, air 1
1098 404 10- ipads 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 405 10- ipads 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1098 408 10- ipads w/case 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
2-1st gen, 3-5th, 3-air
1098 407 10- ipads 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factary default, no power cord
1098 408 10- ipads 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord, 1-7th gen
wicracked screen '
1098 409 10- ipads 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory defaulf, no powet cord
1098 410 10~ ipads 1.00
should have been wiped, reset to factory default, no power cord
1 cracked screen
1098 411 10- ipads 1.00
should have been wiped, reset fo factory default, ne power cord
1098 412 iPad keyboards 1.00
1098 413 iPad keyboards 1.00
1098 414 iPad keyboards 1.00
1 box looks ltke most are missing buttons
1098 415 iPad keyboards, cases & covers 1.00
1098 416 Magazine Rack and Containers 1.00
1098 417 Radios and Label Maker 1.00
1098 418 Projector Mounts 1.00
1098 419 2 Macs and Mini Mac 1.00



7/31/2023 Meyer Auction Service, LLC Page: 13

09:09:49 Auction Inventory by Consignor v8.18-Lots-11
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction

Huron School District

PO Box 949

Huren, SD 57350
CO# LOT # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 420 9 Apple Tvs with Remotes 00
1098 421 Infocus Projscture .00

1098 422 SMART Document Camera

1098 423 Misc. Cameras

1098 424 Misc. Cables

1098 425 Misc. Cables

1098 426 ~  Assorted Cables

1098 427 Misc. Cables
1098 428 18 inch Sylvania TV

1098 429 Assorted Speakers

1098 430 Class Room Performance System
1098 431 Misc. Telephones

1008 432 Camera Tripods and Lighting

1098 433 Misc. Cables

1098 434 Networking Boxes and Cables

1098 435 Junction Boxes

1098 436 Tote of VHS tapes

1098 437 Tote of VHS tapes

1098 438 DVD and VHS tapes

1098 439 Large Tote of DVD and VHS

1098 440 Mounting Brackets and Cables

1098 449 Misc. Cables and Cords

1098 442 Scientific Calculators and Mounting Brackets
1008 443 " Speakers

1098 444 Stage Lights

1098 445 Assorted Cahles

1008 446 Assorted Cables

1098 447 Key Boards

1008 448 11 Computer Towers- No Hard Drives
1098 449 14 Computer Towers- No Hard Drives
1098 450 14 Computer Towers- No Hard Drives
1098 451 13 Computer Towers- No Hard Drives
1098 452 14 Computer Towers- No Hard Drives
1098 453 10 Meonitors

1098 454 10 Monitars

1008 455 12 Monitors

1098 456 10 Monitors

1008 457 10 Monitors

1098 458 10 Monitors

1098 459 10 Monitars

1098 460 10 Monitors

1098 461 Laptops, chargers, bags, accessories & cart
1098 462 2 DVD/VHS Players, cd player, tower-no hard drive
1098 463 Smartboards & parts

1098 464 2 - server racks

1098 465 Laptop Rolling Cart

1098 466 Band uniforms, hats & pommels in cases

.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

M e R R R R R RRMRERRRRRMEMRBRERBRRPRAPR SRR RRERBERRBPREREREPESPRPEPERRPERERERERERR



7/31/2023 Meyer Auction Service, LL.C Page: 14
09:009:49 Augtion Inventory by Consignor ¥8.16-Lots-11
8/15 Huron School District Surplus Online Only Auction

Huron School District
PO Box 949
Huron, SD 57350
CO# LOT# DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1098 467 Ruckus ré600 access points 1.00
1008 468 12 Mac Bock Airs 1.00
all have been wiped, no operating system. They are all in working condition, just
need to have operating system reinstalled through a free download from Apple
1088 469 12 Mac Book Airs 1.00
all have been wiped, no aperating system. They are all in working condition, just
need to have operating system reinstalled through a free downlead from Apple
1098 470 11 Mac Book Airs 1.00
all have been wiped, no operating system. They are all in working condition, just
need to have operating system reinstalled through a free downioad from Apple
1098 471 5 boxes of lunch trays 1.00
1098 472 4 boxes of lunch trays 1.00
1098 473 27' Aluminum bleachers 1.00
1098 474 27" Aluminum bleachers 1.00
1098 475 8' Wooden Bench w/metal frame 1.00
1098 476 8' Wooden Bench w/metal frame 1.00
1098 477 8' Wooden Bench w/metal frame 1.00
1098 478 8' Wooden Bench w/metal frame 1.00
1098 479 8' Wooden Bench w/metal frame 1.00
1098 480 8' Wooden Bench w/metal frame 1.00
1098 481 metal see-saw 1.00

486.00



+ TIGER STADIUM ADVERTISING AGREEMENT RENEWAL

This advertising agreement renewal is made and entered into this A3 day of
June. , 2022, by and among FARMERS UNION SERVICE ASSOCIATION
OF SD ("Advertiser"), and HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT 2-2, ("Owner").

WHEREAS, Advertiser and Owner have entered into the Advertising Agreement for Tiger
Stadium dated May 11, 2010 (as amended, the "Advertising Agreement™) (a copy of the
“Advertising Agreement” is attached); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend and modify the Advertising Agreement as set forth

herein,

Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Renewal/Extension of Term. Effective as of the date hereof, the Term set forth in the

Advertising Agreement shall be extended to run for 2 (two) years from and after
August 1, 2023, and ending on July 31, 2025.

2. Advertising Fees. Effective as of the date hereof, the Advertising Fees for such

extended term shall be a 15% discounted rate of $2,975 (two thousand nine hundred
seventy-five dollars) per year, payable in advance in accordance with the attached

Payment Schedule.

3. Ratification. Except as expressly modified hereby, the remaining terms and
conditions of the Advertising Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed, and shall

remain in full force and effect.

Advertiser Initial 5‘ E Owner Initial



4, Clarification. Daktronics has a limited non-exclusive right to use Farmers Union

* Insurance’s trademarks and brands only in the manner and for the purposes set forth in

this Agreement, subject to Farmers Union’s prior approval.

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Agreement year 2023: For services rendered August 1, 2023 to July 31, 2024.
Agreement year 2024: For services rendered August 1, 2024 to July 31, 2025.

Please select a renewal option:

ﬁ. Renewing Tiger Stadium for $2,975 per year.

Tiger Stadium Payment Schedule for August 2023-July 2024

Payment #1: $ QO ©  Payment due on or before & / 15 / 72

Payment #2: $ J©co>  Payment due on or before 12 )i } 2%

0
Payment #3: $_ P75 D“"Payment due on or before 3‘/ /5"/2_’ s[

Payment #4: $ Payment due on or before

Tiger Stadium Payment Schedule for August 2024-July 2025

Payment #1: §_ /x> Payment due on or before _ 9{/]5:/ 2}7/

Payment#2: § /ZX¥D>  Payment due on or before /Z//.S'/étf

Payment #3: § 9’7}/ Payment due on or before f/ 15“/55’
- / 7

Payment #4: $ Payment due on or before

ADVERTISER ACKNOWLEDGES AND WILL ABIDE BY THE PAYMENT
SCHEDULE.

Advertisgr Initial é; !@ Owner Initial



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized representatives on the date first above written.

ADVERTISER: Farmers Union Service Association of SD

By W o7
[authorized signature only]

Koy ir FRessles”

[print or type name clearly]

Title fef~ Sel es /%ue/(ahw, £ Fwwig e E
Dated éﬁ?/ 2z

Address; 259/ Meowtor s/ /«!w-/## P EpHEI%
City, State, Zip: _s#eveiitry; " A ZB5F

Phone: _ 7p)— @5 ~ 1 ¥Y

Fax: 200 ~ 757 - ¥ 38

Email Address: Jeiyr. Sessler Cfrnriln £omer

OWNER: Huron School District 2-2

By
Huron Board of Education

Board Approved




TIGER STADIUM ADVERTISING AGREEMENT RENEWAL

This advertising agreement renewal is made and entered into this ng day of
ISU‘\,‘U.\ , 2023, by and among VISION CARE ASSOCIATES ("Advertiser"),

and HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT 2-2, ("Owner").

WHEREAS, Advertiser and Owner have entered into the Advertising Agreement for Tiger
Stadium dated May 14, 2010 (as amended, the "Advertising Agreement") (a copy of the

"Advertising Agreement™ is attached); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend and modify the Advertising Agreement as set forth

herein.

Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are

hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:
1.  Renewal/Extension of Term. Effective as of the date hereof, the Term set forth in the
Advertising Agreement shall be extended to run for 1 (one) year from and after

August 1, 2023, and ending on July 31, 2024.

2. Advertising Fees. Effective as of the date hereof, the Advertising Fees for such

extended term shall be $1,500 (one thousand five hundred dollars) per year, payable in

advance in accordance with the attached Payment Schedule,
3. Ratification, Except as expressly modified hereby, the remaining terms and

conditions of the Advertising Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed, and shall

remain in full force and effect.

Advertiser Initial % Owner Initial




PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Agreement year 2023-2024: For services rendered August 1, 2023 to July 31, 2024.

Ple\7 select a renewal option:

Renewing Tiger Stadium for 2023-2024 for $1,500 per year

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized representatives on the date first above written.

ADVERTISER: Vision Care Associates

B
[a}lflthorlzed signature only]

Corene, $eaun

[print or type name clearly]

Tile MWWOG .
Dated mjm ___________________

it oot e i T s T Mk M e ooy Py ot oy o e e R M . R Bkt s o Bk b et o e et

B
-yI-Iuron Board of Education

Board Approved —~~~— === e e -



T
PR

G AGREEMYNT RENEWAL

2ETADIUM ADVERTIED

sovemen renewst s e and erderid Into tits__ l day of

\L} L2073, by and ameng IVERSON CDIR-HURDN é"*f%fjv&fdﬁaf‘h and

CREAS, Adverizer and Owner have grigged mte the Adveriieing 5 Agveainem for Tioey

Y i fg

Siadian duted buly 17, B015 {as seended, the "Advertizing Agrgement”) {8 sopy ©

" advertising Aprenmen” I8 attached); and

WUEREAS, the partes desirs 10 axtend and modify e Advertising Agrecmment 28 50 frrtsy
herein,
Sy sherefore, for good and valuble consideration, the reteipt and sufficiency of which are

hereby soknowiedped, the parties sgree 8s follows:

RenpealBatensicn ol Teoy Eifective ns of te date ) herepf, the Term gey forth in the

Adwmrsisine Apseerment stadl be sxtended 1o run for | {mme) year om sl alier August

LM and ending oe July 31, 2024
2 Adwreiemg Feed, lievtve s uf dic deiv bimacd, e Adworiisiog Fess for such
eviended term sl be 51,300 (one shousand Frve huandred dollars) per year, paveble i

sdvonce in acoordanse with e alteched Payment Sehedula,

1 Ratfestion. Fxeent ax swpresaly moditied b , the remalning wons amd condiions

$ et ten iy Sl ~ . Tt
Advertsey fniddal "%‘”“MML e inithed




Py s
SOHEDULE

aoreenent vesy POELINE Por services rengend Avpis 4, 2000 9
¥ w
EUAR

LI ”,:’e LA

T ey

Prase salect o osendwal osion

V//E%ME

¥ emeeing Tiger Stadium for An e for 51,500 per yedd

TP Tr— . rid N
U WITNESS WHEREQE, te ljﬂhi’@‘: paee el tais Agresment 1y 8 BRGEY

by heas sl suhol rgd TET appasives o6 b date {irst ahove Wi Rt

—— YRS e

’ ‘“zw? o i:*fpa; B wm

a
Ty

[R15¢4 Mﬁw};ﬂ\,ﬁ» T
s UU‘\\{L : WwhH
!

§ ASEQMM&M LA
vy, Saats, T ;H\Wm 8 W%@D ,,,,,,,,,,,, P

DENERS

Shawnn Sehoot Tstpiet ha2

By

gnepTm—

i iy 1 e

e B TS Rl

[




Huron School District Certified Staff Recruitment Incentive
Promissory Note

Congratulations Jamie Holforty, you've been accepted and approved as a Huron School District
Certified Staff Recruitment Incentive applicant! Below are the terms and required signatures to
complete this promissory note.

Terms:

e 0% forgivable loan of 52,500 to defray the expenses of post-secondary education
required to obtain a K-12 education certification in South Dakota and up to $7,500 in
student loan repayment.

e The School District will forgive the loan in exchange for five years of successful teaching
in the Huron School District. The loan will be reduced by 20% per year until it is paid in
full upon the fifth year. If the applicant leaves the District before the end of five years or
is terminated, the loan must be paid back in full to the Huron School District within
thirty days of the last date of employment with the HSD.

e The School District will provide student loan repayment for five years starting with the
first month of employment as a teacher at HSD. The repayment will be up to $125 per
month for the first 35 months and a balloon payment of $3,125 on the 36™ month.

e You agree to work in the Huron School District for five years after completing your South
Dakota education certification.

* You agree that failure to abide by the employment requirement will result in the 0%
note to be paid back in full to the HSD within 30 days.

e You agree that failure to abide by the employment requirement above will result in the
student loan repayment ceasing by HSD within 30 days.

e To maintain the recruitment incentive while pursuing the education certification, you
must:
o Maintain a minimum cumulative 2.8 GPA on a 4.0 scale
o Beenrolled in coursework pursuing a South Dakota certification in K-12
education.
o Make satisfactory academic progress and maintain predicted timeline towards
certification.



o Agree that failure to abide by the incentive requirements above will result in the
0% note to be paid back in full to the HSD within 30 days.

s To maintain the recruitment incentive while employed, you must:
o Agree that failure to abide by the employment requirement above will result in
the 0% note to be paid back in full to the HSD within 30 days.
o Agree that failure to abide by the employment requirement above will result in
the student loan repayment ceasing by HSD within 30 days.

G120 215

Date Board President Date




Vel
e
a'ﬁ

71y w03

SCHOODL DISTRICT

July 25th, 2023
Huron School District Board Members:

Huron High School Jobs for America’s Graduates (JAG) is requesting to establish
a custodial account for JAG. JAG is a new program to the Huron School District
starting in the 2022-2023 school year. JAG’s mission is to empower young
people with the skills and support to succeed in education, employment, and
life. Therefore, JAG students and their specialist will be using the custodial
account to fundraise, sponsor local events, community service projects, field

trips, work-based learning and to attend state and national events.
Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Mike Radke Brandi Fitzgerald
High School Principal High School JAG Specialist



Date Received by SD DOE:
?\ south daokota
X DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ARIW-CRENT. (DE:2022)
Loaming. Leadership. Servica.
Office of Accreditation Administrative Rule Waiver Application
Type all information or use blue or black ink. High School Credit Before Grade Nine

Authority to Grant Administrative Rule Waiver

24:43:08:01. Waiver of certain administrative rules and Department of Education policies. The secretary of education may
waive compliance of one or more administrative rules or Department of Education policies when requested by a public school
district or approved nonpublic school.

24:43:08:10. Secretary's authority to grant waivers limited. The secretary of education may not waive a state statute. The
secretary may waive an administrative rule promulgated by the Department of Education or the South Dakota Board of
Education, unless the language of the rule prevents waiving. The secretary may waive established Department of Education policy

and procedure.
Part 1 — District Information

School District:  Huron Public Schools 2-2

Superintendent Name: . . Phone Number: Email:
Kraig Steinhoff 605-353-6990

School Board President Name: . Phone Number: Email )
Garret Bischoff 605353-6990 garret.bischoff@k12.sd.us

kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us

Part 2 — Administrative Rules to be Waived

Select the rule(s) the district is requesting to be waived:

High School Credit requirement

¥ 24:43:11:01. Number of required credits for graduation from high school -- Personal learning plan required. Required units
of credit for high school graduation must be earned in grades 9 through 12, and students must earn a minimum of 22 units of
credit. Local school boards or governing bodies may set requirements of credit beyond the minimum. Transfer students
unable to meet graduation requirements set by a local school board or governing body because of time and scheduling
constraints, but not due to course failure, may graduate on the basis of meeting state minimum requirements for graduation.
The local school board or governing body may waive one or more graduation requirements for senior students who transfer
from another state, who have met the standards in that state, and who are unable to meet the graduation requirements set
by the state board because of time and scheduling constraints but not due to course failure. A student must earn a high
school diploma as outlined in § 24:43:11:02 in which coursework aligns with the student's personal learning plan. All students
in grades 9 through 12 must have a personal learning plan. The personal learning plan must document a minimum of 22 units
of credit. Effective July 1, 2020, any advanced endorsement earned must be listed on the high school transcript. After January
1, 2026, the department shall review the required credits for high school graduation.

Application Timeline

O ARSD 24:43:08:04. Application timelines. An approved waiver shall take effect at the beginning of the next school fiscal year
onJuly 1. The department must receive an application for a waiver at least 60 days prior to the start of a new school fiscal
year July 1. A district may petition the secretary for consideration of an alternate effective date that is least 60 days after the
department receives its application for a waiver. The secretary shall consider the quality of the application and the extent of
its intended outcomes on student learning and enhancement of student opportunity in determining whether to grant the
alternate effective date for an approved waiver.

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-CBGN1 {06-2022) 1



Part 3 — Verification of Administrative Rule Waiver Intent

(a) List the school(s) where the waiver will be utilized: Huron Middle School / Huron High School

(b) List the High School Course(s) and the course codes for which exemption is being proposed (the courses and
codes for which you wish the students to receive credit): Algebra I - 02052
Geometry - 02072

Common Course Codes may be found at: https://doe.sd.gov/contentstandards/commoncourse.aspx

(c) Provide a description about the reason for requesting the waiver:
* Explain the reasons the district is requesting a waiver from administrative rule. The district must explain why
the plans outlined in this application will better meet local learning goals, enhance educational opportunities,

promote equity or increase accountability.

This waiver allows our students to earn credit for Algebra | or Geometry while in the eighth grade.
This accelerates the students’ opportunities for more advanced math classes in high school and
gives students a better chance to meet the requirements of the South Dakota Opportunity
Scholarship and the South Dakota Board or Regents Diploma programs. Additionally, we have seen
the number of students who take dual credit math classes increase as a result of taking

advanced math in the eighth grade.

(d) Faculty teaching waivered courses in any content area must be South Dakota certified to teach not only the content area
waivered at the high school level, but also the grade level at which they are offering instruction.
e List teacher(s) providing instruction for each course included on application.

Joel Bergeson - Algebrall
Adam Heagley - Geometry

If at any time during the timeframe this waiver is valid a teacher listed here is no longer the teacher of record, the
district must netify the Department of Education with the name of the newly assigned educator.

Adding Waived Course Credits to High School Transcripts:

If the department has approved a waiver that allows a school district to teach a high school-level course to students
below grade nine, credit for the course shall appear on each student’s high school transcript with the unit of credit and
a letter grade upon meeting the criteria for passage applied to the high school level. The unit of credit must be
included in the credits required for high school graduation and the letter grade must be calculated in the high school

cumulative grade point average. (ARSD 24:43:08:12)

PART 4 - EVALUATION

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-CBGN1 (06-2022) 2



Provide a detailed description of the plan for evaluating the effectiveness of the waiver in achieving the outcomes specified in
the application and contributing to the school's continual improvement:

All students create a four year plan for the classes they plan to take in high school. The plans for
students who earn credit in eighth grade always include advanced math or dual credit math classes
for their senior and sometimes junior years of high school. Their progress is monitored through
graduation to ensure they continue to excel in math. Additionally, we look at students’ NWEA scores
to ensure they are our top performers.

A school district or nonpublic school or program that has been granted a waiver shall implement its plan

for evaluation of the waiver as required by ARSD 24:43:08:03. A public school district that has been

granted a waiver shall include a report of the waiver evaluation in its annual review of its approved five-year
district improvement plan as required by ARSD 24:43:02:01 (ARSD 24:43:08:08)

The South Dakota DOE Division of Accreditation will verify that the school improvement plan includes a
component for evaluating the intent of all ARSD waivers held by the school/school district.

Part 5 — Length of Waiver

Intended Date for Waiver Implementation: 07/01/23
(This date is always July 1 for fall implementation unless the district requests and explains the reasons for an alternate
date.)

Proposed Years of Waiver: 5 Years

(Maximum of 5 school terms, which begin July 1 of each year.)

If this is a renewal of a current waiver about to expire, an End of Waiver Term Report is required:
Submit this report with the application to renew.

Part 6 — Approval by Local School Board

Date(s) Presented to School Board {attach board minutes): | Date Approved by School Board:

Signature of Superintendent/CEO: Signature of School Board President:

Date of Signature: Date of Signature:

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-CBGN1 (06-2022) 3



Part 7 — Department of Education Review

Date Received:

Date Reviewed:

Name and Reviewer:

ClApprove

Openy

Reason for Denial:

Additional Documentation Required:

Part 8 — Department of Education Secretary’s Action

OApprove

CIDeny

Reason for Denial:

Signature:

Include:

1. Completed application

2. School board minutes

3. End of Waiver Term Report (if applicable)

Email to:
doeaccred@state.sd.us

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-CBGN1 (06-2022) 4



(\\ seuih daketa Date Received by SD DOE:
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ARW-CBGN1 (06-2022)

loarning, laodership. Sarvien.

Office of Accreditation Administrative Rule Waiver Application
Type all information or use blue or black ink. High School Credit

Authority to Grant Administrative Rule Waiver

24:43:08:01. Waiver of certain administrative rules and Department of Education policies. The secretary of education may
waive compliance of one or more administrative rules or Department of Education policies when requested by a public school
district or approved nonpublic school.

24:43:08:10. Secretary's authority to grant waivers limited. The secretary of education may not waive a state statute. The
secretary may waive an administrative rule promulgated by the Department of Education or the South Dakota Board of
Education, unless the language of the rule prevents waiving. The secretary may waive established Department of Education policy
and procedure.

Part 1 — District Information
School District:  Hyron Public Schools 2-2

Superintendent Name: . . Phone Number: Email: . -
Kraig Steinhoff 605-353-6990 kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us
School Board President Name: . Phone Number: Email .
Garret Bischoff 605353-6990 garret.bischoff@k12.sd.us

Part 2 — Administrative Rules to be Waived

Select the rule(s) the district is requesting to be waived:

High School Credit requirement

¥ 24:43:11:01. Number of required credits for graduation from high school -- Personal learning plan required. Required units
of credit for high school graduation must be earned in grades 9 through 12, and students must earn a minimum of 22 units of
credit. Local school boards or governing bodies may set requirements of credit beyond the minimum. Transfer students
unable to meet graduation requirements set by a local school board or governing body because of time and scheduling
constraints, but not due to course failure, may graduate on the basis of meeting state minimum requirements for graduation.
The local school board or governing body may waive one or more graduation requirements for senior students who transfer
from another state, who have met the standards in that state, and who are unable to meet the graduation requirements set
by the state board because of time and scheduling constraints but not due to course failure. A student must earn a high
school diploma as outlined in § 24:43:11:02 in which coursework aligns with the student's personal learning plan. All students
in grades 9 through 12 must have a personal learning plan. The personal learning plan must document a minimum of 22 units
of credit. Effective July 1, 2020, any advanced endorsement earned must be listed on the high school transcript. After January
1, 2026, the department shall review the required credits for high school graduation.

Application Timeline

OO ARSD 24:43:08:04. Application timelines. An approved waiver shall take effect at the beginning of the next school fiscal year
on July 1. The department must receive an application for a waiver at least 60 days prior to the start of a new school fiscal
year July 1. A district may petition the secretary for consideration of an alternate effective date that is least 50 days after the
department receives its application for a waiver. The secretary shall consider the quality of the application and the extent of
its intended outcomes on student learning and enhancement of student opportunity in determining whether to grant the
alternate effective date for an approved waiver.

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-CBGN1 (06-2022) 1



Part 3 — Verification of Administrative Rule Waiver Intent

(a) List the school(s) where the waiver will be utilized: Huron High School

(b) List the High School Course(s) and the course codes for which exemption is being proposed (the courses and
codes for which you wish the students to receive credit):

Algebra I - 02052 Government - 04151
Algebra Il - 02056 Physical Science - 03159
Biology - 03051 Physics - 03151s
Chemistry - 03101 Spanish i - 24052
Geography - 04001 US History - 04101
Geometry - 02072 World History - 04051

Common Course Codes may be found at: https://doe.sd.gov/contentstandards/commoncourse.aspx

(c) Provide a description about the reason for requesting the waiver:
* Explain the reasons the district is requesting a waiver from administrative rule. The district must explain why
the plans outlined in this application will better meet local learning goals, enhance educational opportunities,
promote equity or increase accountability.

As the state has expanded the opportunities for students to earn both high school and college
credit before graduating from high school, we allowed our most advanced students to have

the opportunity to advance quicky through the required high school credits so they can work

on dual credit options as a junior and senior.

Additionally, we have been able to more accurately award credit to students coming to us from
other countries. When we’ve had questions about courses on transcripts we’ve been able to
allow the student to take the equivalency exam to show proficiency in that class and award credit.

(d) Faculty teaching waivered courses in any content area must be South Dakota certified to teach not only the content area
waivered at the high school level, but also the grade level at which they are offering instruction.
e List teacher(s) providing instruction for each course included on application.

If at any time during the timeframe this waiver is valid a teacher listed here is no longer the teacher of record, the
district must notify the Depariment of Education with the name of the newly assigned educator.

Adding Waived Course Credits to High School Transcripts:

If the department has approved a waiver that allows a school district to teach a high school-level course to students
below grade nine, credit for the course shall appear on each student’s high school transcript with the unit of credit and
a letter grade upon meeting the criteria for passage applied to the high school level. The unit of credit must be
included in the credits required for high school graduation and the letter grade must be calculated in the high school
cumulative grade point average. (ARSD 24:43:08:12)

PART 4 - EVALUATION

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-CBGN1 (06-2022) 2



Provide a detailed description of the plan for evaluating the effectiveness of the waiver in achieving the outcomes specified in
the application and contributing to the school's continual improvement:

Students who will take an equivalency exam are identified by the counseling office as either
a) advancing quickly and wanting to pass classes through the exam so they can take more
advanced classes or b) a student transferring in is needing missing credits for advancement.
Before taking the exam students will be provided materials and time to prepare for the exam.
All student who have attempted equivalency exams during the waiver were successful.

A school district or nonpublic school or program that has been granted a waiver shall implement its plan

for evaluation of the waiver as required by ARSD 24:43:08:03. A public school district that has been

granted a waiver shall include a report of the waiver evaluation in its annual review of its approved five-year
district improvement plan as required by ARSD 24:43:02:01 (ARSD 24:43:08:08)

The South Dakota DOE Division of Accreditation will verify that the school improvement plan includes a
companent for evaluating the intent of all ARSD waivers held by the school/school district.

Part 5 - Length of Waiver

Intended Date for Waiver Implementation: 07/01/23
(This date is always July 1 for fall implementation unless the district requests and explains the reasons for an alternate
date.)

Proposed Years of Waiver: 5 Years

(Maximum of 5 school terms, which begin July 1 of each year.)

If this is a renewal of a current waiver about to expire, an End of Waiver Term Report is required:
Submit this report with the application to renew.

Part 6 — Approval by Local School Board

Date(s) Presented to School Board (attach beard minutes): | Date Approved by School Board:

Signature of Superintendent/CEO: Signature of School Board President:

Date of Signature: Date of Signature:

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-CBGN1 (06-2022) 3



Part 7 — Department of Education Review

Date Received:

Date Reviewed:

Name and Reviewer:

OApprove

Obeny

Reason for Denial:

Additional Documentation Required:

Part 8 — Department of Education Secretary’s Action

CApprove

Openy

Reason for Denial:

Signature:

Include:

1. Completed application

2. School board minutes

3. End of Waiver Term Report (if applicable)

Email to:
doeaccred@state.sd.us

Administrative Rule Waiver Application ARW-CBGN1 (06-2022) 4



Linda J Pietz
Director of Curriculum,
Instruction & Assessment
Linda.Pietz@k12.sd.us

SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTENT TO APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING

Any person or group applying for grant funds is expected to complete this form prior to submitting any grants or
requesting funds that will impact the Huron School District.

Date: 8-1-43 Contact Person: _ /Ut . Kaa ;/}“ gﬁi M’Lf/wfuf{_/

G l - ;
FOUM Pymg QACJ’VW-E] AQ,I_/WUJCJ‘
Name of Grant/Award: ﬁb’m AM \)@ﬂ/)ﬁh WW(]OML A [)Wﬁb‘f)ﬂm /(//E[U}’lf 70/1(5‘5)/‘(.(1/77

Name of Funder: LZE zf_la EA gﬂﬂd‘m ﬁdm;ﬂ(;éﬁrdr)‘.ontact Person ‘AKI/TWUJ\-LLQ men

Amount to be Requested%SCO, OCO . = Funder’s Submission Due Date: 08 — “O%E 73]/ I Sql::m Eastern Time

Project Focus: o ( A ¥ N VA , :
M,gjt Aanud WW o N : ‘
How awardéeéd amount received? X Full amount up front Reimbursement

Are any follow up reports required? Yes _ A No If yes, when are they due?

Is any District funding, resource, or in-kind commitment required now or in the future? Yes No K
If yes, please list by dollar amount and/or in-kind service/support. Please be specific.

Please note:
o Each school/individual will be responsible for submitting and following through on the grant application
process unless other arrangements have been made.
o A copy of the completed grant application must be available upon request.
o The person or group applying will need to submit the following documentation to the business offices:
o If and when the grant is awarded, a copy of the award letter.
o If any follow-up reports are required, a copy of the report.

A copy of this request with signatures will be returned to the contact person above when the application is reviewed,
allowing the application to proceed.

Signature: ' i &-1- 202 3

Building #tpartment A istrator Date

Signature: MQGMJI/ 8-1-3033

Linda d Pietz, Diretor of Curiculum, Instruction & Assessment  Date

g-{-7207%

Christopherson, Business Manager Date

Signature:

Presented to School Board:

1150 5th Street SW, PO 49 | HURON, SD 57350 | (P) 605-353-6992




T |

CPAs &
ADVISORS

elncpanEcom

August 4, 2023

School Board and Kelly Christopherson, Business Manager
Huron School District No. 2-2

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Huron School District No. 2-2
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic
financial statements, of Huron School District No. 2-2 as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023. Accounting
standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary
information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Huron Schoal District No.
2-2’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to [Name of Governmental Unit] ‘s RSl in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited
procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required
by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Budgetary Basis — General, Capital Outlay, & Special Education Funds
3) Schedule of School District Contributions

4) Schedule of the School District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset)

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies Huron
School District No. 2-2’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a
report combined with our auditor’s report on the financial statements.

1) Schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinions about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity
with GAAP, and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph
when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of



assurance but Is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements, Including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable
user made based on the financial statements. The objectives also include reporting on:

» Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial
statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards,

s Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federa! awards that could
have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS; the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996; and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of
major program(s) in accordance with Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable
us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sighificant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, {3) misappropriation of assets, or (4} viclations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
government. Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect
audlitors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements or noncompilance may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned
and performed in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements or on major programs. However, we will inform the
appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation
of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of
laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. We will include such
matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by
our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and
liabkilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financlal institutions. We
will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
respanding to this inquiry.



We have identified the following significant risk of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:
1. Management averride of controls

Audit engagement planning has not concluded and modification may be made.

Our audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.

Audit Procedures~-Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentation, or the overtide of internal control. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material fo the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and
other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly,
no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program.
However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform
Guidance,

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guldance.,

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of aobtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Huron School District No. 2-2's compliance with provisions of applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those
procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not express such an opinion in our
report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

The Unifarm Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal
awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable
procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each of Huron School District No. 2-2's major programs. For federal programs
that are included in the Compliance Supplement, our compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the
compliance requirements that the Compliance Supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of
these procedures will be to express an opinion on Huron School District No. 2-2's compliance with requirements
applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compllance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related
notes of Huron School District No. 2-2 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and the Uniform Guidance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do
not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Stondards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with appliicable



professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the
right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management
responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial
statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and
approved the financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to
their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by
designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience;
evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Responsihilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for (1)
designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls refevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
including internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help
ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2} following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is
reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with compliance requirements;
and (4) ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is
also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting
principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and all accompanying information in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations {including federal statutes),
rules, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities
also Include identifying significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program
compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.

You are also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, all
financial records, and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that
information (including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible
for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties
and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) access to personnel, accounts, books,
records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform
Guidance; (3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and {4) unrestricted access
to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the
conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements;
schedule of expenditures of federal awards; federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements; and related matters.

£

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming
to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by
us durlng the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually
and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the



government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreaments, and grants. You are also
responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws,
reguiations, contracts, and grant agreements that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it
is management’s responsibkility to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified
including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported
audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. The
summary schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review in September.

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with the
compliance regquirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards {including
notes and noncash assistance received, and COVID-19-refated concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in
conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation
of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards that includes our report thereon. Your responsibillties include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsibie for presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards In accordance with the Uniform Guidance; {2) you believe the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the
Uniferm Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used In the
prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP). You agree to
include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have
reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that {1) you are responsible for presentation of the
supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; {2} you believe the supplementary infarmation, including its
form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3} the methods of measurement or presentation
have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes);
and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the supplementary information.

Management Is respeonsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed
in the Audit Scope and Ohbjectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective
actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our
current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report,
and for the timing and format for providing that information.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that
summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to electronically submit the reporting package
{including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit
findings, auditor’s reperts, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the Federal Audit
Clearinghause, We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Form



and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor’s
reports or nine months afier the end of the audit period.

We will provide coples of our reports to the school district; however, management Is responsible for distribution
of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are fo be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentatlon for this engagement is the property of ELO Prof. LLC and constitutes confidential
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to SD Department of Legislative Audit or
its desighee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office
for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities.
We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under
the supervision of ELO Prof. LLC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or
information contalned thereln to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the agencies listed above, If we are aware that a federal awarding
agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party{ies) contesting the
audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation,

Jamie Eldeen, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
reports or authorizing another Individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit on approximately September
11, 2023.

Our fee for these services will be $23,400 plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word processing,
postage, travel, copies, telephone, confirmation service provider fees, etc.). Our invoices for these fees will be
rendered as follows: 50% upon completion of fieldwork and 50% upon final approval of the financial statements
and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account
becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full, If we elect to
terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have heen completed upon written
notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report(s). You will be abligated to compensate us
for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above
fee is bhased on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances
will not be encountered during the engagement. If significant additional time is necessary, we will keep you
informed of any problems we encounter and our fees will be adjusted accordingly.

Reporting

We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to the School
Board of Huron School District No. 2-2. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected
form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be
necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraph to our auditor’s repert, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you In advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the
audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or
we may withdraw from this engagement.

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and
other matters will state that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal
control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2} the report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The
Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will state that the purpose of the report on internal
control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the
results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report
Is not suitable for any other purpose.



We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Huron School District No. 2-2 and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.
Please also submit one copy to: sheri.doolittle@state.sd.us

Very truly yours,
ELO Prof. LLC

ZC—L';,/L/'

Jamie Eldeen, CPA
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Huron School District No. 2-2.

Management signature:

Title:

Date:

Governance signature:

Title:

Date:




Beadle County POD Plan Reviewed 2023 : Annex 13

Annex 13
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU’s)

13-0



Beadle County POD Plan Reviewed 2023 Annex 13

Memorandum of Understanding

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) should be developed with following:
t. Facility Middle School Alternate James Valley Christian School
2. Law Enforcement Huron Police Department, Beadle County Sheriff Office
3. Service Agencies (food service, garbage, cleaning, etc.)

The MOU should include:
1. Purpose — The purpose of this memorandum is to describe the responsibilities of the

organization and the POD in a collaborative effort related to the Beadle County Point of

Dispensing (POD) Plan.

2. Objectives — The objective is to work together to respond immediately to a public health
emergency or event that would require the rapid dispensing of medications or
vaccinations.

3. Roles and Responsibilities — The roles and responsibilities describe the primary
responsibility the facility/service agency agreed to perform or provide. Include any
equipment, supplies, personnel, and etc. that are excluded in this agreement. The POD
agrees to provide services in response to the public health emergency or event.

4, Period of Agreement — This agreement becomes effective on the date of the last signature
and continues indefinitely. It may be modified by mutual written consent to the two
parties, This agreement may be terminated by either party upon a 30-day advance,
written notice.

5. Signatures and Titles — Includes the signatures and.titles along with the date of the
signatures.

If parties are unwilling to sign the MOU, documentation of a verbal agreement should be
included in the Annex.

Following is an example of an MOU; however, any MOU agreeable to both parties is acceptable.

13-1



Beadle County POD Plan Reviewed 2023 Annex 13

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Between

Beadle County Point of Dispensing

and

Huren Middle School
1045 18% St SW, Huron, SD 57350
(605) 353-6900

Signed this __ day of , 2023

Dr. Kraig Steinhoff, Huron Middle School Superintendent

Taylor Jans, Beadle County Emergency Manager

13-2



Beadle County POD Plan Reviewed 2023 Annex 13

Memorandum of Understanding
Purpose

The purpose of this memorandum is to describe the responsibilities of Huron Middle School in a
collaborative effort related to the Beadle County POD Plan.

Objectives

The objective is to work together to respond immediately to a public health emergency or event
that would require rapid dispensing of medications or vaccinations.

Provider Roles and Responsibilities

1. Huron Middle School agrees to provide:
e Huron Middle School as the facility for the Beadle County Point of Dispensing to
include use of the facility, use of bathroom facilities, lights, equipment, and other

items related to facility management.

2. Beadle County Point of Dispensing (POD):
s Agrees to provide services in response to public health emergencies or events,

Period of Agreement _
This agreement becomes effective on the date of the last signature and continues indefinitely, It

may be modified by mutual written consent of the two parties. This agreement may be
terminated by either party upon a 30-day advance, written notice.

13-3



A .
b 2d City of Huron
m 239 Wisconsin Ave SW = PO Box 1369 = Huron, SD 57350

it Phone: (603) 353-8502 «» Fax: (603) 333-8306
s A Brand New Day!

Memorandum
DATE: 8/7/2023
TO: Huron Board of Education
FROM: Chad Schroder, Parks and Recreation Director
RE: South Dakota Parks and Recreation Conference Facility Tours

The City of Huron Parks and Recreation would like to offer facility tours as a segment of our 2023 South
Dakota Parks and Recreation Conference on Wednesday October 18,2023 from 2:45 p.m. —5:00 p.m. We would
like to offer one charter bus that would travel to various locations within the city limits and one charter bus that
would travel to Lake Byron and the James River Access points #1 and #2. Thank you for considering this request.

oAl Sohod—

Clhiad Selinoden

Parks and Recreation Director
Phone: (605)353-8533
Cell: (605)354-2696

Hukp



www.deltadentalsd.com

O DELTA DENTAL

August 3, 2023

Ashley Neuharth
Huron School District
PO Box 949

Huron, SD 57350

Dear Ashley,

Re: Dental Plan Renewal for January 1, 2024 — December 31, 2024

Thank you for choosing Delta Dental of South Dakota! January 1, 2024, begins your 29" year of partnership with us.
We value our partnership with you to improve your employee’s wellness. As the nation’s leading dental benefits
provider, we know that good oral health is crucial to overall health.

Your rates are determined by your claims experience and trends in dental costs. Our rate renewal analysis suggests a

17.2% increase in rates. At Delta Dental, we believe in the long-term approach to rate setting and are committed to
keeping rates as stable as possible. In support of these values, we have limited your rate increase to 4.7%.

Current Renewal Most Recent

Rates Rates 12 Months 8/21-7/22
Single $47.76 $50.00 | Premiums $234,755 $219,881
Two Party $92.00 $96.32 | Claims ($219,989) | ($191,749)
Three or More $146.36 $153.24 | Claims incurred but not paid ($1,305) $80
Retention® ($35,213) (532,982)
Result ($21,753) (S4,770)

* Retention includes administration, premium taxes, risk, and commissions.

Our team appreciates your ongoing business, and we look forward to continuing our commitment to excellent
service and quality dental benefits for you and your employees. If you have any questions or would like to make
changes to your plan design, please contact me at 605-494-2478 or bronson.elderts-ajala@deltadentalsd.com.

Sincerely,

Bronson Elderts-Ajala
Underwriting & Sales Specialist

Delta Dental of South Dakota

PO Box 1157 Toll Free: 800-627-3961

720 North Euclid Avenue Fax: 605-224-0909

Pierre, SD 57501 2290



a‘“”% Huron School District #2-2 Code:
IKF-1 Honor Graduation

SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESPEC,
<)
Y

71y 403

Policies and Regulations

HONOR GRADUATION

A student must have completed two full semesters at Huron high school in order
to qualify for honor graduation.

Student grades for all regular academic courses are considered for computing
grade point averages. Grades in musicand driver education are excluded.

Students who graduate with a grade point average of 3.900 or higher are listed as
graduating with HIGHEST HONORS.

Students who graduate with a grade point average of 3.750 to 3.899 inclusive are
designated as graduating with HIGH HONORS.

Students who graduate with a grade point average of 3.50 through 3.749 are
designated as graduating with HONORS.

Grade point averages are computed and honor graduates are determined at the
end of the seventh semester. Final class rank will be established after the
completion of eight semesters. If a student does not qualify for highest honors,
high honors, or honor graduation after seven semesters, but does qualify after
eight semesters, that student will be recognized at graduation but will not be
listed on the graduation program.

2023




RS
.3\\

Kraig Steinhoff Ed.D

A « 150 5t St. SW
G g Huron, SD 57350
al = P: (605) 353-6990
ol > F: (605) 353-6994

|

e b B ~ C: (701) 210-2325
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOODLS kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us

July 14, 2023

TO: BOARD MEMBERS

FROM: Kraig Steinhoff, Ed.D

Superintendent

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION FOR BOARD APPROVAL
IROQUOIS SCHOOL DESIGNATED PICK-UP POINTS

The Huron School District accepts (16) designated pick-up points for the Iroquois school
buses in the city of Huron. The pick-up points will be as similar to the 2022-2023 points as
possible, being sensitive to Huron Public pick-up points and avoiding traffic concerns. The
Huron Board appreciates the intent of the Iroquois district to avoid door-to-door services
and to provide no higher level of service than it affords its own residents.

Huron School Board also recognizes the resolution by the Iroquois School District to allow
the Huron School District to pick up students in the city of Iroquois at any location.




Kraig Steinhoff Ed.D
150 5t St. SW

Huron, SD 57350

P: (605) 353-6990

F: (605) 353-6994

Ml Bl . C: (701) 210-2325
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS Kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us
July 14, 2023
TO: BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: Kraig Steinhoff, Ed. D
Superintendent

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION FOR BOARD APPROVAL
WOLSEY-WESSINGTON DESIGNATED PICK-UP POINTS

The Huron School District accepts (16) designated pick-up points for the
Wolsey-Wessington school buses in the city of Huron. The pick-up points will be as similar
to the 2022-2023 points as possible, being sensitive to Huron Public pick-up points and
avoiding traffic concerns. The Huron Board appreciates the intent of the Wolsey-
Wessington district to avoid door-to-door services and to provide no higher level of service
than it affords its own residents.

Huron School Board also recognizes the resolution by the Wolsey-Wessington School
District to allow the Huron School District to pick up students in the city of Wolsey at any
location.




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

HURON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT WELLNESS POLICY

Based on the SOUTH DAKOTA MODEL WELLNESS POLICY and the ALLIANCE FOR A HEALTHIER GENERATION
MODEL WELLNESS POLICY

Table of Contents

== 8 T Ta—— 2
SChOO! WellNESS COMMITEEE.....ciiieiee e ettt er sttt bbbt seeeae e e 3
Wellness Policy Implementation, Monitoring, Accountahility, Community Engagement.......... 4
L UL e T o DO E YU U PSSO 6
o Tor= | ad ) T Th— 10
Other Activities that Promote Student Wellness.........cee it s s eee 11
| OIS Vst sy oy e v S U3 e D T A T e 12
AppendixX A: SChOOol LEVEI CONTATES ..uiv ittt st ses et st ee e st aeeee st e, 13

1 07/23




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

¢)
17y wo3”?

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Preamble

Huron Public School District {hereto referred to as the District) is committed to the optimal development of
every student. The District believes that for students to have the opportunity to achieve personal, academic,
developmental and social success, we need to create positive, safe and health-promoting learning
environments at every level, in every setting, throughout the school year.

Research shows that two components, good nutrition and physical activity before, during and after the school
day, are strongly correlated with positive student outcomes. For example, student participation in the U.S.
Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) School Breakfast Program is associated with higher grades and
standardized test scores, lower absenteeism and better performance on cognitive tasks. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7

Conversely, less-than-adequate consumption of specific foods including fruits, vegetables and dairy products,
is associated with lower grades among students. 89,10

In addition, students who are physically active through active transport to and from school, recess, physical
activity breaks, high-quality physical education and extracurricular activities — do better academically. 11,12,13,14

Finally, there is evidence that adequate hydration is associated with better cognitive performance. 1s, 16, 17

This policy outlines the District’s approach to ensuring environments and opportunities for all students to
practice healthy eating and physical activity behaviors throughout the school day while minimizing commercial
distractions.

Specifically, this policy establishes goals and procedures to ensure that:

e Students in the District have access to healthy foods throughout the school day - both through
reimbursable school meals and other foods available throughout the school campus— in accordance
with Federal and state nutrition standards;

e Students receive quality nutrition education that helps them develop lifelong healthy eating behaviors;

e Students have opportunities to be physically active during and after school;

e Schools engage in nutrition and physical activity promotion and other activities that promote student
wellness;

e School staff are encouraged and supported to practice healthy nutrition and physical activity behaviors
in and out of school;

e The community is engaged in supporting the work of the District in creating continuity between school
and other settings for students and staff to practice lifelong healthy habits; and

e The District establishes and maintains an infrastructure for management, oversight, implementation,
communication about and monitoring of the policy and its established goals and objectives. This policy
applies to all students, staff and schools in the District. Specific measureable goals and outcomes are
identified within each section below,

2 07/23




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
AE HSD Wellness Policy

)
Ty w03

Policies and Regulations

SCHOOL DISTRICT

l. School Wellnhess Committee

Committee Role and Membership

The District will convene a representative district wellness committee (hereto referred to as the local wellness
committee or work within an existing school health committee) periodically to establish goals for and oversee
school health and safety policies and programs, including development, implementation and periodic review and
update of this district-level wellness policy (heretofore referred as “wellness policy”). The local wellness committee
membership will represent all school levels (elementary and secondary schools) and include (to the extent possible)
but not be limited to: parents and caregivers; students; representatives of the school nutrition program (e.g., school
nutrition director); physical education teachers; health education teachers; school health professionals (e.g., health
education teachers, school health services staff [e.g., nurses, physicians, dentists, health educators, and other allied

’

health personnel who provide school health services], school administrators (e.g.., superintendent, principal, vice
principal), school board members; health professionals (e.g., dietitians, doctors, nurses, dentists); and the general
public. The name(s), title(s), and contact information (email address is sufficient) of this/these individual(s) is (are):
(Wellness Policy Committee).

Wellness Policy
Committee
Name

Title / Relationship to the School
or District

Email address

Role on Committee

Dr. Kraig Steinhoff
Garret Bischoff
Mike Radke
Rodney Mittelstedt
Laura Willemssen
Lyndi Hudson
Peggy Heinz
Heather Rozell
Kari Hinker

Linda Pietz

Jolene Konechne
Kathie Bostrom
Amanda Reilly
Rita Baszler

Sarah Blue

Tisha Harvey
Raleigh Larson

Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education Member
High School Principal

Asst. High School Principal
Middle School Principal

Asst. Middle School Principal
Buchanan K-1 Center Principal
Madison 2-3 Center Principal
Washington 4-5 Center Principal
Director of Curriculum

Director ESL Program
Transportation Director
Nutrition Director

School Nurse (MS)

School Nurse {WASH)

School Nurse (MAD, MLC, Colonies)
School Nurse {(BUCH/HS)

kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us

g bisch@hotmail.com
Mike.Radke@k12.sd.us
Rodney.Mittelstedt@k12.sd.us

Laura.Willemssen@k12.sd.us
Lyndi.Hudson@k12.sd.us
Peggy.Heinz@k12.sd.us
Heather.Rozell@k12.sd.us
Kari.Hinker@k12.sd.us
Linda.Pietz@k12.sd.us
Jolene Konechne@k12.sd.us
Kathie.Bostrom@k12.sd.us
Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us
Rita.Baszler@k12.sd.us
Sarah.Blue@k12.sd.us
Tisha.Harvey@k12.sd.us
Raleigh.Larson@k12.sd.us

Assists in the
evaluation of the
district wellness
policy and
implementation

Leadership

The Superintendent or designee(s) will convene the local wellness committee and facilitate development of and
updates to the wellness policy, and will ensure each school’s compliance with the policy. Designated official for
oversight Amanda Reilly, Nutrition Director, Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us
Each school will designate a school wellness policy coordinator, who ensures compliance with the policy.
Buchanan K-1 Center — Raleigh Larson, School Nurse, Raleigh.Larson@k12.sd.us
Madison 2-3 Center — Tisha Harvey, School Nurse, Tisha.Harvey@k12.sd.us
Washington 4-5 Center — Sarah Blue, School Nurse, Sarah.Blue@k12.sd.us
Middle School - Rita Baszler, School Nurse, Rita.Baszler@k12.sd.us
High School — Raleigh Larson, School Nurse, Raleigh.Larson@k12.sd.us

07/23




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

%)
11y w03

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Il. Wellness Policy Implementation, Monitoring, Accountability and Community Engagement
Implementation Plan

The District will develop and maintain a plan for implementation to manage and coordinate the execution of
this wellness policy. The plan delineates roles, responsibilities, actions and timelines specific to each school;
and includes information about responsibilities, specific goals, and objectives for nutrition standards for all
foods and beverages available on the school campus, food and beverage marketing, nutrition promotion and
education, physical activity, physical education and other school-based activities that promote student
wellness. It is recommended that the school use the Healthy Schools Program anline tools to complete a
school-level assessment based on the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s School Health Index, create
an action plan that fosters implementation and generate an annual progress report. This wellness policy and
the progress reports can be found at: www.huron.k12.sd.us/ Look under the Food and Nutrition tab for
wellness policy progress reports.

Recordkeeping

The District will retain records to document compliance with the requirements of the wellness policy at
Nutrition Office and the District website for three years past the current year. Documentation maintained in
location will include but will not be limited to:

e The written wellness policy;

e Documentation demonstrating that the policy has been made available to the public;

e Documentation of efforts to review and update the Local Schools Wellness Policy; including an
indication of who is involved in the update and methods the district uses to make stakeholders aware
of their ahility to participate on the local wellness committee;

¢ Documentation to demonstrate compliance with the annual public notification requirements;

e The most recent assessment on the implementation of the local school wellness policy;

e Documentation demonstrating the most recent assessment on the implementation of the Local School
Wellness Policy has been made available to the public.

Annual Notification of Policy

The District will actively inform families and the public each year of basic information about this policy,
including its content, any updates to the policy and implementation status. The District will make this
information available via the district website and/or district-wide communications. The District will provide as
much information as possible about the school nutrition environment. This will include a summary of the
District’s (or schools’) events or activities related to wellness policy implementation. Annually, the District will
also publicize the name and contact information of the District/school officials leading and coordinating the
committee, as well as information on how the public can get involved with the school wellness committee.

Triennial Progress Assessments

At least once every three years, the District will evaluate compliance with the wellness policy to assess the
implementation of the policy and include:
e The extent to which schools under the jurisdiction of the District are in compliance with the wellness
policy;
e The extent to which the District’s wellness policy compares to a model policy (like the Alliance for a
Healthier Generation’s model wellness policy or the State Model Wellness Policy); and
e Adescription of the progress made in attaining the goals of the District’s wellness policy.

4 07/23




o g, Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

Ty uod >

died

SCHOOL BISTRIET

The position/person responsible for managing the triennial assessment and contact information is
Amanda Reilly, Nutrition Director. Email address Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us

The local wellness committee, in collaboration with individual schools, will monitor schoals’ compliance with
this wellness policy. The District will actively notify households/families of the availability of the triennial
progress report.

Revisions and Updating the Policy

The local wellness committee will update or modify the wellness policy based on the results of the annual
School Health Index and triennial assessments and/or as District priorities change; community needs change;
wellness goals are met; new health science, information, and technology emerges; and new Federal or state
guidance or standards are issued. The wellness policy will be assessed and updated as indicated at least every
three years, following the triennial assessment.

Community Involvement, Outreach and Communications

The District is committed to being responsive to community input, which begins with awareness of the
wellness policy. The District will actively communicate ways in which representatives of local wellness
committee and others can participate in the development, implementation and periodic review and update of
the wellness policy through a variety of means appropriate for that district. The District will also inform parents
of the improvements that have been made to school meals and compliance with school meal standards,
availability of child nutrition programs and how to apply, and a description of

mechanisms, such as email or displaying notices on the district’s website, as well as non-electronic
mechanisms, such as newsletters, presentations to parents, or sending information home to parents, to
ensure that all families are actively notified of the content of, implementation of, and updates to the

wellness policy, as well as how to get involved and support the policy. The District will ensure that
communications are culturally and linguistically appropriate to the community, and accomplished through
means similar to other ways that the district and individual schools are communicating important school
information with parents. The District will actively notify the public about the content of or any updates to the
wellness policy annually, at a minimum. The District will also use these mechanisms to inform the community
about the availability of the annual and triennial reports.

5 07/23




EXC, - -
& ey, Huron School District #2-2
& . K;‘, Code:
: BN : Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy
SCHOOL DISTRICT
1I. Nutrition
School Meals

Our school district is committed to serving healthy meals to children, with plenty of fruits, vegetables, whole
grains, and fat-free and low-fat milk; that are moderate in sodium, low in saturated fat, and have zero grams
trans fat per serving (nutrition label or manufacturer’s specification); and to meeting the nutrition needs of
school children within their calorie requirements. The school meal programs aim to improve the diet and
health of school children, help mitigate childhood obesity, model healthy eating to support the development
of lifelong healthy eating patterns and support healthy choices while accommodating cultural food preferences
and special dietary needs. All schools within the District participate in USDA child nutrition programs, including
the National School Lunch Program (NSLP), the School Breakfast Program (SBP), Fresh Fruit and Vegetable
Program (FFVP), and the Summer Food service Program (SFSP).

All schools within the District are committed to offering school meals through the NSLP and SBP programs, and
other applicable Federal child nutrition programs, that:

e Are accessible to all students;

e Are appealing and attractive to children;

e Are served in clean and pleasant settings;

o Meet or exceed current nutrition requirements established by local, state, and Federal statutes and

regulations.

e Promote healthy food and beverage choices, such as one or more of the following:
- Whole fruit options are displayed in attractive bowls or baskets (instead of chafing dishes or
hotel pans).
- Sliced or cut fruit is available daily.
- Daily fruit options are displayed in a location in the line of sight and reach of students.
- All available vegetable options have been given creative or descriptive names.
- Daily vegetable options are bundled into all grab-and-go meals available to students.
- All staff members, especially those serving, have been trained to politely prompt students to
select and consume the daily vegetable options with their meal.
- White milk is placed in front of other beverages in all coolers.
- Alternative entrée options (e.g., salad bar, yogurt parfaits, etc.) are highlighted on posters or
signs within all service and dining areas.
- Areimbursable meal can be created in any service area available to students (e.g., salad bars,
snack rooms, etc.).
- Student surveys and taste testing opportunities are used to inform menu development,
dining space decor and promotional ideas.
- Student artwork is displayed in the service and/or dining areas.
- Daily annauncements are used to promote and market menu options.

Staff Qualifications and Professional Development
All school nutrition program directors, managers and staff will meet or exceed hiring and annual continuing
education/training requirements in the USDA professional standards for child nutrition professionals. These

school nutrition personnel will refer to USDA’s Professional Standards for School Nutrition Standards website
to search for training that meets their learning needs.

6 07/23




EXcr
e,
£,
A

Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

.,
Ny yos”

=g

SCHOOL BISTRICT

Water

To promote hydration, free, safe, unflavored drinking water will be available to all students throughout the
school day* and throughout every school campus* (“school campus” and “school day” are defined in the
glossary). The District will make drinking water available where school meals are served during mealtimes.

Competitive Foods and Beverages

The District is committed to ensuring that all foods and beverages available to students on the school campus*
during the school day* support healthy eating. The foods and beverages sold and served outside of the school
meal programs (e.g., “competitive” foods and beverages) will meet the USDA Smart Snacks in School nutrition
standards, at a minimum. Smart Snacks aim to improve student health and well-being, increase consumption
of healthful foods during the school day and create an environment that reinforces the development of
healthy eating habits.

A summary of the standards and information, as well as a Guide to Smart Snacks in Schools are available at:
http://www.fns.usda.gov/healthierschoolday/tools-schools-smart-snacks . The Alliance for a Healthier
Generation provides a set of tools to assist with implementation of Smart Snacks available at
www.foodplanner.healthiergeneration.org . To support healthy food choices and improve student health and
well-being, all foods and beverages outside the reimbursable school meal programs that are sold to students
on the school campus during the school day will meet or exceed the USDA Smart Snacks nutrition standards.
These standards will apply in all locations and through all services where foods and beverages are sold, which
may include, but are not limited to, a la carte options in cafeterias, vending machines, school stores and snack
or food carts.

Fundraising

Foods and beverages that meet or exceed the USDA Smart Snacks in Schools nutrition standards may be sold
through fundraisers on the school campus® during the school day*. The District will make available to parents
and teachers a list of healthy fundraising ideas.

Nutrition Promotion

Nutrition promotion and education paositively influence lifelong eating behaviors by using evidence-based
techniques and nutrition messages, and by creating food environments that encourage healthy nutrition
choices and encourage participation in school meal programs. Students and staff will receive consistent
nutrition messages throughout schools, classrooms, gymnasiums, and cafeterias. Nutrition promotion also
includes marketing and advertising nutritious foods and beverages to students and is most effective when
implemented consistently through a comprehensive and multi-channel approach by school staff, teachers,
parents, students and the community. The District will promote healthy food and beverage choices for all
students throughout the school campus, as well as encourage participation in school meal programs. This
promotion will occur through at least:
e Implementing at least ten or more evidence-based healthy food promotion technigues through the
school meal programs using Smarter Lunchroom techniques; and
e Ensuring 100% of foods and beverages promoted to students meet the USDA Smart Snacks in School
nutrition standards. Additional promotion techniques that the District and individual schools may use
are available at http://www.foodplanner.healthiergeneration.org/ .

7 07/23




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

Nutrition Education

The District will model, encourage and support healthy eating by all students. Schools will engage in nutrition
promotion that:

Is designed to provide students with the knowledge and skills necessary to promote and protect their
health;

Is part of not only health education classes, but also integrated into other classroom instruction
through subjects such as math, science, language arts, social sciences and elective subjects;

Includes enjoyable, developmentally-appropriate, culturally-relevant and participatory activities, such
as cooking demonstrations or lessons, promotions, taste-testing, farm visits and school gardens;
Promotes fruits, vegetables, whole-grain products, low-fat and fat-free dairy products and healthy
food preparation methods;

Emphasizes caloric balance between food intake and energy expenditure (promotes physical
activity/exercise);

Links with school meal programs, cafeteria nutrition promotion activities, school gardens, Farm to
School programs, other school foods and nutrition-related community services;

Essential Healthy Eating Topics in Health Education

The District supports a health education curriculum; examples of topics below:

®

Relationship between healthy eating and personal health and disease prevention
Food guidance from MyPlate

Reading and using FDA's nutrition fact labels

Eating a variety of foods every day

Balancing food intake and physical activity

Eating more fruits, vegetables and whole grain products

Choosing foods that are low in fat, saturated fat, and cholesterol and do not contain trans fat
Choosing foods and heverages with little added sugars

Eating more calcium-rich foods

Preparing healthy meals and snacks

Risks of unhealthy weight control practices

Accepting body size differences

Food safety

Importance of water consumption

Importance of eating breakfast

Making healthy choices when eating at restaurants

Eating disorders

The Dietary Guidelines for Americans

Reducing sodium intake

Social influences on healthy eating, including media, family, peers and culture
How to find valid information or services related to nutrition and dietary behavior
How to develop a plan and track progress toward achieving a personal goal to eat healthfully
Resisting peer pressure related to unhealthy dietary behavior

Influencing, supporting, or advocating for others’ healthy dietary behavior

8 07/23




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

Food and Beverage Marketing in Schools

The District is committed to providing a school environment that ensures opportunities for all students to
practice healthy eating and physical activity behaviors throughout the school day while minimizing commercial
distractions.

The District strives to teach students how to make informed choices about nutrition, health and physical
activity. These efforts will be weakened if students are subjected to advertising on District property that
contains messages inconsistent with the health information the District is imparting through nutrition
education and health promotion efforts. It is the intent of the District to protect and promote student’s health
by permitting advertising and marketing for only those foods and beverages that are permitted to be sold on
the school campus, consistent with the District’s wellness policy.

Any foods and beverages marketed or promoted to students on the school campus* during the school day*
will meet or exceed the USDA Smart Snacks in School nutrition standards such that only those foods that
comply with or exceed those nutrition standards are permitted to be marketed or promoted to students.

Food and beverage marketing is defined as advertising and other promotions in schools. Food and beverage
marketing often includes an oral, written, or graphic statements made for the purpose of promoting the sale of
a food or beverage product made by the producer, manufacturer, seller or any other entity with a commercial
interest in the product.1s

This term includes, but is not limited to the following:

e Brand names, trademarks, logos or tags, except when placed on a physically present food or beverage
product or its container.

e Displays, such as on vending machine exteriors

e Corporate brand, logo, name or trademark on school equipment, such as marguees, message boards,
scoreboards or backboards (Note: immediate replacement of these items are not required; however,
districts will replace or update scoreboards or other durable equipment when existing contracts are up
for renewal or to the extent that is in financially possible over time so that items are in compliance
with the marketing policy.)

e Corporate brand, logo, name or trademark on cups used for beverage dispensing, menu boards,
coolers, trash cans and other food service equipment; as well as on posters, book covers, pupil
assignment books or school supplies displayed, distributed, offered or sold by the District.

e Advertisements in school publications or school mailings.

e Free product samples, taste tests or coupons of a product, or free samples displaying advertising of a
praduct.

As the District/school nutrition services/Athletics Department/PTA/PTO reviews existing contracts and

considers new contracts, equipment and product purchasing (and replacement) decisions should reflect the
applicable marketing guidelines established by the District wellness policy.

9 07/23




EX . .
W e Huron School District #2-2
g W Code:
i WM : Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy
SCHOOL DISTRICT

IV. Physical Activity

Children and adolescents should participate in at least 60 minutes of physical activity every day. A substantial
percentage of students’ physical activity can be provided through a comprehensive school physical activity
program (CSPAP). A CSPAP reflects strong coordination and synergy across all of the components: quality
physical education as the foundation; physical activity during and after school; staff involvement and family
and community engagement and the district is committed to providing these opportunities. Schools will
ensure that these varied physical activity opportunities are in addition to, and not as a substitute for, physical
education (addressed in “Physical Education” subsection). All schools in the district will be encouraged to
participate in Let’s Move! Active Schools (www.letsmoveschools.org) in order to successfully address all CSPAP
areas.

Physical activity during the school day (including but not limited to recess, classroom physical activity breaks or
physical education) will not be withheld as punishment for any reason [This does not include participation on
sports teams that have specific academic requirements). The district will provide teachers and other school
staff with a list of ideas for alternative ways to discipline students,

To the extent practicable, the District will ensure that its grounds and facilities are safe and that equipment is
available to students to be active. The District will conduct necessary inspections and repairs.

Physical Education

The District will provide students with physical education, using an age-appropriate, sequential physical
education curriculum consistent with national and state standards for physical education. The physical
education curriculum will promote the benefits of a physically active lifestyle and will help students develop
skills to engage in lifelong healthy habits, as well as incorporate essential health education concepts (discussed
in the “Essential Physical Activity Topics in Health Education” subsection). The curriculum will support the
essential components of physical education.

All students will be provided equal opportunity to participate in physical education classes. The District will
make appropriate accommodations to allow for equitable participation for all students and will adapt physical
education classes and equipment as necessary.

All District elementary students in each grade will receive physical education for at least 70 minutes per week
throughout the school year.

Buchanan K-1 Center - Students will receive physical education 2 days a week for 35 minutes each day.
Madison 2-3 Center - Students will receive physical education 2 days a week for 35 minutes each day.

Washington 4-5 Center - Students will receive physical education 2 days a week for 35 minutes each day.

All Huron Public School District secondary students (middle and high school) are required to take the
equivalent of one academic year of physical education.

Middle School-Students will receive 24 weeks of physical education for 40 minutes each day.
High School - Students will receive 18 weeks of physical education for 40 minutes each day.

10 07/23




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

SCHOOL BISTRICT

Examples of Physical Activity Topics in Health Education

e The physical, psychological, or social benefits of physical activity

e How physical activity can contribute to a healthy weight

e How physical activity can contribute to the academic learning process

e How an inactive lifestyle contributes to chronic disease

e Health-related fitness, that is, cardiovascular endurance, muscular endurance, muscular
strength, flexibility, and body composition

e Differences hetween physical activity, exercise and fitness

e Phases of an exercise session, that is, warm up, workout and cool down

e Overcoming barriers to physical activity

e Decreasing sedentary activities, such as TV watching

e Opportunities for physical activity in the community

e Preventing injury during physical activity

e \Weather-related safety, for example, avoiding heat stroke, hypothermia and sunburn while
being physically active

e How much physical activity is enough, that is, determining frequency, intensity, time and type
of physical activity

e Developing an individualized physical activity and fitness plan

e Monitoring progress toward reaching goals in an individualized physical activity plan

e Dangers of using performance-enhancing drugs, such as steroids

e Social influences on physical activity, including media, family, peers and culture

e How to find valid information or services related to physical activity and fitness

e How to influence, support, or advocate for others to engage in physical activity

e How to resist peer pressure that discourages physical activity.

V. Other Activities that Promote Student Wellness

The District encourages integration of wellness activities across the entire school setting, not just in the
cafeteria, other food and beverage venues and physical activity facilities. The District encourages coordination
and integration of other initiatives related to physical activity, physical education, nutrition and other wellness
components so all efforts are complementary, not duplicative, and work towards the same set of goals and
objectives promoting student well-being, optimal development and strong educational outcomes.

Schools in the District are encouraged to coordinate content across curricular areas that promote student
health, such as teaching nutrition concepts in mathematics, with consultation provided by either the school or
the District’s curriculum experts.

All efforts related to obtaining federal, state or assaciation recognition for efforts, or grants/funding
opportunities for healthy school environments will be coordinated with and complementary of the wellness
policy, including but not limited to ensuring the involvement of the local wellness committee.

All school-sponsored events will adhere to the wellness policy guidelines. All school-sponsored wellness events
will include physical activity and healthy eating opportunities when appropriate.

11 07/23




" Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

Y
11y wod

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Glossary:

Extended School Day — the time during, before and after school that includes activities such as clubs,
intramural sports, band and choir practice, drama rehearsals and more.

School Campus - areas that are owned or leased by the school and used at any time for school-related
activities, including on the outside of the school building, school buses or other vehicles used to transport
students, athletic fields and stadiums (e.g., on scoreboards, coolers, cups, and water bottles), or parking lots.

School Day — the time between midnight the night before to 30 minutes after the end of the instructional day.

Triennial — recurring every three years.

Bradley, B, Green, AC. Do Health and Education Agencies in the United States Share Responsibility for Academic Achievement and
Health? A Review of 25 years of Evidence About the Relationship of Adolescents’ Academic Achievement and Health Behaviors,
Journal of Adolescent Health. 2013; 52(5):523-532.

2 Meyers AF, Sampson AE, Weitzman M, Rogers BL, Kayne H. School breakfast program and school performance. American
Journal of Diseases of Children. 1989;143(10):1234-1239.

3 Murphy JM. Breakfast and learning: an updated review. Current Nutrition & Food Science, 2007; 3:3-36.

+Murphy JM, Pagano ME, Nachmani |, Sperling P, Kane S, Kleinman RE. The relationship of school breakfast to psychosocial and
academic functioning: Cross-sectional and longitudinal observations in an inner-city school sample. Archives of Pediatrics and
Adolescent Medicine. 1998;152(9):899-907.

5 Pollitt E, Mathews R. Breakfast and cognition: an integrative summary. American Journal of Clinical Nutrition. 1998; 67(4),
8045-813S.

s Rampersaud GC, Pereira MA, Girard BL, Adams |, Metzl JD. Breakfast habits, nutritional status, body weight, and academic
performance in children and adolescents. Journal of the American Dietetic Association. 2005;105(5):743-760, quiz 761-762,

7 Taras, H. Nutrition and student performance at school. Journal of School Health, 2005;75(6):199-213,

g MacLellan D, Taylor ], Wood K. Food intake and academic performance among adolescents. Canadian Journal of Dietetic Practice
and Research. 2008;69(3):141-144.

3 Neumark-Sztainer D, Story M, Dixon LB, Resnick MD, Blum RW. Correlates of inadequate consumption of dairy products among
adolescents. Journal of Nutrition Education. 1997;29(1):12-20.

10 Neumark-Sztainer D, Story M, Resnick MD, Blum RW. Correlates of inadequate fruit and vegetable consumption among
adolescents. Preventive Medicine. 1996;25(5):497-505.

11 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The association between school-based physical activity, including physical education,
and academic performance. Atlanta, GA: US Department of Health and Human Services, 2010.

12 Singh A, Uijtdewilligne L, Twisk ], van Mechelen W, Chinapaw M. Physical activity and performance at school: A systematic review
of the literature including a methodological quality assessment. Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med, 2012; 166(1):49-55.

13 Haapala E, Poikkeus A-M, Kukkonen-Harjula K, Tompuri T, Lintu N, Viisto ], Leppanen P, Laaksonen D, Lindi V, Lakka T,
Association of physical activity and sedentary behavior with academic skills - A follow-up study among primary school children.
PLoS ONE, 2014; 9(9): e107031.

14 Hillman C, Pontifex M, Castelli D, Khan N, Raine L, Scudder M, Drollette E, Moore R, Wu C-T, Kamijo K. Effects of the FITKids
randomized control trial en executive control and brain function. Pediatrics 2014; 134(4): e1063-1071.

15 Change Lab Solutions. (2014). District Policy Restricting the Advertising of Food and Beverages Not Permitted to be Sold on School
Grounds. Retrieved from http://changelabsolutions.org/publications/district-policy-school-food-ads

12 07/23




Huron School District #2-2

Policies and Regulations

Code:
AE HSD Wellness Policy

Appendix A:
School Level Contacts

Dr. Kraig Steinhoff, Superintendent

Kelly Christopherson, Business Manager

Mike Radke, High School Principal

Rodney Mittelstedt, High School Assistant Principal
Laura Willemssen, Middle School Principal
Lyndi Hudson, Middle School Assistant Principal
Peggy Heinz, Buchanan K-1 Center Principal
Heather Rozell, Madison 2-3 Center, Principal
Kari Hinker, Washington 4-5 Center, Principal
Linda Pietz, Curriculum Director

Ralyna Schilling, Special Services Director
Jolene Konechne, ESL Director

Roger Ahlers, Technology Director

Terry Rotert, Activities Director

John Halbkat, Buildings and Grounds Director
Kathie Bostrom, Transportation Director
Amanda Reilly, Nutrition Director

13

Kraig.Steinhoff@k12.sd.us
Kelly.Christopherson@k12.sd.us
Mike.Radke@k12.sd.us
Rodney.Mittelstedt@k12.sd.us
Laura.Willemssen@k12.sd.us
Lyndi.Hudson@k12.sd.us
Peggy.Heinz@k12.sd.us
Heather.Rozell@k12.sd.us
Kari.Hinker@k12.sd.us
Linda.Pietz@k12.sd.us
Ralyna.Schilling@k12.sd.us
Jolene.Konechne@k12.sd.us
Roger.Ahlers@k12.sd.us
Terry.Rotert@k12.sd.us
John.halbkat@k12.sd.us
Kathie.Bostrom@k12.sd.us
Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us

07/23




Huron School District #2-2

Board Member Committee

Board Member Committee Assignments

Assignments 2022-2023

Board Member Committee Assignments 2022-2023

District Negotiator

Teacher Negotiations
Custodial/Food Service/
Para-Educator/Full Time Personnel/

Therapy Assistants

Tax Equalization Committee

Tax Increment Finance Project Review Committee

Health Insurance Committee

School Improvement Committee

Rodney Freeman

Tim Van Berkum
Garret Bischoff

Kristi Glanzer
Shelly Siemonsma
Shelly Siemonsma

Kristi Glanzer (alt)

Tim Van Berkum
Garret Bischoff

Craig Lee

Craig Lee
Garret Bischoff




Huron School District #2-2

Board Member Committee Assignments

Board Member Committee
Assignments 2023-2024

Board Member Committee Assignments 2023-2024

District Negotiator

Teacher Negotiations
Custodial/Food Service/
Para-Educator/Full Time Personnel/

Therapy Assistants

Tax Equalization Committee

Tax Increment Finance Project Review Committee

Health Insurance Committee

School Improvement Committee

Rodney Freeman

L
2,

L

™

b —

(alt)




Kelly Christopherson

Business Manager

150 5t St, SW

Huron, SD 57350

P: (605) 353-6995

F: (605) 353-6994
kelly.christopherson@k12.sd.us

77y 40?

SCHOOL DISTRICT
Business Office

Date: August 10, 2023

To:  School Board Members
Dr. Kraig Steinhoff, Superintendent

From: Kelly Christopherson%&

RE: Real Estate Purchase Agreement

We have been in discussion with Bethesda Church for several months regarding the
possible acquisition of The Souled Out Center by the school district.

This is a real estate purchase agreement with Bethesda Church for the purchase of
The Souled Out Center located at 775 Dakota Avenue North, next to McKinley Learning
Center. The building is a 14,000 square foot clear span steel building with a large
parking lot. We believe the building was built in the 1970’s and is the former roller
skating building. The school district also owns the large empty lot located behind The
Souled Out Center.

At this time we are unsure exactly how the school will utilize the building. Many
ideas have been discussed ranging from academic space and behavior programs to
storage space. Decisions about the uses for the building will be largely based on the
Facility Study and Enrollment Projections reports being completed this fall.

The purchase price is $325,000 about $23 per square foot. For comparison purposes,
the new CTE steel building completed last year cost us $200 per square foot. We
propose to use ESSER Il funds to purchase the building.



Prepared by:

Rodney Freeman, Jr.

Of Churchill, Manolis, Freeman,
Kludt & Burns LLP

P.0.Box 176

Huron, South Dakota 57350-0176
(605) 352-8624

REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of , 2023,

by Bethesda Church of Huron, of 1530 Frank Avenue SE, Huron, South Dakota 57350, hereinafter
referred to as Seller, and Huron School District 2-2, of P.O. Box 949, Huron, South Dakota 57350,
hereinafter referred to as Buyer.

In consideration of the covenants made each to the other as herein set forth, the parties
agree as follows:

1. Premises. Seller shall sell and convey, free and clear of any liens and
encumbrances, and Buyer shall purchase on the terms and conditions hereinafier set forth in the
real property described as follows:

Iot 1B of the Plat of Lots 1B and 2B, McKinley School Park
Addition, a replat of Lot B, McKinley School Park Addition,

City of Huron, Beadle County, South Dakota.

2. Purchase Price and Terms of Payment. The full purchase price for the property

is $325,000.00 payable in the following manner:
a. The sum of Twenty-five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) paid down as earnest

money, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by Seller.



b. The balance of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) shall be due
and payable at the time of closing without interest.

3. Taxes and_Title Insurance. Seller agree to pay all of the 2022 real estale taxes

due and payable in 2023 and 2023 taxes due and payable in 2024 prorated to the date of closing.
The parties agree to split the closing costs and title insurance.

4, Closing. Buyer shall have possession upon closing, and said closing shall be on
or before June 1, 2024, Time is of the essence of this contract.

5. Binding effect. This coniract shall inure to the benefit of and bind the heirs,

personal representatives, successors and assigns of the respective parties.

6. Inspection of Property, This agreement is contingent upon the property passing
inspection
7. Warranty Deed. Seller agrees to execute and deliver a good and sufficient

Warranty Deed and pay the transfer fee thereon upon payment of the full purchase price called
for herein.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and

year first above written.

SELLER: BUYER:

Bethesda Church of Huron HUROGN SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 62-2
By By:

Its: Its:




HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROCUREMENT PLAN
FOR CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS

Adopted 4/16/2020
Updated 4/16/2023

This procurement plan will be implemented on April 16, 2020, from that date until further amended.
This procurement plan will be reviewed and amended as needed, at minimum once annually to
assure relevance to procurement procedures. All procurements must adhere to free and open
competition. Source documentation should be available to determine open competition,
reasonableness, allowability and the allocation of costs.

Amanda Reilly

Child Nutrition Director Date

Signature

Kelly Christopherson

HSD Business Manager Date

Signature



SECTION | — Procurement Plan Requirements

The plan for Huron School District (HSD) is to procure items for use in the Child Nutrition Programs and is
as follows. This procurement plan provides for free and open competition, transparency in transactions,
comparability, and documentation of all procurement activities.

A. Regardless of procurement method, the following factors will be determined regarding the allowability of

costs:
| Be necessary and reasonable for proper and efficient administration of the program(s)
ll. Be allocable to federal awards applicable to the administration of the program(s)
IIl. Be authorized and not prohibited under state and local law

. Document Retention
All purchasing records will be maintained no less than three years plus the current year.

. If the amount of food purchased is more than the Federal small purchase threshold currently valued at
$250,000, OR if the amount of nonperishable goods and services is more than the State of South Dakota
small purchase threshold currently valued at $25,000, OR the Local Agency (LA) approved threshold is
more restrictive, formal procurement procedures will be used as required by federal Procurement
Standards 2 CFR 200 and South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) 5-18A-14 and SDCL 5-18A-22(12). informal
procurement procedures (small purchase price quotes) will be required for purchases under the most
restrictive small purchase threshold.

Federal Procurement SFA/LEA Procurement
Threshold Threshold
Micro-Purchase Less than $10,000 Less than $10,000
Small Purchase Less than $250,000 Less than $250,000
Formal Purchase Greater than $250,000 Greater than $250,000
Formal Purchase/Services and
Supplies Greater than $25,000 Greater than $25,000
Capital Equipment/Not on Pre-
Approved List (ADD LINK FOR ' Greater than $5,000 Greater than $5,000
PREAPPROVAL)

. Buy American Provision

By participating in federal school meal programs, Local Agencies are required to purchase domestic
commodities and products for school meals to the maximum extent practicable. For purposes of this
provision, the term domestic food commodity or product means an agricultural commodity produced in the
United and a food product that is processed in the United States SUBSTANTIALLY (minimum 51%) using
agricultural commodities that are produced in the United States.

While rare, two (2) exceptions may exist when:
1. the product is not produced or manufactured in the US in sufficient, reasonable, and
available quantities of a satisfactory quality, and
2. competitive proposals reveal the cost of domestic product is significantly higher than a
non-domestic product.

Al products that are normally purchased by the distributor as non-domestic and proposed as part of this
solicitation must be identified with the country of origin. Distributors shall outline their procedures to notify
the school or agency when products are purchased as non-domestic.

2




Any substitution of a non-domestic product for a domestic product (which was originally part of the
solicitation), must be approved by the Child Nutrition Director, prior to the delivery of the product to HSD.
Any non-domestic product delivered to HSD without approval may be returned to the distributor and not
accepted within 24 hours of delivery. If the substitution falls within one of the previously listed exceptions,
the distributor should supply HSD with supporting documentation upon request.

The distributor must affirm their willingness to assert their best and reasonable efforts to ensure
compliance with this federal rule.

E. Purchasing Equipment
If the amount of purchases for equipment is greater than $5,000 (or the SFA/LEA’s local capitalization
threshold) the following procedure will be used.

1. Determine if the equipment purchase is allowable and if the equipment is on the South Dakota Child
Nutrition Program Approved Equipment List (https:/doe.sd.gov/cans/documents/CNPEquipment-
Memo?2.pdf).

a. If the equipment is less than the $5,000 or the SFA/LEA local capitalization threshold
(whichever is lower) and on the South Dakota Child Nutrition Program Approved Equipment
List, the SFA may purchase the equipment and does not need further approval. The price
quotes will receive appropriate confidentiality before award.

2. If the equipment is over the $5,000 (or the SFA/LEA's capitalization threshold), OR is not on the
Approved Equipment List, Child and Adult Nutrition Services (CANS) must approve the equipment
before it can be purchased. SFA/LEA will complete the Child Nutrition Program Equipment
Purchases Preapproval Request Form and forward it to local CANS representative for approval.

3. SFA shall keep documentation of approval and all documentation related to the procurement of
capital equipment.

4. Capital equipment is defined by Federal regulations as tangible personal property (including
information technology systems) having a useful life of more than one year and a per-unit
acquisition cost which equals or exceeds the lesser of the capitalization level established by the
SFA/LEA for financial statement purposes, or $5,000.

F. Code of Conduct / Conflict of Interest
e Regulations: 2 CFR Part 200.318, formerly 7 CFR Part 3016.36(b)(3), State Procurement Code
and Regulations, and HSD School District Department of Purchasing.
e Procedures: HSD seeks to conduct all procurement procedures in compliance with stated
regulations; and to prohibit conflicts of interest and actions of employees engaged in the selection,
award, and administration of contracts.

As representatives of HSD employees are expected to conduct themselves in a professional and ethical
manner, maintaining high standards of integrity and the use of good judgement. Employees are expected
to be principled in their business interactions and act in good faith with individuals both inside and outside
of HSD.
No employee, officer, or agent of HSD shall participate in the selection, award, or administration of a
contract supported by a Federal, State, or local award if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of
interest. Such a conflict of interest would arise when any of the following has a financial or other interest in
the firm selected for the award:

o the employee, officer, or agent;

e any member of his or her immediate family;

e his or her partner; or

¢ an organization which employs or is about to employ any of the above parties.

All employees, officers, and agents of HSD that participate in the selection or award of contracts will attest
either to no conflicts of interest or declare all real or apparent conflicts of interest on an annual basis.

The officers, employees, and agents of HSD entity may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or
3



anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts including, but not limited to,
entertainment, hotel rooms, transportation, gifts, or meals. HSD sets the standard for situations in which
the financial interest is not substantial, or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal value. Value threshold
for HSD is set at $5.00. In the event unsolicited gifts are received by Child Nutrition more than this
amount, they will be declined. If a gift is perishable in nature and cannot be returned, it may be given to
charity, shared with the office, or destroyed.

Any employee or board member who violates any of these standards of conflict shall be reported to the
district Human Resources Representative for review.

G. Minority and Women’s Businesses
Good faith effort will be made to include the following affirmative steps:
1. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on solicitation
lists;
2. Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are solicited
whenever they are potential sources;

H. Training
All staff conducting purchasing will be trained on procurement procedures.

|. Taste testing, sample procedures
Sample products may be given to HSD by a vendor or distributor for taste testing to determine student
product acceptance and meal quality. HSD will limit samples to a reasonable amount based on the type of
product and number of students and Child Nutrition personnel participating in the taste test.

J. Formal bid procedures will be applied on the basis of a:
Centralized System (entire School Food Authority)
[1 Individual School {one school building within a School Food Authority)
C1 Multi-Schoof Systems
[] State contract (e.g., computers from the BOA, Office of Procurement Management Contracts, etc.)
U1 Combination of above (specify):

K. Emergency Planning

If it is necessary to make a one-time emergency procurement to continue service or obtain goods, the
purchase shall be made, and a log of all such purchases shall be maintained by the SFA. The following
emergency procedures shall be followed. All emergency procurements shall be approved by Child Nutrition
Director or Business Manager. At a minimum, the foflowing emergency procurement procedures shall be
documented:

e jtem name

¢ dollar amount

o vendor

¢ reason for emergency

If necessary, in the course of a pressing need, to make an emergency purchase by means of
‘piggybacking’ on the bid of another district, approval must be obtained from, and appropriately
documented by, the governing board.

If the emergency purchasing requires a contract, all books, records, and other documents relative to the
award must be retained for three (3) years after final payment, or until audited by the local agency
{(whichever is sooner). The local agency its authorized agents, and/or State and/or USDA auditors shall
have full access to and the right to examine any of said materials during this period. Specifically, the
SFA/Sponsor shall maintain, at a minimum, the following documents:

¢ Written rationale for award cost or price:

4



A copy of the original solicitation;

The bidding and negotiation history and working papers;

The basis for contractor selection;

Approval from the State Agency to support a lack of competition when competitive bids or offers
are not obtained:

The terms and conditions of the contract;

Any changes to the contract and negotiation history;

Billing and payment records;

A history of any contractor claims;

A history of any contractor breaches

® & & 5 »

L. Geographic Preference
The use of statutorily or administratively imposed in-state or local geographic preferences for procurements
under USDA entitlement programs is prohibited, except for unprocessed locally grown or locally raised
agricultural products. Institutions receiving funds through CNP are allowed to apply a geographic
preference when procuring unprocessed locally grown or locally raised agricultural products. (The Food,
Conservation, and Energy Act of 2008 (Public Law 110- 246, Section 4302) amended Section 9(j))

An SFA must still compare pricing from several suppliers when procuring unprocessed locally grown or
locally raised agricultural products so that competitors have an opportunity to compete for the bid.

M. Beverage and Snack Agreement
HSD's exclusive beverage contracts do not involve nonprofit school food service account funds, in which
case there are no federal FNS procurement issues involved. However, if any products are purchased via
the exclusive beverage contract using nonprofit school food service funds, then all federal procurement
requirements must be met. If small purchase procedures are used for a procurement of $250,000 or fess,
price or rate quotations must be obtained from an adequate number of qualified sources. Additionally, if
nonprofit school food service products are included in the contract, any rebates, commission, scholarship
fund contributions, or any other payments back to the SFA or SFA-related organizations must be
reimbursed to the nonprofit SFA on a prorated basis.

a. There is no federal prohibition on multiyear contracts other than for Food Service Management
Companies (FSMC). It is suggested, however, that school procurement officials consider the impact
of multiyear contracts, as opposed to one-year contracts, on beverages and snacks. Long-term
contracts would appear to be more appropriate for nonperishable products and services such as
warehousing and equipment rental. As noted above, however, there is no federal prohibition on
these longer-term contracts.

b. Public Law 108-265, Section 102, requires a school participating in the NSLP shall not
directly or indirectly restrict the sale or marketing of fluid milk products by the school (or by a
person approved by the school) at any time or any place on the school premises or at any school-
sponsored event during the extended schoo! day.

c. Schools participating in the NSLP must check all beverage contracts for language that may
imit the sale of milk on school grounds. The sale of milk cannot be limited at any time during the
extended school day or at any place on the school premises. Contracts may have language that is
hard to understand. Look for the term Exclusive Pouring Rights. Every school LEA must have
amended their beverage contracts that limit the sale of milk should such language exist. The
primary effect of this provision is to prevent contract limitations on the sale of fluid milk in
competition with other beverages.




SECTION Il - MICROPURCHASING

According to the 2CFR 200.67, micro-purchasing can be utilized to minimize the administrative burden and
cost of completing an informal or formal purchasing procurement process for small purchases. HSD may utilize
micro-purchasing to make purchases in emergency situations to continue uninterrupted service.

Micro-purchasing may be used when the following conditions are met:
1. One aggregate transaction does not exceed $10,000;
2. Purchase prices shall be reasonable;
3. Purchases shall be spread equitably among qualified suppliers to the extent practicable.

HSD is committed to:
+ Not using micro-purchasing instead of required procurement methods.
+ Reviewing all micro-purchases to ensure they are being used with the best intent for the program.

= Distributing micro-purchases between multiple suppliers to ‘share the wealth’ if the price is considered
reasonable.

« Examining items being purchased to see if purchasing them in a different manner could resuit in a
better price.

The following procedures will be used for routine micro-purchases:

Vendor Good or Service Justification / Reasoning Duration/
Frequency
Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Bernards Seasonings services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
purchases with like distributors.
Frozen Foods, .
Refrigerated Foods, Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Coborns Fresh Produce, Dry services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
Foods, Special Diet purchases with like distributors.
Supplies
. . Avallable within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Cash-Wa gﬂr:zceellﬁ?en?gﬁtSupplles services. This distributor will receive equitable share of As Needed
quip purchases with like distributors.
Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Cole Papers \Izzf_): Sr produects, small services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
purchases with like distributors.
Colin Available within 10 miles of qlistrict or provides delivery In Season /
Beveridge Fresh Local Produce services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
purchases with like distributors.
Hebda Avai_lable wit_hin 10 mi!es of district or provides delivery In Season /
Produce Fresh Local Produce services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
purchases with like distributors.
Innovative Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Office Miscellaneous Supplies | services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
Solutions purchases with like distributors.
ge“e'fa‘ De.partment Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
. upplies, First . X : ; .
Lewis Drug Al . services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
Id/Pharmaceutical urchases with iike distributors
Supplies P '
Frozen Foods,
Refrigerated Foods, Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Wal-Mart Fresh Produce, Dry services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
Foods, Special Diet purchases with like distributors.
Supplies, General

6



Department Supplies

Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery

kna;% c;r; Fresh Local Produce services. This store will receive equitable share of ﬁ\]ssi\‘lazeded/
purchases with like distributors, son
Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Nature Seal Fruit Preservative services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
purchases with like distributors.
Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
ﬁ:? dware gjnelri:ISDepartment services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
PP purchases with like distributors.
. Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Culinex %:S:S”aar:%oésu?mnfgn t services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
quip purchases with like distributors.
IS Restaurant | . Available within 10 miles of district or provides delivery
Equipment w:s:snizzoésusin;ﬁgm services. This store will receive equitable share of As Needed
and Supply quip purchases with like distributors.

As needed purchases are made based on situation and need. Purchases may be influenced by equipment failures,
menu changes, primarily distributor availability, or recipe development.

Examples when micro-purchasing may be required ara (but are not limited to):

» Primary/usual distributor was unable to fulfill the quantity of a product you needed for the week and
therefore are short. Product could be obtained at a local business to fulfill what is needed for the

day/week. _

» Spices or other low-cost items that are used often but not purchased frequently in great quantity.

e Farm to school or fresh fruit/vegetable purchases.

» Special diet items and products that are not available through primary distributors and would not be

ordered in large quantities, and therefore are better purchased through a local, specialized market.




SECTION Ii! - SMALL PURCHASE PROCUREMENT

if the amount of purchases for items less than H3D's small purchase threshold, Small Purchase Procedures
must be followed. Quotes documented from an adequate number of qualified sources will be required.

HSD's small purchase threshold is $250,000 for perishable products and $25,000 for services or supplies.

Additional requires of small purchasing procurement procedures are listed as follows:

O WO M=

Written specifications will be prepared and provided to a minimum of two vendors.

Each vendor will be contacted and given an epportunity to provide a price quote on the same
specifications.

The child Nutrition Director or designee will be responsible for contacting potential vendors when price
quotes are required.

The price quotes will receive the appropriate confidentiality before award.

Quotes wilt be awarded by the Child Nutrition Director with assistance of district administration, as
needed. Quotes should be awarded to the lowest and best quote based on availability, quality, service
availability, price, and/or provisions of blank equipment, food presentation, or food preservation.

The Child Nutrition Director will be responsible for documentation of records to show selection of
vendor, reasons for selection, names of all vendors contacted, price quotes from vendors, and written
specifications.

Any time an accepted item is not available, the Child Nutrition Director will select the acceptable
alternative. Full documentation will be made available as to the selection of the acceptable item.

Bids will be awarded on the criteria of lowest price, quality, service and delivery. Lowest price should be
the primary factor taking into consideration availability of service and delivery fees.

. The Child Nutrition Director is required to review and approve selections. All vendors that submitted a

response must be notified that they were either selected or not selected.

Audit Requirements: A minimum of once per agreement or contract period, 10% of purchased items or a

minimum of three items whichever is greater), should be checked for price accuracy, meets specification
requirements, and Buy America requirement. The Child Nutrition Director or designee will document items
reviewed on a procurement audit log, record their name, date, and the results of the audit.

Contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for convenience by the non-Federal
entity including the manner by which it will be affected and the basis for settlement.

Vendor Goods or Service Justification/Reasoning | Duration/Frequency

Buller Fixture/CWD | Miscellaneous Small wares 3 bids and a buy are sent | As needed
and Equipment to at least 3 vendors

Performance FS Miscellaneous Small wares 3 bids and a buy are sent | As needed
and Eguipment to at least 3 vendors

Culinex Miscellaneous Small wares 3 bids and a buy are sent | As needed
and Equipment to at least 3 vendors .

Restaurant Supply | Miscellaneous Small wares 3 bids and a buy are sent | As needed

(1S} and Equipment to at least 3 vendors

Cole Paper Miscellaneous Small wares 3 bids and a buy are sent | As needed
and Equipment to at least 3 vendors

Innovative Office Miscellaneous Small wares 3 bids and a buy are sent | As needed

Solutions and Equipment to at least 3 vendors




SECTION IV - FORMAL PROCUREMENT

HSD will use formal procurement methods as required by 2 CFR Part 200.318-326 if the amount of purchase is
above $250,000 for perishables or $25,000 for services and supplies.

Formal procurement methods include:
o Competitive Sealed Bid - Invitation for Bid (IFB)

o Inawarding an IFB, a firm fixed price is awarded to the bidder that is most responsive and
responsible and is the lowest price. An IFB must result in a fixed feeffirm price contract.

o Suggested by USDA to allow 45 days for IFB from the time of information distribution to vendors
untit the time of bid opening

» Competitive Proposal — Request for Proposal (RFP)

o Inawarding a competitive negotiation (RFP), a set of award criteria in the form of a weighted
evaluation sheet will be provided to each bidder in the initial bid document materials. Price alone
is not the sole basis for award but remains the primary consideration when awarding a contract.
Price does not have to be 51% of points but must be the highest weighted criteria.

o Suggested by USDA to allow 60 days for RFP from the time of information distribution to
vendors until the time of bid opening.

When a formal procurement method is required, the following COMPETITIVE SEALED BID or an invitation
for Bid (IFB) or COMPETITIVE PROPOSAL in the form of a Request for Proposal (RFP) procedures will

apply:

1. An announcement of an Invitation for Bid (IFB) or a Request for Proposal (RFP) will be placed in
the local newspaper to publicize the intent to purchase neaded items. The advertisement for
bids/proposals or legal notice will be run for at least two publishing cycles (weekly publishing dates).
Additionally, direct contact will be made with all known qualified vendors.

The public advertisement will include:
» A general description of items to be purchased.
¢ The deadline for submission of questions and the date written responses will be provided
including an agenda to bid specifications, terms and conditions as needed.
« A date of pre-bid meeting, if applicable, and if attendance is a requirement for bid award.
» A deadline for submission of sealed bids or proposals, and address of location where complste
specifications and bid forms may be obtained.

2. Any person who develops written specifications or descriptions for procurements will be prohibited
from submitting bids or proposals for such products or services.

3. The IFB or RFP will clearly define the purchase conditions. The following list includes requirements, not
exclusive, to be addressed in the solicitation document:
» Description of the goods and services to be procured and the method of evaluation and type of
contract to be awarded.
Method, date, time, and location of bid/proposal opening. (IFB requires a public opening).
Method in which a vendor will be informed of bid/proposal acceptance or rejection.
Method of shipment or delivery, as well as a delivery schedule.
Set forth requirements (terms and conditions) which bidder/proposer must fulfill.
Statement assuring efforts will be made to involve minority and small business.
Technical requirements, specifications, and forecasted quantities.
Proposal withdrawal and protest procedures.
All required federal contract provisions (as applicable) outlined in 2CFR200 Appendix Il {(see
Section VI — Appendix A of this document).



4. Audit Requirements
HSD and involved purchasing group reserves the right to conduct quarterty audits on all formal bid
contracts. A minimum of one audit per contract term, including a maximum of 30 audit items (selected
by SFA/Purchasing Group) will be administered. Audit item list, instructions and timeline will be
provided to distributor at least ten (10) days in advance.

If available, in-person audit review of audit findings will be held at a pre-determined location, with a
representative from the distributor and each SFA involved in the contract in attendance.

If an error rate of 10% is found, a complete audit may be requested.

5. Evaluation Criteria to award an RFP

The lowest price will be the heaviest weighted evaluation criteria, but it is not required to be greater
than 50% of points.

Additional criteria in the form of SCORECARDS may be used to evaluate bids/proposals. Things like
guality of product, delivery fees and services, technical service capability, references, business
practices or customer service of company will be considered.

The HSD Child Nutrition Director is responsible to review the purchase and is responsible for

documenting compliance of the purchase.

6. HSD Child Nutrition Director will be responsible for:
» providing purchase information and conditions in writing to all potential bidders;
e securing bids and proposals;
» ensuring procurements are conducted in compliance with Federal, State, and local regulations;

and

» obtaining a cost or price analysis to estimate the total dollar value of the contract, which
includes product or service purchases for the duration of the contract.

Vendor

Goods or Service

Justification/ Reasoning

Duration/Frequency

Performance FS | Prime vendor for Awarded the RFP 22-23 8Y
SBP/NSLP food
Avera Pace Prime vendor for milk Awarded the IFB 22-23 8Y

10




SECTION V — NON-COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION

Non-competitive (sole source) procurement are purchases of a specific item made when an emergency arises
that threatens continued service of the Child Nutrition Program, or which is available from only one contractor
who is the sole manufacturer and distributor of the item. This is a rare occurrence, and the school food service
department must document its justification for needing the item and why only this specific item will meet this
need.

When faced with a sole source procurement, the SFA must obtain CANS approval, and then go directly
to the one source to negotiate terms, conditions, and prices.

If items are available only from a single source when the award of a contract is not feasible under small
purchase, sealed bid or competitive negotiation, NON-COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION procedures will be
used:

1. 2CFR 200.323 Contract cost and price
The non-Federal entity must perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement
action in excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold including contract modifications.

2. Written Specifications will be prepared and provided to the vendor.

3. The Child Nutrition Director will be responsible for the documentation of records to fully explain the
decision to use the non-competitive negotiation. The records wili be available for audit and review,

4. The Child Nutrition Director will be responsible for reviewing the procedures to be certain all
requirements for using single source or non-competitive negotiation are met.

5. Non-competitive negotiations shall be used for one-time purchases of a new food item in order to
determine food acceptance by students and for samples for testing purposes. A record of non-
competitive negotiation purchase shall be maintained by the Child Nutrition Department {Department
Director). The record of non-competitive purchases shall include, at a minimum, the following:

¢ item name

» dollar amount

s vendor

¢ reason for non-competitive procurement

11



SECTION VI - RESOURCES AND APPENDICIES

Additional Resources:

South Dakota Department of Education Child and Adult Nutrition Services Procurement Webpage:
https://doe.sd.gov/cans/

South Dakota Farm to School Resource Guide Webpage: https://extension.sdstate.edu/south-dakota-
farm-school-resource-guide

Procurement with Geographic Preference MEMO: https://fns-
prod.azureedge.us/sites/default/files/cn/SP18-20110s.pdf#page=2

Institute of child Nutrition Procurement in the 21% Century Resources:
https://doe.sd.gov/cans/documents/ICN-procurement. pdf

Included Appendices:

Appendix A — Buy American Certification
Appendix B — Small Purchase Checklist
Appendix C — Informal Purchasing Log
Appendix D — Formal Procurement Checklist

Appendix E — Federal Required Contract Provisions (expanded to include Debarment & Suspension
and Anti-Lobbying Certification)

12



Appendix A — Buy American Certificate

Child & Adult Nutrition Services
(\ 800 Governors Drive

south dakota Pierre, SD 57501-2235
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION gl s
F 605.773.6846
Learning. Leadership. Service. www.doe.sd.gov
To: Aufhorized Representatives of Child Nutrition Programs: School Nutrition
Program, Child and Adult Care Food Program, and Summer Food Service
Program
From: Child and Adult Nutrition Services
Date: March 1, 2018
Subject: Buy American Certification

Memo Number: SNP 251-1
CACFP 251-1-1
CACFP DCH 251-1
SESP 251-1

The purpose of this memo is to give guidance in regard to meeting the requirements of
Section 204(d0 of the Wiliam F. Goodling Child Nutrition Reauthorization Act of 1998. This Act
requires schools and institutions participating in the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) and
School Breakfast Program (SBP) to purchase domestic commodities or products for use in
these meals, to the maximum extent practicable.

Domestic commodity or product is defined as one that is produced and processed in the

United States substantially using agricultural products that are produced in the United States.
Substantially, per the report, means that over 51% of the final, processed product, consists of
domestically grown product,

Aftached is a form to provide an example form showing what information to collect from
vendors providing these products. This information should be shared with your School Food
Authority (SFA) purchasing authority and all employees involved in the procurement process.

Questions about this memo can be referred to a SD Dept. of Education Child and Adult
Nutrition Services staff member.

13



Buy American Certification

Buy American regulation requires school food authorities (SFAs) to purchase domestic commodities or
products to the maximum extent possible. Domestic commodities or products are defined as:
1. An agricultural commadity that is produced in the U.S.
2. Afood product that is processed in the U.S. substantially using agricultural commodities
produced in the U.S.
3. Unprocessed, agricultural commodities must be domestic.
4. Processed foods must be processed domestically using domestic agricultural food components
that comprise over 51% domestically grown items, by weight or volume.

I certify that the products listed below do not meet the qualifications of Section 104(d) of the William
F. Goodling Child Nutrition Reauthorization Act of 1988.

FNS does allow for limited exceptions to the Buy American provisions when 1 of 2 events occur:

1: a specific product is not produced or manufactured in the U>S. “in sufficient and reasonable
available quantities of a satisfactory quality”; and

2: when competitive bids show that the costs of the U.S. products are significantly higher than
nondomestic products. SFAs that use one of these exceptions are not required to request a waiver in
order to purchase a nondomestic product, but they must maintain documentation justifying the
exception

Product Name Product/Manufacturer’s | Country of Origin Qualification #1 or 2?
Code

| certify the accuracy of the information provided above:

Distributor Name:
Distributor Representative:
Title:

Signature: Date:

14



Appehdix B — Small Purchase Checklist
Did the SFA...

O

O

Forecast product needs

Cycle menus, velocity reparts, and production records are common tools used to forecast product needs. If the estimated value of
goods or services needed (during the time period you wish to purchase them in) is greater than the micro-purchase threshold, and
less than the small purchase threshold, the SFA should use the small purchase method of competitive quotations.

*The Federal micro-purchase method is $10,000 and the Federal small purchase threshold is $250,000 for perishables. The State
of South Dakota threshold for services and supplies is $25,000.

Seek to obtain price quotations from an adequate number of qualified sources

At least two sources should be used to obtain price or rate quotations. Quotes may be obtained verbally or through writing
{example: email) but must be documented. An informal purchase log is available on CANS website at: https://doe.sd.gov/cans/.

Give clear and accurate specifications

Clear and accurate descriptions of the technical requirements must be provided for the product or service being procured.
Specifications can be given verbally or in writing. In addition, if the SFA specifies a brand name product, it must allow an equal
product to be offered.

Not restrict competition

An SFA may not restrict competition by placing unreasonable requirements on vendors to qualify for business, requiring
unnecessary experience or excessive bonding, or any other means of restricting competition.

Include Buy American Requirements when applicable

SFAs are required by the Buy American Provision to purchase, to the maximum extent practicable, domestic commaodities or
products. An SFA must require that vendors understand and can meet these requirements. This can be done during the quotation
process, by communicating the requirements to vendors verbally or in writing. An SFA may also obtain a certification statement
from the vendor if it chooses to do so.

Select the correct vendor

After quotes are obtained, the SFA must select the correct vendor based on the products or services requested and the vendor
responses provided. If an SFA chooses to reject an offer, it should document why. For example, the vendor cannot deliver on the
days or times that the SFA needs. If more than one vendor can provide all of the requested services and products, the award
should be made to the lowest price offer.

Maintain records sufficient to detail the history of procurement

Although quotations may be written or verbal, the SFA must document the quotations. A written agreement is not required but
may be helpful to document all the terms and conditions of the agreement.

Keep records

All procurement records must be kept for three years plus the current year. Invoices/receipts should show that the goods or
services were purchased at the price that was quoted.

15



Appendix C — Informal Purchasing Log (EXAMPLE)

INFORMAL PURCHASING LOG EXAMPLE

- Vendor Name:

ltems to be _ Extended

Purchased: Extended Price

s Product Quantity | Unit Price Unit Unit | (Quantity x

specifications Expected | Price | (Quantity x | *vS Price *VS | Price { Unit Price) | *v§

o Delivery to Buy Unit Price) | (v) Extended | () (v)

Frequency ' Price
e Packaging (Quantity x
Unit Price)
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
$ $ $

TOTAL _
*Vendor Selected (VS) O (| O
' Date & Method of contact:” ' ' '
Name of person quoting
pricing: _
' D_ur_a;ion quoted pricing is
good for: L
Additional Notes:
Signature of person completing this form: Date:

*Vendor Selected (VS); you can award all items to one bidder {lowest total price) or you can award bid on a

line item basis (lowest item price

16




Appendix D — Formal Procurement Checklist
Did the SFA...

Forecast product needs
Cycle menus, velocity reports, and production records are common fools used to forecast praduct needs.

Conduct a cost or price analysis
Estimate the total doltar value of the contract, which includes product or service purchases for the duration of the confract,
o SFA may use forecasted product needs and current or past product pricing to complete the cost analysis

Write product specifications
Product specifications should include the product name, description, case pack and weight, minimum and maximum sizes and pieces,
main ingredients, prohibited ingredients, nutritional standards or CN requiremeants, quality indicators, run and code numbers, stc.
e Note: specifications may include a brand name but must include ‘or equat’. A bidder should have the opportunity to propose an
equal preduct
o An SFA may pre-screen products and provide biddears with a list of preapproved equal products. The SFA must ensure maximum
free and open competition during the procurement process, and pre-screening procedures should be included in the SFAs written
procurement procedures.

Create a solicitation document
There are two types of formal solicitations: Invitation for Bid {IFB) and Request for Proposals (RFP)

[nvitation for Bid (sealed bid)
Bids are publicly solicited and a firm fixed price contract {lump sum or unit price} is awarded to the responsible bidder whose bid:
o Conforms with all the material terms and conditions of the Invitation for bids, and
o |s the lowest price

Request for Proposals (cdmpetitive proposal)
The contract is awardad to the responsible and responsive vendor whose proposal scored the highest number of points, and Is most
advantageous to the program with price and other factors considered

A well-written solicitation gives a bidder clear information on what the SFA is planning to purchase and how. A solicitation should
include;
Background information on the LEA
o Size, number of meals served, etc.
o General descriptions of the goods and/for services to be purchased
o Solicitation should indicate if distribution services are requested
o Include distribution for processed USDA foods, if applicable
o Information about pre-proposal meeting to be held (if applicable)
o Date and time for sclicitation submission
» Time and location of public opening if IFB
o Time period of the contract and opfions for renewals
» Generally, 1 year with 4 opticnal renewals
o Type of contract to be awarded
* An IFB must result in a fixed fee or firm fixed price contract.
» An RFP will result in a fixed price contract.
» Fixed fee may be tied to a price index or price escalator/de-escalator clause
o Protest procedures
o Proposal withdrawal procedures
o List of all products to be purchased and specifications
o Options for ‘piggybacking’, adding goods or services, or increasing contract volume over time
» Changes to the contract may not result in a material change- no more than a 10% change in contract value is recommended
o Criteria for award
= |FB- award will be made to the lowest bidder
» RFP- include all criteria that will be used to evaluate proposals
» Cost must be the highest weighted factor but does not have to be 51%
« A scoring rubric is required that identifies alf evaluation factors and their relative importance
» lf using geographic preference, indicate how preference will be given
o Method for evaluating cost
» How will cost be evaluated for the products or services requested? Commeon ways fo evaluate cost are:
+ By line item: each line is awarded separately based on individual product cost
« By product groupings: the total cost of groups of preducts are evaluated and awarded as a group. Example: frozen,
produce, canned goods,
« Bottotm line {all-or-nothing): the total cost of the goods or services is evaluated; all products/services are awarded
together.

17



« Market basket cost analysis: representative sample of products, called a ‘market basket' is used to estimate the total
cost. The sample should consist of products that represent at least 756% of the total value of the contract (high-velocity
iterns). The SFA must obtain a price for all preducts not included in the market basket prior to the award of the contract.

o Technical requirements of the vendor
= Responsibilities of the vendor; delivery days, delivery windows, HACCP plan, staff requirements, stc.
» Procedures for recalls or substitutions
= Buy American Provision Requirements
» Common legalities
» Required forms and ceriifications: suspensicn and debarment, lobbying activities, anti-collusion, etc.
o Contract provisions required by 2 CFR 200 appendix Il (as applicable):
« Termination for cause and convenience- contracts in excess of $10,000
= Equal Opportunity Employment- ‘federally assisted construction contracts’
» Davis-Bacon Act- construction contracts in excess of $2,000
= Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards- contracts in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or
laborers
= Right to inventions made under a contract or agreement- if the contract meets the definition of a 'funding agreement’ under
37 CFR 401.2 {a)
= Clean Air Act- contracts in excess of $150,000
= Debarment and Suspension- all federally awarded contracts
= Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment- contracts in excess of $100,000

Publicize the solicitation
Formal solicitations must be publicly advertised and seek/invite two or more qualified sources willing and able to compete.

Allow enough time for vendors to respond
Response time may vary depending on the complexity of the solicitation. A minimum of two weeks for IFBs and 30-35 days for RFPs is
recommended.

Accept bids or proposals from responsive and responsible vendors
An SFA must determine if the vendor is responsive and responsible before accepting their bid or proposal.
o Responsive: Did the vendor respond to the IFB or RFP on time and include all required attachments, certifications, etc.?
o Responsible: Does the vendor meet the criteria outlined in the solicitation? Do they have a good track record with providing
products and services to similar institutions?

Evaluate the bids or proposals
IFB:
o Bids are publicly opened at the location, date, and time prescribed in the IFB
o Any or all bids may be rejected if there is a sound, documented reason
o Costis evaluated as outlined in the IFB, which includes all costs such as transportation and delivery costs
RFP:
o Proposals cannot be opened until after the closing date and time specified in the RFP
o An avaluation committee should score the proposals onfy on the eriteria outlined in the RFP
o An SFA may conduct negotiations of the top-ranked proposals to ensure that each vendor fully meets the needs of the RFP. This
must be done before cost proposals are opaned. The SFA may also allow vendors to amend their cost proposal to reflect any
changes made during the proposal negotiation, All negotiations must be done fairly and may not give a competitive advantage to
cne vendor,

Award the contract
Formal procurement should always result in a (singed) written contract between the two parties. The contract should include:
o [dentlfication of the parties involved in the contract
o Contract duration
o Scope of work
o A complete list of products, including specifications (and price)
o Type of contract (fixed price}
= All fees must be identified and agreed upon
o Contract renawal options, including provisions for changes such as the addition of goods or services
o Contract modification and change procedures
o Default and breach of contract provisions, remedies, cancellation procedures, and penalties
o Required compliance certifications
o Contract termination rights for cause and convenience
o Recordkeeping requirements
o Laws that govern the contract
o Sanitation and licensing requirements
o Professional certification requirements

Manage the contract
18



SFAs are responsible for ensuring that vendors are compliant with ali ferms of the contract, Centract mansgement is ongoing for the
duration of the contract.

Maintain records

The SFA must maintain records enough to detail the history of precurement. All records must be kept for a period of 3 years after the
submission of the final claim for reimbursement for the fiscal year or longer if an audit has not been resolved,

Renhew the contract as applicable
If the contract allowed for renawal options, both parties may agree to renew the contract for additional terms as applicable.

Add products to the contract
New products may be added to the centract if the cost of the new products does not create a material change (no more than 10% of the
contract value is recommended). Substitutions for unavailable products are not considered new products.

The SFA should evaluate the estimated cost of new product(s) for the duration of the contract period and determine if the cost would be
considered a material change against the total estimated contract value. No more than a 10% change is recommended.

If the cost to add new products weuld not constitute a material change, the SFA may add new products to the contract, During the
contract renewal, the SFA must amend the contract to include additional items.

A new contract value is determined annually (or at the end of the contract term), and the new contract value may be used to estimate
material changes moving forward.

If the cost to add new products would constitute a material change, the SFA may procure new products using another approved
procurement meathod (micro-purchase, small purchase, formal purchase).

19



Appendix E — Required Contract Provisions

a. Contractual Procedures
Contracts for more than $250,000 for perishables, $25,000 for services or supplies, must address
administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or breach coniract terms,
and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.

h. Termination Clause
All agreements in excess of $10,000 must address:
¢ Termination for cause and for convenience by the non-Federal entity, and
e The manner in which it will be affected and the basis for settlement.

The SFA may use the following sample language in solicitations as applicable:

Termination for Cause:
Except as may be otherwise provided by this document, the awarded contract may be terminated in
whole or in part by either party to the awarded contract in the event of failure by the other party to fulffill
its obligations under the awarded contract through no fault of the terminating party; provided that no
such termination may be implemented unless and until the other party is given:

a. at least thirty (30) days written notice (delivered by certified malil, return receipt requested) of
intent to terminate, and

b. an opportunity for consultation with the terminating party, followed by a reasonable opportunity,
of not more than ten (10) business days or such other reasonable amount of time as may be required
under the circumstances, to rectify the defects in products or performance, prior to termination.

Termination for Convenience
The HSD may terminate an award prior to the expiration of the term, without cause and without penalty,
upon thirty (30} days written notice to the selected Vendor.

c. Equal Employment Opportunity
Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all contracts that meet the definition of “federally
assisted construction centract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided
under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11248, "Equal Employment Opportunity” (30 FR
12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, “Amending
Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at 41 CFR
part 60, “Office of Federal Gontract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of
Labor.”

» Federally assisted construction contract means any agreement or modification thereof between
any applicant and a person for construction work which is paid for in whole or in part with funds
obtained from the U.S. Government or borrowed on the credit of the U.S. Government pursuant to
any federal program involving a grant, contract, loan, insurance, or guarantee, or undertaken
pursuant to any federal program involving such grant, contract, loan, insurance, or guarantee, or
any application or modification thereof approved by the U.S. Government for a grant, contract, loan,
insurance, or guarantee under which the applicant itself participates in the construction work.

s Construction work means the construction, rehabilitation, alteration, conversion, extension,
demolition, or repair of buildings, highways, or other changes or improvements to real property,
including facilities providing utility services. The term also includes the supervision, inspection, and
other onsite functions incidental to the actual construction.

The SFA shall include the following sample language in solicitations as applicable:
The vendor certifies it is an Equal Opportunity Employer, a provider of services and/or assistance, and is in
compliance with the 1964 Civil Rights Act, Title IX of the Education Amendmeénts of 1972, Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and Executive Orders 11246 and 11375. The vendor assures
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-338), all amendments to, and

20



all requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant.

d. Davis-Bacon Act
When required by Federal program legislation, all prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000
awarded by non-Federal entities must include a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C.
3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, “Labor
Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction”). In
accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate
not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor.
b. 1n addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not less than once a week.
c. The non-Federal entity must place a copy of the current prevailing wage determination issued by the
Department of Labor in each solicitation.
d. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage
determination.
e. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

The contracts must also include a provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act {40 U.S.C.
3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and Subcontractors
on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States”).

f. The Act provides that each contractor or sub-recipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means,
any person employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of the
compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled.

g. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

e. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act
Where applicable, all confracts awarded by the nonfederal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the
employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for compliance with 70 U.8.C. 3702 and
3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act,
each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a
standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible provided that the
worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked
in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction
work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working
conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases
of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open market or contracts for transportation or
transmission of intelligence.

+ Laborers and mechanics. This chapter applies to all laborers and mechanics employed by a
contractor or subcontractor in the performance of any part of the work under the contract-
(A) including watchmen, guards, and workers performing services in connection with dredging or
rock excavation in any river or harbor of the U.S., a territory, or the LEA of Columbia; but
(B) Not including an employee employed as a seaman.

f. Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement

If the Federal award meets the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 {a) and the recipient

or sub recipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding

the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under

that “funding agreement,” the recipient or sub recipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401,

“Rights to [nventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants,

Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.

Notes: reference following definition of terms for this section:

» 37 CFR § 401.2 Definitions. As used in this part— (a) The term funding agreement means any contract,
grant, or cooperative agreement entered into between any Federal agency, other than the Tennessee
Valley Authority, and any coniractor for the performance of experimental, developmental, or research work

21




funded in whole or in part by the federal government. This term also includes any assignment, substitution
of parties, or subcontract of any type entered into for the performance of experimental, developmental, or
research work under a funding agreement as defined in the first sentence of this paragraph.

e 2 CFR §200.86 Recipient. Recipient means a non-Federal entity that receives a Federal award directly
from a Federal awarding agency to carry out an activity under a Federal program. The term recipient does
not include sub recipients. See also 2 CFR §200.69 Non-Federal entity.

o 2 CFR §200.93 Sub recipient. Sub recipient means a non-Federal entity that receives a sub award from
a pass-through entity to carry out part of a Federal program; but does not include an individual that is a
beneficiary of such program. A sub recipient may also be a recipient of other Federal awards directly from
a Federal awarding agency.

g. Clean Air Act

Contracts in excess of $250,000 shall contain provision that require compliance with all applicable standards,
orders, or requirements issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857[h]), Section 508 of the
Clean Water Act (33 U.S. C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Regulation (40 CFR §15), which prohibit the use of nonexempt federal contracts, grants, or loans of facilities
included on the EPA list of violating facilities. The provision shall require reporting of violations to the grantor
agency and to the EPA Assistant Administrator for Enforcement (EN-329). The contract must recognize
mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency that are contained in the State Agency
conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Public Law 94-163).

Debarment and Suspension Certification
An SFA is prohibited from contracting with an individual or company that has been debarred or suspended
in accordance with 2 CFR § 180, as adopted and modified by USDA regulations at 2 CFR §417. There are
three methods that may be used to verify that vendors have not been debarred, suspended, or excluded or
otherwise ineligible for participation in Federal programs:

1. Check https://www.sam.gov/portal/SAM/E#11

2. Collect certification from vendor

3. Add clause/condition to transaction with vendor

The SFA will use the following sample language when adding a clause to a solicitation/contract with a
vendor:

The Vendor certifies that neither the Vendor or its principals; the sub-recipients or their principals; or the
subcontractors or their principals are suspended, debarred, proposed for debarment, voluntarily excluded
from covered transactions, or otherwise disqualified by any federal department or agency from doing
business with the Federal government pursuant to Executive Orders 12549 and 12689. The Vendor
specifically covenants that neither the Vendor nor its principals; the subcontractors or their principals; norm
the sub-recipients or their principals are included on the Excluded Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained
by the General Services Administration ("GSA"). By responding to this solicitation the Vendor is certifying
they are in “Good Standing”.

*More information and form available at: https://www.usda.qgov/sites/default/files/documents/ad-1047.pdf

J-

2 CFR §180.300 What must | do before | enter into a covered transaction with another person at the
next lower tier?
When you enter into a covered transaction with another person at the next lower tier, you must verify that
the person with whom you intend to do business is not excluded or disqualified. You do this by:
(a) Checking SAM Exclusions; or
(b) Collecting a certification from that person; or
(c) Adding a clause or condition to the covered transaction with that person

Lobbying Certification

The Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment requires a lobbying certification to be obtained for procurement contracts of
more than $100,000. Any vendor whose contract award is for more than $100,000 must complete a Certification

22



Regarding Lobbying form. The SFA must keep this signed certification statement on file with a copy of the

vendor's contract.
*More information and form available at:
https://forms.sc.egov.usda.qgov/efcommon/eFileServices/eFormsAdmin/SFE-LLL 9707V01.pdf

23



FEDERAL GRANTS
MANUAL

AUGUST
2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INErOAUCHIONE. .ottt e e et sreete s beetsreseateseese s e ses et eneeesens s 4

L

IL

Financial Management System..............coooennn,
A. Financial Management Standards..............
B.  Overview of the Financial Management/Accounting System ..vuuiueeveneivernerinnmreresererarens
C. Budgeting....oceeerivneciinnine
The Planning Phase: Meetings and Discussions.....................
Amending the Budget .........ccc......
Budget Control ......coovvvvvevnivnnn

D, Accounting Records.....ocvrviivinieiinnonne

B NN m o B I

E. Spending Grant Funds.........c.vceee.,

Travel .o viieieviiienne

13

Direct and Indirect Costs.....cecrnnnnn .16
F. Federal Cash Management Policy/Procedures ............. .17
Payment MethodS ...ttt e v st sa s bbbttt sttt 17
G, Timely Obligation of Funds ....cccoevviniiiennnnenannn, .18
When Obligations are Made.......coocevurnn, .18
Period of Performance of Federal Funds .....vviveueunee, .19
CAITYOVEL 1ot e b b et t s seae st en et et st et en s an s v eeen s ees 20
H. Program INcome .....eecoiiimrnncrnrennin. .20
Definition ......oeve.. .20
Use of Program Income ......coevvcenenninn, 21
Procurement System ......c..cccoeviicennrnnne .21

A, Responsibility for Purchasing.........cviivvineceiinns 221
B. Purchase Methods........cocoevennns 22
Purchases up to $10,000 (Micro-Purchases) .cuivceeevnerenane .22

Purchases between $10,000 - $250,000 for Services and Supplies and under $50,000 for

Equiproent (Small Purchase Procedures) . ..o eeraminrerniie oo ecssstiseessesssererssssssons 22
Purchases Over $250,000 for Services and Supplies and Over $50,000 for Equipment ................... 23
Construetion PrOJECtS......iiiisiiiiis it ittt ee e et et r et 24



C. Purchase Cards

.......................................................................................................................... 25
D, Full and Open Competifion i s nsass e s ss s reae 25
Geographical Preferences Prohibited.......cccovevicvinnnas .25
Prequalified LISt i iiiiiimimm i e e iesess e s ssse s ae st s et essenn e arens 26
Solicitation Language ... .26

E. Federal Procurement System Standards.............. 0. 26
Avoiding Acquisition of Unnecessary or Duplicative Ttems..........coocc v v, 26

Use of Intergovernmental Agreements ................ .27

Use of Federal Excess and Surplus PrOPRILY..cvceev e ivierrienciners s issersvsensaseses .27
Debarment and Suspension ... w27
Maiatenance of Procurement Records ovvveeieivevvrinininin .27
Time and Materials COMIACES .oouiimmriiveicriierencinrreimmin e sesiesessesse s sessasteessssssesessssssssssenesenss 27
Settlements of Issues Arising Out of PrOCUIBITIEILS ..ovvvvvvereeiieeresrercnseeni i senssiesensiisns s s anene 28
Protest Procedures to Resolve Dispute .o.cocvvvccvicecscniiininenns .28

F.  Conflict of Interest REQUITEMENTS...iucuiiiiiiiiineiercie e enr st e ssa st e e sr oo s 29
Standards of Conduct.......cocnnecininiinnn 29
DISCIPINALY ACHIONS 11iviivieriii ittt et eses st sase st st r st e asar e s s ab b st s tebanbateba s bt s enns 29
Mandatory Disclosure.....coeeiininin .29

G. Contract Administration................................. . .29
III.  Property Management SYSTEImS ......coceervrverinvureareriinnens .30
A, Property Classifications and Responsibility...........ccenne, .30
B. Inventory Receipt Procedure............... .32
C. Maintenance ......oveevemnniiveiiininnnesrenenn s .32
D.  Physical FAVEIIOTY cuoverivivieiiesictiinini i sesebses s ettt b e 33
B, Lost of Stolen IS i cnesiesiessrssssrssssssssss e sssessssessssessenstessssesneessans 33
F, Use of BQUIPMENE ...ciiiiiviiiiiiiii e e csa s st a4 s b e sn s 33
G. Disposal of Surpius Property....c...co.... .34
IV.  Time and Effort POHCIES ..o s s sissessrs st s e 34
A, Time and Effort Standards.........cciiiiimiii s s e sssasssessess s 34

B. Time and Effort Documentation ........... W35

C. Schoolwide Programs

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



D. Time and Effort Procedures

....................................................................................................

B. Reconciliation and Closeout Procedures
F. Employee Exits

.................................................................................

......................................................................................................................

V. Record Keeping

...........................................................................................................................

Record Retention

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Collection and Transmission of Records........oovue.

Access to Records

......................................................................................................................

9 0w op»

......................................................................................................................................

VI.  Audit and Monitoring........ccocoeiviiiininan
APPENDIX A

Frequently Asked Allowability QUESHONS ......ovivicriiiieri et
Time and Effort Certifications .....cocvvnviniinnicnnens
Federal Grants Management Resources.. ..o inevrier e

APPENDIX D ..o
~ Organizational Chatt.......ccooviiiniiiinnn,



Introduction

This manual sets forth the policies and procedures used by the Huron School District (the
District) to administer federal funds. The manual contains the internal controls and grant
management standards used by the District to ensure that all federal funds are lawfully expended.
It describes in detail the District’s financial management system, including cash management
procedures, procurement policies; inventory management protocols; procedures for determining
the allowability of expenditures; time and effort reporting; record retention; and monitoring
responsibilities. New employees of the District, as well as incumbent employees, are expected to
review this manual to gain familiarity and understanding of the District’s rules and practices.

I. Financial Management System

The District maintains a proper financial management system in order to receive both direct and
state-administered grants and to expend funds associated with a grant award. Certain fiscal
controls and procedures must be in place to ensure that all financial management system

requirements are met. Failure to meet a requirement may result in return of funds or termination
of the award.

A. Financial Management Standards

The standards for financial management systems are found at 2 C.F.R. § 200.302. The required
standards include:

Identification

The District must identify, in its accounts, all federal awards received and expended and the federal
programs under which they were received. Federal program and award identification must include,
as applicable, the CFDA title and number, federal award identification number and year, name of
the federal agency, and, if applicable, name of the pass-through entity.

Financial Reporting

Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of each federal award or
programs must be made in accordance with the financial reporting requirements set forth in the
Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR).

Accounting Records

The District must maintain records that adequately identify the source and application of funds
provided for federally assisted activities. These records must contain information pertaining to



grant or subgrant awards, authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, expenditures,
income and interest and be supported by source documentation,

Internal Controls

Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all funds, real and personal property,
and other assets. The District must adequately safeguard all such property and must assure that it
is used solely for authorized purposes.

“Internal controls™ are tools to help program and financial managers achieve results and safeguard
the integrity of their program. Internal controls should be designed to provide reasonable assurance
that the following objectives are achieved:

A. Effectivencss and efficiency of operations;
B. Adequate safeguarding of property;

C. Assurance property and money is spent in accordance with grant program and to further
the Selected objectives; and

D. Compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Budget Control

Actual expencﬁtures or outlays must be compared with budgeted amounts for each federal award.

Cash Management

The District must maintain written procedures to implement the cash management requirements
found in EDGAR.

Please see page 17 for these written cash management procedures.

Allowable Costs

The District tnust maintain written. procedures for determining allowability of costs in accordance
with EDGAR.

Please see page 8 for these written allowability procedures.

B. Overview of the Financial Management/ Accounting System

The District uses multiple programs to track, view, and approve requests for reimbursement of
federal funding. Specifically, the District uses the Software Unlimited Inc. (SUL) software to
track federal funding. Near the beginning of each month, District staff run a report through SUI
for all district funds paid out for the previous month. The report breaks costs down by specific
federal program and identifies the costs by assigned function codes and/or curriculum.
District staff review the report for accuracy before submitting claims to the State’s grants



management system (GMS). GMS will not allow reimbursement claims beyond what is in the
District’s approved budget. The software systems utilized by the District inctude all appropriate
documentation related to claims for reimbursement, inctuding time distribution records, approved
school budgets, and all applicable procurement documentation.

The District’s business office works with the federal program directors and program assistants to
maintain accurate information for budgeting and reporting purposes. All costs and claims are
reviewed and approved before submitting to the State for pass through grants.

C. Budgeting

The Planning Phase: Meetings and Discussions

Before Receiving the Grant Award Notice (GAN): Budget planning for the district will be an
integral part of program planning so that the annual operating budget may effectively express and
implement all programs and activities of the school system. Budget planning will be a year-round

process involving broad participation by administrators, supervisors, teachers, other personnel
throughout the school system, citizens and citizen groups.

School principals will follow guidelines for creating the budget for their individual school.
Budgets are based on a review of the prior year’s budget, followed by consideration for any

changes that may be required. All budget items are aligned with District goals and the goals of its
federal programs.

Reviewing and Approving the Budget. School leaders meet with the District’s Federal Programs
Directors to review budgets and priorities for the coming year. If there are any changes from the
prior year’s budget, schools must provide justification for the changes, and the new budgets must
be approved by the Federal Fiscal Team which consists of the Federal Programs Directors,
Superintendent, and Business Manager.

The approved budget will be available in SUI and GMS. All processing of revenue and
expenditures with take place in the business office.



The annual system-wide budget for the entire District determines the level of services to be offered
within each instructional and support service area. The budget proposal will be organized and
presented in accordance with the format required to comply with the laws of the State of South
Dakota and the regulations of the Auditor General. The portion of the District budget dealing with
federal pass-through grants is estimated in the preliminary budget, pending final allocations by the
State. Once final allocations are received from the State, those allocations are incorporated in the
district budget or the final budget is amended subject to final approval by the State. The Board of
Education is provided the preliminary budget by May, with final approval scheduled for June.

Amending the Budget

Schools are directed to request budget amendments from the District as needed throughout the
year. These amendments must be tied to school needs and align with goals and objectives for the
year in question. Budget amendments must include the justification for the proposed change.

Individual schools cannot alter their approved budgets without approval from the Board unless
there are no changes to function totals, '

If the District needs to make an amendment to the State-approved budget, it will submit the

proposed changes through State’s GMS system, along with the justification for the change. This
is in accordance with State rules and policies,

Budget Control

The District monitors its financial performance by comparing and analyzing actual results with
budgeted results. Requests for reimbursement from schools are not approved if they are not within
the approved budget. When claims are submitted each month, District staff will run a report
through SUI detailing amounts claimed. These reports are reviewed against school budgets as
well as the District’s State-approved budget. Similarly, State policies do not allow the District to
submit claims beyond amounts approved in the District budget.

D. Accounting Records

All records related to federal costs are maintained in SUIL District and school employees must log
in to the system with their own unique password. Only those employees with the proper login
credentials are authorized to alter or modify specific documents. Records are maintained in
accordance with 2 C.FR, § 200333 and the District takes appropriate steps to ensure that

personally identifiable information is protected, and that only authorized officials have access to
student records,



The Business Manager will be designated by the Board to be responsible for receiving and
properly accounting for all funds of the district. SUI will be used to record receipts and
disbursements of the district. The Business Manager will report all financial information to the
state as required. The Board will receive monthly financial reports from the business manager that
will include a statement of operating receipts and expenditures, and balance on hand in the several

funds, a budget position report, and any other financial information that should be brought to the
Board's attention.

E. Spending Grant Funds

Allowability Checlklist

When determining how the District will spend its grant funds, District personnel, including school
personnel if the purchase originates from a school, will review the proposed cost to determine
whether it is an allowable use of federal grant funds before obligating and spending those funds

on the proposed good or service. When performing an allowability analysis, personnel can refer
to the following checklist.

As a practical matter, this mannal cannot contain guidance on the allowability of specific examples.
However, please see Appendix A for the allowability of common expenditures.

[I Is the proposed cost allowable under the relevant program?

As a practical matter, personnel must first consider whether the proposed cost is consistent with
the underlying needs of the program. For example, program funds must benefit the appropriate
population of students for which they are allocated. This means that, for instance, funds allocated
under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act governing the instruction of students with
disabilities must generally be spent on providing services to students with disabilities and, except
in rare circumstances, cannot be used to benefit non-disabled students.

Further, under certain federal programs, recipients may use federal funds only to supplement the
amount of funds available from nonfederal sources for the education of students participating in
the program. The recipients cannot use federal funds to supplant nonfederal funds that would
otherwise have been used for the expenditure in question. District personnel must be aware of

these rules and consider whether the purchase supplements, rather than supplants, nonfederal
funds.

LI Is the proposed cost consistent with an approved program plan and budget?



If the proposed cost is allowable under the relevant program, the District personnel must then
check the relevant program plan and budget. Expenditures must be aligned with approved
budgeted items. Any changes or variations from the state-approved budget and grant application
need prior approval from the District and state.

[1 Is the proposed cost consistent with the cost principles?

All costs supported by federal education funds must meet the standards outlined in 2 CFR Part
200, Subpart E, which are provided in the bulleted list below. All District personnel with

purchasing authority must consider the following factors when making an allowability
determination.

o Be Necessary and Reasonable for the performance of the federal award, District staff
must consider these elements when determining the reasonableness of a cost. A cost is
reasonable if, in its nature and amount, it does not exceed that which would be incurred by
a prudent person under the circumstances prevailing at the time the decision to incur the
cost was_made. For example, reasonable means that sound business practices were
followed, and purchases were comparable to market prices.

When determining reasonableness of a cost, consideration must be given to:

=  Whether the cost is a type generally recognized as ordinary and necessary for the
operation of the District or the proper and efficient performance of the federal
award.

» The restraints or requirements imposed by factors, such as: sound business
practices; arm’s-length bargaining; federal, state and other laws and regulations;
and terms and conditions of the federal award.

»  Market prices for comparable goods or services for the geographic area.

»  Whether the individuals concerned acted with prudence in the circumstances
considering their responsibilities to the District, its employees, its students, the
public at large, and the federal government.

» ‘Whether the district significantly deviates from its established practices and

policies regarding the incurrence of costs, which may unjustifiably increase the
federal award’s cost. 2 CF.R. §200.404,

While 2 C.EF.R. §200.404 does not provide specific descriptions of what satisfies the
“necessary” element beyond its inclusion in the reasonableness analysis above, necessary
is determined based on the needs of the program. Specifically, the expenditure must be
necessary to achieve an important program objective. A key aspect in determining whether
a cost is necessary is whether the district can demonstrate that the cost addresses an existing
need, and can prove it. This decision should be supported by data if at all possible.



When determining whether a cost is necessary, consideration may be given to;
»  Whether the cost is needed for the proper and efficient performance of the grant
program. ,
= Whether the cost is identified in the approved budget or application.
*  Whether there is an educational benefit associated with the cost.
" Whether the cost aligns with identified needs based on results and findings from a
needs assessment,

*  Whether the cost addresses program goals and objectives and is based on program
data.

Allocable to the federal award. A cost is allocable to the federal award if the goods or
services involved are chargeable or assignable to the federal award in accordance with the
relative benefit received. This means that the federal grant program derived a benefit in
proportion to the funds charged to the program. 2 C.F.R. §200.405. For example, if 50%

of a teacher’s salary is paid with grant funds, then that teacher must spend at least 50% of
his or her time on the grant program.

Consistent with policies and procedures that apply uniformly to beth federally
financed and other activities of the District. The cost must be consistent with policies,
regulations and procedures that apply uniformly to both federal awards and other activitics
of the District. 2 CFR § 200.403(c). This means that the District cannot generally subject
federal funds to different rules than it applies to nonfederal funds. Any federal cost must

be consistent with rules that apply uniformly to federal and nonfederal grants. The cost
must also be consistent with any local or state law.

District personnel must follow this manual and all other internal policies and procedures in
making a purchase with federal funds.

Conform to any limitations or exclusions set forth as cost principles in Part 200 or in
the terms and conditions of the federal award. District personnel must be aware of any

special conditions placed on the federal award. These special conditions will be
enumerated on the grant award notification.

Consistent treatment. A cost cannot be assigned to a federal award as a direct cost if any

other cost incurred for the same purpose in like circumstances has been assigned as an
indirect cost under another award.

Adequately documented. All expenditures must be properly documented in accordance
with District rules regarding recordkeeping and retention.

10



o Be determined in accordance with general accepted accounting principles (GAAP),
unless provided otherwise in Part 200.

o Not included as a match or cost-share, unless the specific federal program authorizes
federal costs to be treated as such. Some federal program statutes require the non-federal

entity to contribute a certain amount of non-federal resources to be eligible for the federal
program.

o Be the net of all applicable credits. The term “applicable credits” refers to those receipts
or reduction of expenditures that operate to offset or reduce expense items allocable to the
federal award. Typical examples of such transactions are: purchase discounts; rebates or
allowances; recoveries or indemnities on losses; and adjustments of overpayments or
erroneous charges. To the extent that such credits accruing to or received by the state relate
to the federal award, they shall be credited to the federal award, either as a cost reduction
or a cash refund, as appropriate. 2 C.F.R. §200.406.

[0 Is the proposed cost allowable under the selected items of cost?

If the proposed cost is consistent with program rules, budget, and federal cost principles, the
District personnel must then ensure that the cost is listed as an allowable selected item of cost in
the federal rules (2 C.F.R. §§ 200.420-200.475).

These cost items are listed in the chart below along with the citation where it is discussed whether
the item is allowable. Please do not assume that an item is allowable because it is specifically
listed in the regulation, as it may be unallowable despite its inclusion in the selected items of cost
section. The expenditure may be unallowable for a number of reasons. Again, it may unallowable
because of program rules or because it does not meet all of the cost principles, such as being
unreasonable as it is considered too expensive. If an item is unallowable for any of these reasons,
federal funds cannot be used to purchase it.

District personnel responsible for spending federal grant funds and for determining allowability
must be familiar with the Part 200 selected items of cost section. District staff must check costs
against the selected items of cost requirements to ensure the cost is allowable.

The selected item of cost addressed in Part 200 includes the following (in alphabetical order):

Item of Cost Citation of Allowability Rule
Advertising and public relations costs 2 CFR § 200.421
Advisory councils 2 CFR § 200.422
Alcoholic beverages 2 CFR § 200.423
Alumni/ae activities 2 CFR § 200.424

11



Audit services

2 CFR § 200,425

Bad debts 2 CFR § 200.426
Bonding costs 2 CFR § 200.427
Collection of improper payments 2 CFR § 200.428
Commencement and convocation costs 2 CFR § 200.429
Compensation — personal services 2 CFR § 200.430
Compensation - fringe benefits 2 CFR § 200.431
Conferences 2 CFR. § 200.432
Contingency provisions 2 CFR § 200.433

Contributions and donaiions

2 CFR § 200.434

Defense and prosecution of criminal and civil
proceedings, claims, appeals and patent
infringements

2 CFR § 200.435

Depreciation 2 CFR § 200.436
Employee health and welfare costs 2 CFR § 200.437
Entertainment costs 2 CFR § 200.438
Equipment and other capital expenditures 2 CFR § 200.439
Exchange rates 2 CFR § 200.440
Fines, penalties, damages and other | 2 CFR § 200.441
settlements

Fund raising and investment management 2 CFR § 200.442
costs

Gains and losses on disposition of depreciable 2 CIR § 200443
agsets

General costs of government 2 CFR § 200.444
Goods and services for personal use 2 CFR § 200.445

Idle facilities and idle capacity

2 CFR § 200.446

Ingurance and indemnification

2 CFR § 200.447

Intellectual property 2 CFR § 200.448
Interest 2 CFR § 200.449
Lobbying 2 CFR § 200.450

Losses on other awards or contracts

2 CFR § 200.451

Maintenance and repair costs

2 CFR § 200.452

Materials and supplies costs, including costs of
computing devices

2 CFR § 200.453

Memberships, subscriptions, and professional
activity costs

2 CFR § 200.454

Organization costs

2 CFR § 200.455

Participant support costs

2 CFR § 200.456

12



Plant and security costs 2 CFR § 200457
Pre-award costs 2 CFR § 200.458
Professional services costs 2 CFR § 200.459
Proposal costs 2 CFR § 200.460
Publication and printing costs 2 CFR § 200.461
Rearrangement and reconversion costs 2 CFR § 200.462
Recruiting costs 2 CFR § 200.463
Relocation costs of employees 2 CFR § 200.464
Rental costs of real property and equipment 2 CFR § 200.465
Scholarships and student aid costs 2 CFR § 200.466
Selling and marketing costs 2 CFR § 200.467
Specialized service facilitics 2 CFR § 200.468
Student activity costs 2 CFR § 200.469
Taxes (including Value Added Tax) 2 CFR § 200.470
Termination costs 2 CFR § 200.471
Training and education costs 2 CFR § 200.472
Transportation costs 2 CFR § 200.473
Travel costs 2 CFR § 200,474
Trustees 2 CFR § 200.475

Please see Appendix A for an FAQ on the allowability of common costs.

Travel

Travel costs are one of the more common costs charged to federal programs. Costs incurred by
employees and officers for travel, including costs of lodging, other subsistence, and incidental
expenses, must be considered reasonable and otherwise allowable only to the extent such costs do
not exceed charges normally allowed by the District in its regular operations as the result of its
written travel policy. In addition, if these costs are charged directly to the federal award,
documentation must be maintained that justifies that (1) participation of the individual is necessary

to the federal award; and (2) the costs are reasonable and consistent with the District’s established
policy. 2 C.F.R §200.474(b).

EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS

Personnel and officials who incur expenses in carrying out their authorized duties will be
reimbursed by the District upon submission of a properly filled out and approved Travel Expense
Claim Form and such supporting receipts as required by the Business Manager.
Reimbursement will be in accordance with Board approved travel allowance,

13



which will comply with the limits established by the Board of Bducation. When requesting
reimbursement for travel expenses, personnel must provide a statement on the form and attach any
accompanying documentation justifying why travel was necessary as opposed to using other
means to accomplish the work. The District retains all Travel Expense Claim Forms should the
travel cost be questioned at a later date.

Such expenses may be approved and incurred in line with budgetary allocations for the specific
type of expense. Authorized reimbursed expenses are approved through the Claims Report and
Imprest Claims Report at regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Education.

Mileage is reimbursed at a rate authorized by the Board of Education.

IN-DISTRICT/SAME-DAY TRAVEL

A. Employees :

1. Mileage allowance will be paid to employees assigned District-wide responsibilities and/or
multiple building assignments and/or necessary job-related travel.

2. Travel within the Disirict includes trips that are made in the actual performance of assigned
duties. Any trips such as those from home to work, work to home, noon trips for tunch, or
for any other reason not strictly school business shall not be included in the mileage report,

3. The In-District Mileage Record form, Imprest Claim Voucher form, as well as
point-to-point mileage charts may be obtained from the Businegs Office.

4. Mileage allowance will be paid at the current Board of Education rate per mile for travel,

No expenses will be for another person.
6. To claim reimbursement for, a completed In-District Mileage Record form or an Tmprest Claim
Voucher form, the forms must be sent to the immediate supervisor and respective

director initial approval before being sent to the Business Office for approval. The Board of
Education will act on reimbursement.

W

14



OUT-OF-DISTRICT TRAVEL

A. Professional travel must be requested by completing a Huron Public Schools Absence /
Travel Request form. The form must be approved by the building principal, Director
of Federal Programs, Superintendent, Business Manager, and Transportation
Director.

B. Transportation Requirements:

I. Vehicle - The driver must be a holder of a valid driver’s license.
2. Air Travel — Requires a valid driver’s license or state issued identification or passport,

C. When making travel arrangements, the most economical and shortest route will be used
whenever possible. Air travel request will be made at least forty (40) days in advance of the
trip. Exceptions may be granted through the Business Manager.

D. In the event air transportation is available and practical, but the individual elects to travel by
automobile, the maximum reimbursement to the individual will be the cost of a tourist class
round-trip airfare or Board of Education rate per mile, whichever is less. The cost of airfare
will be attached to the fravel request form by the business office.

E. Transportation costs to and from the airport, beginning and ending at the employee’s building
location, in addition to vehicle parking at the airport will be reimbursed.

F. Individuals will be reimbursed for telephone calls and internet access related to official schoot
business.

(. Only employees will be reimbursed for expenses.

H. An approved Travel Expense Claim form must be submitted before reimbursement will be
made.

1. Itemize to show dates, lodging, meals (allowed for overnight travel only), mileage if
applicable, banquet fees (if not included in the conference), and expenses for anthorized
educational conference materials.

2. Attach original itemized receipts for all expenses except meals, luggage and taxis

(reimbursement rates for meals and mileage are available on the Travel Expense Claim
form.

3. The account number to which the trip is charged is to be included with the name, place,
purpose of trip and dates.

5. Payment of expenses and reimbursement for travel incurred on an authorized trip will be
made only after a claim form is submitted by claimant to the administrator with budget
authority, and forwarded to the Business Manager.

6. The Board of Education will act on reimbursement of expenses.

15



Pirect and Indirect Costs

While developing and reviewing the grant budget, District personnel should keep in mind the
difference between direct costs and indirect costs.

Determining Whether a Cost is Direct or Indirect. Direct costs are those costs that can be identified
specifically with a particular final cost objective, such as a federal award, or other internally or
externally funded activity, or that can be directly assigned to such activities relatively easily with
a high degree of accuracy, 2 C.F.R. § 200.413(a). Indirect costs are those that have been incurred
for a common or joint purpose benefitting more than one cost objective, and not readily assignable
to the cost objectives specifically benefitted, without effort disproportionate to the results
achieved. 2 C.F.R. § 200.56, Costs incurred for the same purpose in like circumstances must be
treated consistently as either direct or indirect costs. 2 C.F.R. § 200.413(a).

Identification with the federal award rather than the nature of the goods and services involved is
the determining factor in distinguishing direct from indirect costs of federal awards. Typical costs
charged directly to a federal award are the compensation of employees who work on that award,
their related fringe benefit costs, the costs of materials and other items of expense incurred for the
federal award. 2 CY.R. § 200.413(b). The salaries of administrative and clerical staff should

normally be treated as indirect costs. Direct charging of these costs may be appropriate only if all
of the following conditions are met:

= Administrative or clerical services are integral to a project or activity;

+  Individuals involved can be specifically identified with the project or activity;

*  Such costs are explicitly included in the budget or have the prior written approval of the
federal awarding agency; and

= The costs are not also recovered as indirect costs. 2 C.F.R. § 200.413(c).

Indirect Cost Rate: Under 34 C.F.R. § 75.561 and 34 C.F.R. § 76.561, a state educational agency
may approve an indirect cost rate for longer than one year. Accordingly, the State Department of

Education determines the indirect cost rate based upon the State Annual Report. The rate is fixed
for up to five years.

Applying the Indirect Cost Rate: Once the District has an approved indirect cost rate, the
percentage Is multiplied against the actual direct costs (excluding distorting items such as
equipment, contracts in excess of $25,000, pass-through funds, etc.) incurred under a particular
grant to produce the dollar amount of indirect costs allowable to that award. 34 C.E.R § 75.564;
34 C.ER. § 76.569. Once the District applies the approved rate, the fands that may be claimed for
indirect costs have no federal accountability and may be used as if they were non-federal funds.
For Direct Grants, reimbursement of indirect costs is subject to the availability of funds and
statutory or administrative restrictions. 34 C.F.R. § 75.564.

16



Whete a federal program has a specific cap on the percentage of administrative costs that may be

charged to a grant, that cap must include all direct administrative charges as well as any recovered
indirect charges.

F. Federal Cash Management Policy/Procedures

The District will comply with applicable methods and procedures for payment that minimizes the
time elapsing between the transfer of funds and disbursement by the District, in accordance with
the Cash Management Improvement Act at 31 CFR Part 205. Generally, the District receives
payment from the South Dakota Department of Education on a reimbursement basis. 2 CFR §
200.305. However, if the District receives an advance in federal grant funds, the District will remit
interest earned on the advanced payment quarterly to the federal agency. The District may retain
interest amounts up to $500 per year for administrative expenses. 2 CFR § 200.305(b)(9).

Payment Methods

Reimbursements: The District will initially charge federal grant expenditures to nonfederal funds,

All reimbursements are based on actual disbursements, not on obligations. Reimbursement claims
are submitted through the State’s GMS online system. The District ensures all claims are allowable
and conform with the approved budget. GMS does not allow the District to submit a claim for
more than what is approved in the District’s budget.

The State will process reimbursement requests within a timely manner, though certain cost
reimbursement may be expedited if necessary.

Consistent with state and federal requirements, the District will maintain source documentation

suppotting the federal expenditures (invoices, time sheets, payroll stubs, etc.) and will make such
documentation available for the State to review upon request.

Reimbursements of actual expenditures do not require interest calculations. Al claims for
payment from school funds will be processed by the business office. Payment will be authorized
by the Board against invoices propetly supported by approved purchase orders, with properly
submiited vouchers, or in accordance with salaries and salary schedules approved by the Board.

The Building Principals and Federal Programs Directors are responsible for assuring that budget
allocations are observed and that total expenditures in a function do not exceed the amount

allocated in the budget. Any budgets that exceed the allocated amount will be immediately
reported to the Business Manager.

17



G. Timely Obligation of Funds

When Obligations are Made

Obligations are orders placed for property and services, contracts and subawards made, and similar

transactions during a given period that require payment by the non-federal entity during the same
or a future period. 34 C.F.R. § 200.71

The following table illustrates when funds are determined to be obligated under federal
regulations:

If the obligation is for: The obligation is made:

Acquisition of property On the date which the District makes a binding
‘ written commitment to acquire the property

Personal services by an employee of the | When the services are performed
District

Personal services by a contractor who is | On the date which the District makes a binding

not an employee of the District written commitment to obtain the services
Public utility services ‘When the District receives the services
Travel When the travel is taken

Rental of property When the District uses the property

A pre-agreement cost that was properly | On the first day of the project period.
approved by the Secretary under the cost
principles in 2 CFR part 200, Subpart E-
Cost Principles.

34 C.F.R. §75.707,34 CF.R. § 76.707.



Period of Performance of Federal Fands

All obligations must occur on or between the beginning and ending dates of the grant project. 2
C.F.R. § 200.309. This period of time is known as the period of performance. 2 C.E.R, § 200.77.
The period of performance is dictated by statute and wilt be indicated in the grant award

notification (GAN). Further, certain grants have specific requirements for carryover funds that
must be adhered to.

State-Administered Grants: As a general rule, state-administered federal funds are available for
obligation within the year that Congress appropriates the funds for. However, given the unique
nature of educational institutions, for many federal education grants, the period of availability is

27 months. Federal education grant funds are typically awarded on July 1 of each year. While the
District will always plan to spend all current grant funds within the year the grant was appropriated
for, the period of obligation for any grant that is covered by the “I'ydings Amendment” is 27
months, extending from July 1 of the fiscal year for which the funds were appropriated through
September 30 of the second following fiscal year. This maximum period includes a 15-month
period of initial availability, plus a 12-month period for carryover. 34 C.F.R. § 76.709. For

example, funds awarded on Faly 1, 2023 would remain available for obligation through September
30, 2025.

Direct Grants: In general, the period of availability for funds authorized under direct grants is
identified in the GAN.

For both state-administered and direct grants, regardless of the period of availability, the District
must liquidate all obligations incusred under the award not later than 90 days afier the end of the
funding period unless an extension is authorized, 2 C.F.R. § 200.343(b). Any funds not obligated
within the period of availability or liquidated within the appropriate timeframe are said to lapse
and must be returned to the awarding agency. 2 C.F.R. § 200.343(d). Consequently, the District
closely monitors grant spending throughout the grant cycle.

19



Carryover

State-Administered Grants: As described above, the Tydings Amendment extends the period of
availability for applicable state-administered program funds. Essentially, it permits recipients to
“carryover” any funds left over at the end of the initial 15-month period into the next year. These
leftover funds are typically referred to as carryover funds and continue to be available for
obligation for an additional 12 months. 34 CF.R. § 76.709. Accordingly, the District may have
multiple years of grant funds available under the same program at the same time.

Any waiver requests for carryover limits will follow State-mandated procedures.

Direct Grants: Grantees receiving direct grants are not covered by the 12-month Tydings period.
However, under 2 C.F.R. § 200.308, direct grantees enjoy unique authority to expand the period
of availability of federal funds. The District is authorized to extend a direct grant automatically
for one 12-month period. Prior approval is not required in these circumstances; however, in order
to obtain this extension, the District must provide written notice to the federal awarding agency at
least 10 calendar days before the end of the period of performance specified in the award. This
one-time extension may not be exercised merely for the purpose of using unobligated balances.

The District will seek prior approval from the federal agency when the extension will not be
contrary to federal statute, regulation or grant conditions and:

< The terms and conditions of the federal award prohibit the extension;
= The extension requires additional federal funds; or

= The extension involves any change in the approved objectives or scope of the project. 2
C.F.R. § 200.308(d)2).

H. Program Income

Definition

Program income means gross income earned by a grant recipient that is directly generated by a

supported activity or earned as a result of the federal award during the grant’s petiod of
performance. 2 C.F.R. § 200.80.

Program income includes, but is not limited to, income from fees for services performed, the use
or rental of real or personal property acquired under federal awards, the sale of commodities or
items fabricated under a federal award, license fees and royaltics on patents and copyrights, and
principal and interest on loans made with federal award funds. Tnterest earned on advances of
federal funds is not program income. Except as otherwise provided in federal statutes, regulations,
or the terms and conditions of the federal award, program income does not include rebates, credits,
discounts, and interest carned on any of them. 2 C.F.R. § 200.80.

20



Additionally, taxes, special assessments, levies, fines, and other such revenues raised by a
recipient are not program income unless the revenues are specifically identified in the federal
award or federal awarding agency regulations as program income. Finally, proceeds from the
sale of real property, equipment, or supplies are not program income. 2 C.F.R. §200.307.

Use of Program Income

The default method for the use of program income for the District is the deduction method. 2

CER. § 200.307(e). Under the deduction method, program income is deducted from total
allowable costs to determine the net allowable costs. Program income will only be used for current
costs unless the District is otherwise directed by the federal awarding agency or pass-through
entity. 2 C.F.R. § 200.307(e)(1). The LEA may also request prior approval from the federal
awarding agency to use the addition method. Under the addition method, program income may be
added to the federal award by the federal agency and the non-federal entity. The program income

must then be used for the purposes and under the conditions of the federal award. 2 CE.R. §
200.307(c)(2).

While the deduction method is the default method, the District always refers to the GAN prior to
determining the appropriate use of program income.

II. Procurement System

The District maintains the following purchasing procedures.

A. Responsibility for Purchasing

The District shall abide by all statutory requirements and State regulations that pertain to the
purchasing of supplies, equipment or services. The acquisition of supplies, equipment and services
will be centralized in the business office under the supervision of the business manager. The
business manager bears the responsibility for the quality and quantity of all purchases. The prime
guidelines governing this responsibility are that all purchases fall within the framework of

budgetary and statutory limitations, and that they be consistent with the approved educational goals
and programs of the distriet.

21



Purchases are initiated by school personnel. The school will select the preferred vendor from the
list of qualified vendors maintained by District staff. All orders must include the name and address
of the supplier as well as the purchase price. If the exact price is unavailable, an estimate of the
cost should be given. If any person orders materials other than through the established process,
they will be responsible for payment of the materials. Purchases that are not within the approved
school budget must be approved by the District, and will include an amendment to the school
budget. School officials will initiate a requisition through SUT, and the appropriate program
office, along with the District business office, must review and approve the requisition request.

B. Purchase Methods

The type of purchase procedures required depends on the cost of the item(s) being purchased.

Purchases up to $10,000 (Micre-Purchases)

Micro-purchase means a purchase of supplies or services, the aggregate amount of which does not
exceed $10,000. The micro-purchase method is used in order to expedite the completion of

its lowest-dollar small purchase transactions and minimize the associated administrative burden
and cost.

Micro-purchases may be awarded without soliciting competitive quotations if the District
considers the price to be reasonable. The District maintains evidence of this reasonableness in the

records of all micro-purchases. Please see page 8 for written procedures on how to determine
whether a price is reasonable.

To the extent practicable, the District distributes micro-purchases equitably among qualified
suppliers. The District’s business office will be responsible for determining if micro-purchases
are equitably distributed based on the number of micro-purchase contracts awarded and the type

of good or service procured. When school officials initiate the requisition process, they will select
a vendor from the vendor list in SUL

Purchases between $10,000 - $250,000

Small purchase procedures are a relatively simple method for securing services, supplies, or
property that do not cost more than $250,000. If small purchase procedures are used, price or
rate quotations are obtained from an adequate number of qualified sources. School administrators
are responsible for soliciting quotes prior to submitting a requisition, but the District’s business

office will be required to ensure that all small purchases receive quotations from no less than two
qualified vendors.

22



Sealed Bids (Formal Advertising): For purchases over $250,000 for services and supplies or
over $50,000 for equipment, bids are publicly solicited and a firm fixed price contract (lump sum
or unit price) is awarded to the responsible bidder whose bid, conforming with all the material
terms and conditions of the invitation for bids, is the lowest in price. The sealed bid method
is the preferred method for procuring construction, if the following conditions apply:

= A complete, adequate, and realistic specification or purchase description is available;

= Two or more responsible bidders are willing and able to compete effectively for the
business; and

» The procurement lends itself to a firm fixed price contract and the selection of the
successful bidder can be made principally on the basis of price.

If sealed bids are used, the following requirements apply:

* Bids must be solicited from an adequate number of known suppliers, providing them
sufficient response time prior to the date set for opening the bids, for state, local, and tribal
governments, the invitation for bids must be publicly advertised;

o Bids will be advertised and printed in the official newspaper of the District at least
twice, the first publication at least ten business days prior to the opening of bids.
'The advertisement will state the time and place the bids will be opened,;

» ‘'The invitation for bids, which will include any specifications and pertinent attachments,

must define the items or services in order for the bidder to properly respond;
o Bids will also include any dispute procedures available to vendors.

« All bids will be opened at the time and place prescribed in the invitation for bids, and for
local and tribal governments, the bids must be opened publicty;

o The sealed bids will be publicly opened and read at the time and place stated in the
advertisement;

o Any bid may be withdrawn or modified before the time of opening as specified in
the advertisement;

= A firm fixed price contract award must be made in writing to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder;

o Unless all bids presented are rejected, the lowest responsible bid, in all cases must
be accepted;

o No more than 45 days will elapse between opening of bids and acceptance of the
lowest responsible bidder or rejection of all bids.

Where specified in bidding documents, factors such as discounts, transportation cost, and life cycle
costs must be considered in determining which bid is lowest. Payment discounts wiil only be used

23



to determine the low bid when prior experience indicates that such discounts are usually taken
advantage of. Any or all bids may be rejected if there is a sound documented reason,

Contract/Price Analysis: The District performs a cost or price analysis in connection with every
procurement action in excess of $150,000, including contract modifications. 2 CFER. §
200.323(a). A cost analysis generally means evaluating the separate cost elements that make up

the total price, while a price analysis means evaluating the total price, without looking at the
individual cost elements.

The method and degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the particular
procurement situation; however, the business office must come to an independent estimate prior
to receiving bids or proposals. 2 CE.R. § 200.323(a). The District will review similar prior
procurements, as well as procurements conducted by similar local education agencies for similar
goods or services, to the extent practicable.

When performing a cost analysis, the business office negotiates profit as a separate element of the
price. To establish a fair and reasonable profit, consideration is given to the complexity of the
work to be performed, the risk botne by the contractor, the contractor’s investment, the amount of
subcontracting, the quality of its record of past performance, and industry profit rates in the
surrounding peographical area for similar work. 2 C.F.R. § 200.323(b).

Construction Projects

Construction costs funded by federal grants are also subject to prior written approval and
applicable UG requirements, Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements and all of the
Department’s applicable regulations regarding construction at 2 C.F.R. § 200.439 prior approval,
34 C.F.R. 76.600-618 construction, safety and health standards and energy conservation,

Noncompetitive Proposals (Sele Sourcing)

Procurement by noncompetitive proposals is procurement through solicitation of a proposal from
only one source and may be used only when one or more of the following circumstances apply:

The item is available only from a single source;

o If such an instance arises, the District will maintain appropriate documentation
regarding the availability of the good or service in question;

» The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay resulting

from competitive solicitation;
" o Inthis particular circumstance, the Board must approve sole-sourcing a contract.

= The federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes noncompetitive
proposals in response to a separate written request from the District; or

« After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate;

24



o The District will maintain documentation showing attempts to solicit bids or quotes
from other qualified vendors.

A cost or price analysis will be performed for noncompetitive proposals when the price exceeds
$25,000.

C. Purchase Cards

The District allows for school personnel to use purchase cards on certain items. All purchases
made with these purchase: cards must be approved by the business office. Any purchases

disallowed must be paid for with non-federal school funds, or the personal funds of the purchasing
staff member.

D. Full and Open Competition

All procurement transactions must be conducted in a manner providing full and open competition
consistent with 2 C.F.R § 200.319. In order to ensure objective contractor performance and
eliminate unfair competitive advantage, contractors that develop or draft specifications,
requirements, statements of work, or invitations for bids or requests for proposals must be excluded

from competing for such procurements. Some of the situations considered to be restrictive of
competition include but are not limited to:

= Placing unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business;

= Requiring unnecessary experience and excessive bonding;

= Noncompetitive pricing practices between firms or between affiliated companies;

= Noncompetitive contracts to consultants that are on retainer contracts;

* Organizational conflicts of inferest;

° Specifying only a “brand name” product instead of allowing “an equal” product to be
offered and describing the performance or other relevant requirements of the procurement;
and ’

* Any arbitrary action in the procurement process,

EDGAR further requires the following to ensure adequate competition.

(eographical Preferences Prohibited

The District must conduct procurements in a manner that prohibits the use of statutorily or
administratively imposed state, local, or tribal geographical preferences in the evaluation of bids
or proposals, except in those cases where applicable federal statutes expressly mandate or

25



encourage geographic preference. When contracting for architectural and engineering (A/E)
services, geographic location may be a selection criterion provided its application leaves an

appropriate number of qualified firms, given the nature and size of the project, to compete for the
contract.

Prequalified Lists

The District must ensure that all prequalified lists of persons, firms, or products which are used in
acquiring goods and services are current and include enough qualified sources to ensure maximum
open and free competition. Also, the District must not preclude potential bidders from qualifying
during the solicitation period. The District must review this list and remove any vendors that no
longer qualify due to poor past performance, or other factors affecting vendor quality.

Solicitation Language

The District must ensure that all solicitations incorporate a clear and accurate description of the
technical requirements for the material, product, or service to be procured, Such description must
not, in competitive procurements, contain features that unduly restrict competition.  The
description may include a statement of the qualitative nature of the material, product or service to
be procured and, when necessary, must set forth those minimum essential characteristics and
standards to which it must conform if it is to satisfy its intended use., Detailed product
specifications should be avoided if at all possible.

When it is impractical or uneconomical to make a clear and accurate description of the technical
requirements, a “brand name or equivalent” description may be used as a means to define the
performance or other salient requirements of procurement. The specific features of the named
brand which must be met by offers must be clearly stated; and identify all requirements which the

offerors must fulfill and all other factors to be used in evaluating bids or proposals. 2 CFR §
200.319(c).

E. Federal Procurement System Standards

Avoiding Acquisition of Unnecessary or Duplicative Items

The District must avoid the acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative items. Additionally,
consideration is given to consolidating or breaking out procurements to obtain & more economical
purchase. And, where appropriate, an analysis must be made of leases versus purchase
alternatives, and another other appropriate analysis to determine the most economical approach.
These considerations are given as part of the process to determine the allowability of each purchase
made with federal funds. Please see page 8 for written procedures on determining allowability.

26



Use of Intergovernmental Agreements

To foster greater economy and efficiency, the District enters into state and local intergovernmental
agreements where appropriate for procurement or use of common or shared goods and services.

Use of Federal Excess and Surplus Property

The District considers the use of federal excess and surplus property in lieu of purchasing new
equipment and property whenever such use is feasible and reduces project costs.

Debarment and Suspension

The District awards contracts only to responsible contractors possessing the ability to perform
successfully under the terms and conditions of a proposed procurement. Consideration will be

given to such maiters as contractor integrity, compliance with public policy, record of past
performance, and financial and technical resources.

The District may not subconiract with or award subgrants to any person or company who is
debarred or suspended. For all contracts of $25,000 or more, the District verifies that the vendor
with whom the District intends to do business with is not excluded or disqualified. 2 C.F.R. Part
200, Appendix II(1) and 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.220 and 180.300.

The Business Manager checks the excluded parties list on Sam.gov for any new vendor or any
contract or bid of $25,000 or more.

Maintenance of Procurement Records

The District must maintain records sufficient to detail the history of all procurements, in
accordance with the record retention guidelines set forth by the State of South Dakota. These
records will include, but are not necessarily limited to the following: rationale for the method of
procurement, selection of contract type, contractor selection or rejection, the basis for the contract

price (including a cost or price analysis), and verification that the contractor is not suspended or
debarred.

The District has adopted the State of South Dakota Record Retention Guidelines as their record
policies. The guidelines are available on the District website.

Time and Materials Contracis

The District may use a time and materials type coniract only (1) after a determination that no other
contract is suitable; and (2) if the contract includes a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds at its
own risk. Time and materials type contract means a contract whose cost to the District is the sum
of: the actual costs of materials, and direct labor hours charged at fixed hourly rates that reflect
wages, general and administrative expenses, and profit.

27



Since this formula generates an open-ended contract price, a time-and-materials contract provides
no positive profit incentive to the contractor for cost control or labor efficiency. Therefore, each
contract must set a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds at its own risk. Further, the District

must assert a high degree of oversight in order to obtain reasonable assurance that the contractor
is using efficient methods and effective cost controls.

Settlements of Issues Arising Out of Procurements

The District alone is responsible, in accordance with good administrative practice and sound
business judgment, for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues arising out of
procurements. These issues include, but are not limited to, source evaluation, protests, disputes,
and claims, These standards do not relieve the District of any contractual responsibilities under its

contracts. Violations of law will be referred to the local, state, or federal authority having proper
jurisdiction.

Protest Procedures to Resclve Dispute

The District maintains the following protest procedures to handle and resolve disputes relating to
procurements:

* The District provides to all bidders who have submitted a bid in response to a District
request for proposals, a notice when the bid tabulation is posted on the district website,

 Ifupon receipt of notice of bid tabulation posting, the bidder desires additional information
regarding the decision, the bidder may contact the District’s Director of Fiscal and Support
Services for an informal discussion.

» If still dissatisfied with the decision, the bidder shall within 10 calendar days of receipt of
the notice of bid tabulation posting notify the Director of Fiscal and Support Services in
writing of his or her intent to protest the award decision. This notification must include
the reason why the bidder believed he or she should have been awarded the bid.

= The Director of Fiscal and Support Services shall review the case and, if necessary, refer
the protest to the Board of Education.

= If the protest is referred to the Board of Education, the Board will make a decision on the
written appeal. All decisions by the Board are final.

The District’s protest procedures are included within all requests for proposals.

28



F. Conflict of Interest Requirements

Standards of Conduct

In accordance with 2 C.F.R, §200.18(c)(1), the District maintains the following standards of
conduct covering conflicts of interest and governing the actions of its employees engaged in the
selection, award and administration of contracts.

No employee, officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award, or administration of a
contract supported by a federal award if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such
a conflict of interest would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her
immediate family, his or her business or romantic partner, or an organization which employs or is
about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other inferest in or a tangible
personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract.

Where an employee perceives a conflict exists or is unsure as to whether or not a conflict of interest

exists, the employee should discuss the matter with and receive permission from his/her supervisor
and the Business Manager.

The District defines “immediate family” to include a father, stepfather, mother, stepmother,
husband, wife, brothers, stepbrothers, sisters, stepsisters, sons, siepsons, daughters,

stepdaughters, grandparents, grandchildren, aunts, uncles, all of these in-laws and permanent
members of the employee’s household.

The officers, employees, and agents of the District may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors,
or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties {o subcontracts, unless the gift is an
unsolicited item of nominal value. Any employee receiving a gift from a vendor, contractor, or
supplier with an estimated value in excess of $50 shall report such gift to the Business Manager.

Disciplinary Actions

Any violation of the District’s conflict of interest policy will result in a conference review by
appropriate District officials who will determine the required disciplinary action up to and
including termination. Violations are also subject to prosecution by the States Attorney.

Mandatory Disclosure

Upon discovery of any potential conflict, the District will disclose in writing the potential conflict
to the federal awarding agency, or the State, in accordance with applicable federal awarding agency
policy.

G. Contract Administration

The District maintains the following oversights to ensure that contractors perform in accordance
with the terms, conditions, and specifications of their contracts or purchase orders.

29



Once a school submits a requisition and a vendor is selected, the District issues a purchase order
to the vendor. In the case of goods, supplies, or other materials, the vendor will make delivery to
a District receiving point. The Purchasing Specialist will review the delivered materials to
ensure the correct quantity and quality of materials are delivered in accordance with the terms of
the purchase order. The District will only pay for the materials received. If there are any
discrepancies between what was called for in the purchase order and what the vendor delivered,
the District will contact the vendor to rectify the discrepancy. Final payment is never
submitted without confirmation of adequate delivery. For a contract for services, the claim for

payment must include an attestation by the service provider that the required services were
provided.

Invoices for payment are handled by the business office. Invoices are compared to the purchase
order and warehouse receiving record. Once delivery is confirmed as appropriate under the
purchase order, the District will issue payment to the vendor.

III. Property Management Systems

To ensure compliance with statute and provide a reasonable measure of control whereby district

assets are properly safeguarded, an inventory control system shall be implemented with the
following guidelines:

A, Property Classifications and Responsibility

Assets will consist of five classifications as follows:

1. Land: a capital asset account which reflects the acquisition value of land and land rights
owned by a school district. If land is purchased, this account includes the purchase price
and costs such as legal fees, filling and excavation costs, and other associated improvement
costs which are incurred to put the land in condition for its intended use. If land is acquired
by gift, the account reflects its appraised value at time of acquisition.

2. Buildings: a capital asset account which reflects the acquisition value of permanent
structures owned by the school district. If buildings are purchased or constructed, this
account includes the purchase or contract price of all permanent buildings and fixtures
attached to and forming a permanent part of such buildings. If buildings are acquired by
gift, the account reflects their appraised value at time of acquisition.

30



3. TImprovements other than buildings: a capital asset account which reflects the acquisition
value of permanent improvements, other than buildings, which add value to land. The
Improvements Other than Buildings also include Infrastructure assets which are tangible
property that is normally both stationary in nature and can be preserved for significantly
greater number of years than other types of tangible property. Examples of such
improvements are fences, retaining walls, sidewalks, pavements, gutters, tunnels, roads and
bridges. If the improvements are purchased or constructed, this account contains the
purchase or contract price. If improvements are obtained by gift, it reflects the appraised
value at time of acquisition.

4. Construction in progress: the cost of construction work undertaken but not yet completed.
5. Equipment.

For the purpose of inventory policy, the definition of equipment as presented in the South Dakota
School Accounting Manual will be used.
A. Egquipment is a material unit which meets the following conditions:
L. Retains its original shape and appearance with use.
2. Is nonexpendable, that is, if the article is damaged or some of its parts are lost or worn,
it is usually more feasible to repair it rather than replace it with an entirely new unit.
3. Represents an investment of money which makes it advisable to capitalize the item.
4. Does not lose its identity through incorporation into a different or more corplex unit
or substance.
B. While the above may be used as a guideline in determining whether an item is equipment,
all tangible personal property (including information technology systems) having a useful
life of more than one year and a per-unit acquisition cost which equals or exceeds $5,000

is considered equipment. New items will be recorded at cost; however, for items already
on inventory estimated current value will be used.

Proper asset accounting dictates stewardship for a particular group of assets be assigned to an
individual. The first four classifications will be accounted for by the Director of Fiscal & Support
Services. Individuals responsible for equipment & supplies are as follows:

= Schools - Respective Principal

*  Warehouse - Manager of Student Transportation/Warchouse

» Custodian & Maintenance -~ Buildings and Grounds Manager

* Resource Center - Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

= (Cafeteria - Student Nutrition Manager

= Rapid City Education Center - Accounting Manager.

A sixth category of property is supplies. Supplies means all tangible personal property not meeting
the definition of equipment. Supplies would include computing devices if the acquisition cost is
less than $1,000.



B. Inventory Receipt Procedure

All property purchased by the District is received at a District receiving point, regardless of
its ultimate destination. Upon receipt of any item, District staff (1) inspects the property to make
sure it is in good condition; and (2) reviews the purchase order and invoice to ensure they
accurately describe the received property.

Once this review is complete, if the item is equipment costing $1,000 or more, the District staff
puts an asset tag on the equipment.

Once the item is tagged, the District staff enters the tag number, and the asset information into
SUL '

The business office enters the following information into the Fixed Assets Inventory Record:

» Brief description;

= Classification code;

« Serial number, if applicable;

= The location (such as building), use and condition of the property;
+  Vendor;

« Acquisition date and cost;

= Purchase order number;

= Account number;

= Funding source (including the Federal Award ID Number);

C. Maintenance

In accordance with 2 C.F.R.313(d)(4), the District maintains adequate maintenance procedures to
ensure that property is kept in good condition. The District’s maintenance procedures for damaged
or malfunctioning property vary depending on the nature of the item. If the item is a computing
device, the responsible personnel must contact the District’s Office of the Director of Information
and Technology. If the item is a non-computing device piece of equipment, the responsible
personnel must submit a work order for maintenance. In the event an item cannot be fixed, the
District follows its disposal policies below.

32



D. Physical Inventory

South Dakota Codified Law 5-24-1 requires that an inventory be taken annually of all personal

property of the district with an acquisition value as stated in SD Administration Rule 10:02;01:01.
($5,000.00 as of January 2000).

E. Lost or Stolen Items

The District maintains a control system that ensures adequate safeguards are in place to prevent
loss, damage, or theft of the property. High School students may remove any personal computing
device from school premises which has been assigned to them. District employees may remove
a computing device which has been assigned to the employee from District premises. However,

the use of the District’s computing devices, e-mail system, and internet access is limited to
District-related purposes.

All employees of the District are responsible for the proper accounting of all property used by
them either in the course of regular instruction of classes or in any other situation where the District
is responsible or where any activity is conducted in the name of the District. Employees are
responsible for reporting damage, loss or theft of any type of equipment or computing device to
the building principal. The principal shall report to the administrator of buildings and grounds,
who has been delegated responsibility for matters relative to the care and safeguarding of all school
property. If appropriate, the responsible individual shall contact the appropriate police department
to conduct an investigation into any damage, loss or theft of any equipment or computing device.
The police report and any documentation resulting from the investigation are maintained.

F. Use of Equipment

Equipment must be used in the program or project for which it was acquited as long as needed,
whether or not the project or program continues to be supported by the federal award, and the

District will not encumber the property without prior approval of the federal awarding agency and
the pass-through entity.

During the time equipment is used on the project or program for which it was acquired, the
equipment will also be made available for use on other projects or programs currently or previously
supported by the federal government, provided that such use will not interfere with the work on
the projects or program for which it was originally acquired. First preference for other use must
be given to other programs or projects supported by the federal awarding agency that financed the
equipment. Second preference is given to programs or projects under federal awards from other
federal awarding agencies. Use for non-federally funded programs or projects is also permissible.

33



(. Disposal of Surplus Property

District personnel use the following procedures to identify and dispose of surplus property:

I. Property to be declared surplus is identified by building staff. Those assets will be reviewed
by the building administrator and approved to be added to a building surplus property list.

2. The Buildings and Grounds Director and Business Manager examines the inventory
provided on the surplus property list and determines if items will be declared as surplus
property or utilized in another building.

3. The Buildings and Grounds Director will submit the surplus property list to the

Superintendent, the Superintendent will create an agenda item to be approved by Huron
Board of Education.

4. Approved surplus property will be disposed of in the manner most beneficial to the School
District and in accordance with all South Dakota Codified Laws.

If the item has a current FMV of $5,000 or less, it may be retained, sold, or otherwise disposed of
with no further obligation to the federal awarding agency. If the item has a current FMV of more

than $5,000, the federal awarding agency is entifled to the federal share of the current market value
or sales proceeds.

When considering an inter-governmental transfer of equipment that is no longer needed for the
original program or project, the District will make the equipment available in the following order
of priority: (1) activities under a federal award from the federal awarding agency which funded the

original program or project; then (2) activities under federal awards from other federal awarding
agencies.

IV. Time and Effort Policies

A. Time and Effort Standards

Federal grants management rules require all employees who are paid in full or in part with federal
funds to keep specific documents to demonstrate the amount of time they spent on grant activities.
This includes an employee whose salary is paid with state or local funds but is used to meet a
requited “match” in a federal program. These documents, known as time and effort records, are
maintained in order to charge the costs of personnel compensation to federal grants.

Charges to federal awards for salaries and wages must be based on records that accurately reflect
the work performed. These records must:

= Be supported by a system of internal controls which provides reasonable assurance that the
charges arc accurate, allowable, and properly allocated,;

* Be incorporated into official records;

34



= Reasonably reflect total activity for which the employee is compensated, not exceeding
100% of compensated activities,

= Lncompass both federally assisted and all other activities compensated by the District on
an integrated basis;
»  Comply with the established accounting policies and practices of the District and

» Support the distribution of the employee’s salary or wages among specific activities or
costs objectives.

B. Time and Effort Documentation

District Employees that are working on a single federal program cost objective are required to

complete a Semi-Annual Certification, Semi-Annual Certifications must be completed at least
every six months.

A cost objective means a program, function, activity, award, organizational subdivision, contract,
or work unit for which cost data are desired and for which provision is made to accumulate and
measure the cost of processes, products, jobs, capital projects, etc. A cost objective may be a major

function of the non-federal entity, a particular service or project, a federal award, or an indirect
cost activity.

U.S. Department of Education guidance has stated that it is possible to work on a single cost
objective even if an employee works on more than one federal award or on a federal award and a
non-federal award. The key to determining whether an employee is working on a single cost
objective is whether the employee’s salary and wages can be supported in full from each of the
federal awards on which the employee is working, or from the federal award alone if the
employee’s salary is also paid with non-federal funds.

District Employees that are working on multiple federal program cost objectives are required to
complete the Personnel Activity Report (PAR). Unless the work performed by the employee
meets the circumstances described by the U.S. Department of Education guidance, nmultiple cost
objectives means more than one federal award; a federal award and non-federal award;
specific earmarking (set-asides) or matching requirements within on federal award; an indirect
cost activity and a direct cost activity; two or more indirect activities which are allocated using
different allocation bases; or an unallowable activity and a direct or indirect cost activity.

Fxamples of both the PAR and semi-annual certification can be found at Appendix B. Any

questions regarding the documentation should be directed to the Federal Programs Directors or the
Business Manager.

35



C. Schoolwide Programs

An employee working solely on a schoolwide program can complete a semi-annual certification,
while an employee working on the schoolwide program and another activity (such as a state
program or another non-Title I federal program) must complete a PAR.

D. Time and Effort Procedures

The Federal Programs Adminisirative Assistants maintain lists of which employees were paid
with federal funds or whose salary is used to meet a matching requirement and whether they are
required to complete a semi-annual certification or a PAR.

On the final day of each reporting period, the Federal Programs Administrative Assistants
generate and send the appropriate certification to each employee funded with federal funds or
whose salary is used to meet a matching requirement. The certification’s distribution of time is
pre-populated based on the employee’s contract. It is the responsibility of the employee to
review the certification to ensure that the distribution of time is accurate. If any corrections are
required, the employee will note the correct distribution of time on the certification. Once the
employee has reviewed the certification and made any necessary corrections, the employee signs
the certification and provides it to a supervisor with firsthand knowledge of the activity
performed by the employee for the supervisor’s review and signature. The supervisor then

provides the signed certification to the program secretary, who maintains it in the appropriate
file.

E. Reconciliation and Closeout Procedures

It is critical for payroll charges to match the actual distribution of time recorded on the certification
documents. Budget estimates or other distribution percentages determined before the services are
performed do not qualify as support for charges to federal awards, but may be used for interim

accounting purposes provided that the system for establishing the estimates produces reasonable
approximations of the activity actually performed.

As monthly claims are submitted by the business office for reimbursement, expenses are
reconciled to federal award budget.

36



F. Employee Exits

If an employee leaves the District before the completion of the reporting period, the employee
signs the certification at his or her exit interview. In the event that an employee does not sign the

certification, a supervisor with firsthand knowledge of the employee’s activity reviews and signs
the certification.

V. Record Keeping

A. Record Retention

The District maintains all records that fully show (1) the amount of funds under the grant or
subgrant; (2) how the subgrantee uses those funds; (3) the total cost of each project; (4) the share
of the total cost of each project provided from other sources; (5) other records to facilitate an
effective audit; and (6) other records to show compliance with federal program requircments, 34

CFR. §§ 76.730~731 and §§ 75.730-731. The District also maintains records of significant

project experiences and results. 34 CF.R. § 75.732. These records and accounts must be retained
and made available for programmatic or financial audit.

The U.S. Department of Education is authorized to recover any federal funds misspent within 5
years before the receipt of a program determination letter. 34 C.F.R. § 81.31(c). Consequently,
the District retain records for a minimum of five (5) years from the datec on which the final
Financial Status Report is submitted, unless otherwise nofified in writing to extend the retention
period by the awarding agency, cognizant agency for audit, oversight agency for audit, or
cognizant agency for indirect costs. However, if any litigation, claim, or audit is started before the
expiration of the record retention period, the records will be retained until all litigation, claims, or
audit findings involving the records have been resolved and final action taken. 2 C.F.R. § 200.333.

B. Collection and Transmission of Records

All records are maintained in SUI with appropriate safeguards and periodic quality checks.
Some documentation is also maintained in hard copy. The District takes all

reasonable precautions to protect personally identifiable information, in accordance with State law.

C. Access to Records

The District provides the awarding agency, Inspectors General, the Comptrolier General of the
United States, and the pass-through entity, or any of their authorized representatives the right of
access to any documents, papers, or other records of the District which are pertinent to the federal



award, in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcripts. The right also includes

timely and reasonable access to the District's personnel for the purpose of interview and discussion
related to such documents.

D. Privacy

The District follows State law and guidelines regarding personnel information and takes all
reasonable precautions to protect personally identifiable information. The District also ensure that

all education records containing personally identifiable information is protected from unauthorized
disclosures per federal law at 34 C.F.R. Part 99,

VI. Audit and Monitoring

The District will ensure full cooperation on all audits and monitoring visits by the State and federal
awarding agencies, as well as the mandatory annual single audit. The District will ensure that all

audit or monitoring findings are followed up with corrective actions, in accordance with Staie and
federal requirements.

38



APPENDIX A

Frequently Asked Allowability Questions

A. May we use Federal funds te award incentives to students (i.e., pizza parties to award

attendance)?

Federal funds used to award incentives to students are generally unallowable. The District
will only reimburse schools for such costs in limited circumstances. First, the District may
reimburse schools if student incentives are approved by an authorizing statute. In such
cases, the school must still demonstrate that the costs were necessary (i.e. for a valid
programmatic purpose such as academic performance or attendance) and reasonable.

Second, where such costs are not approved by an authorizing statute, the District will only
reimburse a school where the incentives are for a valid programmatic purpose and of
nominal value. To determine whether a cost is of nominal value, the District looks at the

entire cost of the incentive. For example, a $10 gift card may be of nominal value, but not
where a $10 gift card is awarded to 50 students.

. May we use Title I, Part A and Title VI Federal funds under the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act to transport eligible students to school?

A school may not use Title I, Part A and Title VI funds to transport students to school as it
is unlikely that the U.S. Department of Education would consider these funds to be
necessary for the administration of the grants. Further, the use of Title VI funds to provide
transportation raises supplement, not supplant concerns.

. May Perkins IV funds be used to support student transportation to, and lodging and

meals at, technical skill competitions as part of national career and technical student
organization (CTSO) conventions?

The U.S. Department of Education has stated that Perkins funds may not be used to support
such costs, except in certain limited circumstances as described in the last paragraph of this
answer. The Department’s long-standing interpretation regarding the types of CTSO costs
that may be paid from federal grant funds is that Perkins funds used for the support of
CTSOs may not be used for lodging, feeding, conveying, or furnishing transportation to

conventions or other forms of social assemblage. See 34 CFR 403.71(c)(3), originally
implementing Perkins II.

Perkins funds may be used for these types of direct assistance if the costs are (1) related to
a CTSO that is an integral part of the curriculum, and (2) part of a larger program to serve

39



special populations or nontraditional students, as discussed below. See Appendix A—
Analysis of Comments and Changes at 57 FR 36825-36826 (August 14, 1992). For
example, in these limited circumstances as discussed further below, an eligible recipient
could use Perkins I'V funds for transportation to, and lodging and meals at, a technical skills

competition at a national CTSO convention for students who are members of special
populations.

. For Staff that complete a PAR monthly, do they need to sign a PAR for June and July
even though they are not working those months, since they get paid 12months a year,

There would be pay for them coming out of Title I or IDFA, etc during the summer,
but there aren’t any working days.

Employees do not need to keep PARs for months when they did not work. However, if
they did any work at all, they will need to keep a PAR.

Even though they are being paid in a month they are not working, PARs are not required.
The annual allocation among the various funding sources would be based on the period
that the employee was working and maintaining time and effort records. This would be
done by distributing charges over the period when the employee is not working in the same
proportion as were allocated throughout the period that the employee was working based

on actual time and effost records that were already completed. (Steven Spillan, Brusiein &
Manasevit, PLLC)

. Can we make a purchase of multi-year (3 to 5 yr) licenses of a professional learning
program out of Title A and make payment in full now and charge the entire amount

to the current year grant. We can not find any guidance regarding multi-year
purchases from Title 1L

It all really comes down to whether or not the up front in-full payment is optional or not.
In many cases with purchases like this, the contract actually goes for a year or other initial
period, with options to renew for later periods. H that is how this contract is set up, then
you would have to wait until this renewal periods o pay the additional amounts, since those
costs would not obligate until the renewal kicked in.

If, however, the contract requires you to pay up front for a 3 year period, you might have
some leeway. 2 CFR 200.318(d) specifically says, “where appropriate, an analysis will be
made or lease versus purchase alternatives, and any other appropriate analysis to determine
the most economical approach.” If the vendor is offering a discount of some other perks
that make it more beneficial to pay it all up front, then it would be allowable as long as you

40



have the proper internal controls in place to ensure that the software is used in accordance
with the contract for the entire period. Otherwise, it would be considered poor management
to pay up front for a multi-year contract. (Steven Spillan, Brustein & Manasevit, PLLC)

. In Title IIA we have carryover of equitable services money from last year. The state
DOE has advised us to allocate the carryover to the specific private schools that did
not spend all their budget last year. We can do that except for one school, which chose
not to participate at all this year. What do we do with their carryover? Do we allocate
to the other private schools based upon this year’s percentages? Or last years
percentages? Some other method? (In reality, that school did not participate at all
last year, even though they said they would. That really would have changed the PP
allocation to both public and private.) The state said they don’t know what we are
supposed to do with that. Any guidance you can give on this?

In regards to equitable services, there is some guidance on this. However, before we get to
that, I want to be clear on a few points. First, you are not technically allocating any funds
to private schools. The proportionate share is allocated for you to provide services to these
schools, as opposed to simply providing those schools with the funding. Second, ESSA
generally only allows carryover of the proportionate share if there are “extenuating

circumstances.” However, assuming the State has determined such circumstances exist,
there is some federal guidance.

In 2009, ED published equitable services guidance that talked about his. Although this was
published under NCLB, the recent ESSA guidance on equitable services seems to indicate
that this 2009 guidance is mostly still applicable. Under that guidance, ED said, in general,
if an LEA provided equitable services for private school students in and given year, any
carryover funds for services to private school students would be considered additional
funds for that program for public and private school students in the subsequent year. Those
funds then would be used, along with any other carryover funds, for both public and private
schools students on an equitable basis. This situation might occur, for example, if private
school students and teachers did not fully participate in the ESEA program (e.g., private
school teachers opted out of a proposed professional development activity), even though
an equitable program was planned and offered for those students and teachers.

Based on this guidance, the portion of funds slated for the school that is choosing not to
participate would go back into your general Title TTA pot, which would then be divided

between private and public based on the new proportionate share calculation. (Steven
Spillan, Brustein & Manasevit, PLLC)

41



APPENDIX B

Time and Effort Certifications

42



PERSONNEL ACTIVITY REPORT
Name of Organization: Huron School District 2-2

Employee's Name:

Time Period ®;

I Distribution
Cost Objectives ‘ of Time

Total

I certify that to the best of my knowledge that this is an after-the-fact determination of my actual
activities for this time period.

Emﬁloyec's Signature: Date:
Supervisor's Signature @; Date:
Grant Administrator’s Signature: ' _ Date:

(DReports must be prepared at least monthly for employees working on multiple cost objectives
and must coincide with one or more pay periods.

@ Supervisory official having first hand knowledge of the activity performed by employee.

43



SEMI ANNUAL CERTIFICATION

Name of Organization: Huron School District 2-2

Employee's Name:

Time Period @

. Distribution
Cost Objective of Time
Total

I certify that to the best of my knowledge that this is an after-the-fact determination of my actual
activities for this time period.

Employee's Signatu’ré: Date:
Supervisor's Signature ®: Date:
Grant Administrator’s Signature: Date:

WBmployees working on a single cost objective are required to prepare semi-annual (every six
months or semester) reports.

@ Supervisory official having first hand knowledge of the activity performed by employee.

44



APPENDIX C
Federal Grants Management Resources

The following documents contain relevant grants management requirements. Staff should be
familiar with these materials and consult them when making decisions related to the federal grant.

» Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR)
o http://www2.ed.gov/policy/fund/reg/edgarReg/edgar.html

» Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (2 CFR Part 200)

« http://www.ecfr.cov/cgi-bin/text-
1dx?S1D=cccef77e01c9e6d4b3a377815f411704&node=pt2.1.200&regn=div5

» USDE’s Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards (2 CFR Part 3474)

« hittp//www.ecr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=ccecf77e01c9%e6d4b3a377815141 1704 &tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2¢fr347
4 main_02.tpl

» State regulations, rules, and policies

= South Dakota Legislative Research Council Codified Laws
http://sdlegislature.gov/statutes/Codified Laws/

» District regulations, rules, and policies
= hittp://public.rcas.org/administration/SoS/RCASPolicies/Pages/Policies.aspx

» Organizational Chart
= Appendix D

45



APPENDIX D

Organizational Chart

46



020T/L

HES
Jaoddng

H=1s

HEis 8 HES FrL et
a0ddng

poddns poddns jaoddns

HES=1F}pleF}a )

LB

AQAZEHG

Hes
podansg

i Aaoypilass

SUOJIEd 32143510 |OOYDS :,0,5_._

1Has
Jamddns

paryrisas

[Bwop .‘..;9
AuSiaesnpa
LS
u..m-_ﬁm

—uﬂ.&.mhﬂu

LiO) 3| PRty
3 SURBo g
PRampa /Ao

fgisa amasig

SasinN
3RS
EIRE )

{e-ilE TN
[ Ui

ey [euonezIuesiQ

jrey)) euoneziuedi0 gaod
Ralslelg)

suone[n3oy pue SN0

=74 PISI(J [0070S UOINF]

47



Huron School District #2-2 Code: DI,
Purchasing Procedures

Policies and Regulations

Purchasing Procedures

DEFINITIONS:
Supplies - any property, including equipment, materials, and printing.

Services - furnishing of labor, time, or effort by a contractor not involving the delivery of a specific end
product other than reports which are merely incidental to the required performance.

Public Improvement - the process of building, altering, repairing, improving, or demolishing any structure,
building, or other improvements of any kind to real property owned by the District.

GENERAL RULES:

Unless otherwise authorized by law, each contract for supplies, services, and construction shall be awarded by
one of the following methods:
1. Purchases for less than $25,000 m for supplies or services;

2. Contract for public improvement for less than $100,000;

3. Competitive sealed bids for supplies or services having a purchase price of $25;000 §
and for contracts for public improvement exceeding of $100,000 or more;

30,000 or more,

4. Competitive sealed proposals for supplies or services having a purchase price of $25,000 §50;00(
more, and for contracts for public improvement of $100,000 or more;

5. Sole source procurement;

6. Emergency procurement.

7. Use of federal grant funds for procurement

The Business Manager will serve as the purchasing agent. The Business Manager will develop and administer
the purchasing program for the schools with the assistance of the Superintendent within the legal requirements
and the adopted school budget.

All materials to be ordered by the school district staff must be requisitioned through the Principal or
department head, and the Business Manager for processing by the business office. Principals and department
heads will examine carefully all requisitions submitted by teachers, custodians and other employees for
supplies, equipment and services and are responsible for verifying that items requested are needed before
signing the requisition and sending it to the Business Manager.

All requisitions must include the name and address of the supplier as well as the purchase price.

School purchases will be made only on official purchase orders approved for issuance by the appropriate unit
head and signed by the Business Manager, with such exceptions as may be made by the latter for emergency
purchases and those made with petty cash funds.

02/22



SCHOOL DISTRICT

Huron School District #2-2 Code: DL
Purchasing Procedures

Policies and Regulations

The business office will maintain a central record system for the purpose of combining orders, avoiding
duplication of purchases, taking full advantage of lowered prices for bulk purchasing, to follow up on delayed
orders of delivery and to reconcile deliveries to orders before payment is made. This delivery control will be
applied to all purchases, regardless of point of delivery.

If any person orders materials without going through the Business Manager’s office, the person ordering the
materials will be individually responsible for the payment of the materials.

1.

PURCHASES OF SUPPLIES OR SERVICES FOR LESS THAN $25,660 §50,000
If the District intends to purchase services or supplies, the total of which is less than $25~9199
neither competitive sealed bids nor competitive sealed proposals are required.

CONTRACT FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT FOR LESS THAN $100,000
If the District intends to contract for a public improvement, the total of which is less than $100,000,
neither competitive sealed bids nor competitive sealed proposals are required.

COMPETITIVE SEALED BIDS
Contracts shall be awarded by utilizing the competitive sealed bid process except as otherwise provided in
law (i.e., competitive sealed proposals, sole source procurements, emergency procurements, and

procurements exempt from the bid process). The procedures for using competitive sealed bids are set forth
in SDCL 5-18A-5.

COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS

A contract may be entered into by competitive sealed proposals if the Board determines in writing that the
use of the competitive sealed bids is either not practicable or not advantageous. The procedures for using
competitive sealed proposals are set forth in SDCL 5—18A-7.

SOLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT

A contract may be awarded for supplies or services without competition if the Board determines in writing
that the supplies or services are of such a unique nature that the contractor selected is clearly and
justifiably the only practicable source to provide the supplies or services. The determination that the
contractor selected is justifiably the sole source shall be based on either the uniqueness of the supplies or
services or the sole availability at the location required. In such cases, the Board shall conduct
negotiations, including price, delivery, and quantity to obtain the most advantageous price and shall
include the written verification of the sole source in the contract file. This provision does not apply to
construction services or construction equipment.

The District shall maintain a record listing each contract made under sole source procurement for a
minimum of five years. The record shall contain:

o Each contractor's name;

¢ The amount and type of each contract; and

» A listing of the supplies and services procured under each contract.

EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT
The Board may make or authorize others to make an emergency procurement without advertising the

09/23



o, Huron School District #2-2 Ol TOT,
Purchasing Procedures

RESPEC,
=
77y 303”

Policies and Regulations

SCHOOL DISTRICT

procurement if rentals are not practicable and there exists a threat to public health, welfare, or safety or for
other urgent and compelling reasons. Failure to abide with the bid provisions in a timely manner as
required by law is not an emergency. An emergency procurement shall be made with such competition as
is practicable under the circumstances. A written determination of the basis for the emergency and for the
selection of the particular contractor shall be included in the contract file.

The District shall maintain a record listing each contract made under emergency procurement for a
minimum of five years. The record shall contain:
o Each contractor's name;

e The amount and type of each contract; and
o A listing of the supplies, services, and public improvements procured under each contract.

All contracts must be approved by the Board in order to be binding on the school district. Each contract shall
be in writing, shall have the printed name of any individual signing the contract, and shall be signed on behalf
of the School District by an authorized official. Failure to comply with the requirement for a printed name
does not void the terms or purpose of the contract.

09/23



